AGL STANDALONE - AUDITED BALANCE SHEET
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AGL STANOALONE - AUDITED STATEMENT DF PROFIT AND LOSS
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AGL STANDALONE - AVOITED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31-Mar-20108

A, Equity Share Copital {" in Lokhs)
Particulars Np. of Shares Amount

As at 1" April 2016 256,742,040 25,674,20
Changes in the Egquity Share Capital

As at 31" March 2017 256,742,040 25,674.20
Changes in Lhe Eaguity Share Capltal

As at 31" March 2018 256,742,040 25,674.20

{* in Lakhg)

Particulars Retained Earnings
Balance as at 1™ Aprit 2016 35,724,851
Adjustments

Add ; Profil for the year 10.119.16
Other Comprehensive Income

Remeasurement of employee benefit

abligations (53.%1)
As ot 31% March 2017 45,810 36
Balance as at 1™ April 2017 45,810.36
Adiustments

Add : Profit for the vear 17,290,40)
Other Comprehensive income

Remeasurament of employee benefit

obligations 14,19
As at 31* March 2018 63,114.95

The accampanying notes are an integrat part of the financial statemaents
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HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-20718

MNOTE: 1

MOTE: 2

)

)

1)

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Aan Gk Limiled (ALY was arfginally v pooated sy Adeol Energy (LU LoD on Sih August 200% o Fulbe Liimited
Uampary ynder the Companios Act 1956 yide QI LADIGOR 2005 LO04ESSY B s npving regisierend adidress al "Adant
House®, M, Mithakil Cross Rosds, Ahmedalaed 13 s baving corporste olfioe ol 3o Flor, Hecitoge House, Mo GO Rayala,
Lnenanpis, Alinedabag - AE000%, Subssguently Adeni Gnergy {8000 Lo wis rensmend as Adanl Gag Limbed vide Desh
Ceitiflnale of 0rporathn consequent DRON change af same aated SU danugary, 20100006 & wihnodly awned subsidiany of
Adant Gas Halding Limited. Thir compeny giarries so the agtivicy of Gy Gas Cislabuation and distribures and Liansioirs
MLl Gas vo Domestie Cammercial, Induserlal and Mebsdole psers Yhe eompany is presently aoeralng in Atumiedabad,
Vadodata, Farldsebad amf shya

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ADDPYED BY THE COMPARNY IN THE PREPARATION B PREEENTATION OF THE
ACCOUNTS : +

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The financtal statements of (he Sompany have bees prepaned nacsarndance with nglan Accoanting Svanadaedy (o A5)
ra it wagder Section 19% of the Compoandes Act, 2003 read with the Sompactes (ndian A anking Stemdardgs) [los,
A aw senendded Tram time to o by Che Godpankes (ncian Accooniog Slandards) (hemeodment) Rides, 20906,

BALIS OF PREPARATION DF FINANGIAL BTATEMENTS

Thawe Hoanchsl stalements lave been prepared o (he bistorical gogn Dasiy eacept For cotedn finameial Instoadiments Lhal
are rasured by el values At end of gach reporting period, b eaplaied in g gecounting polivies, Faic value s the
prigss that wosld e cegedviad To el an assed o paid o boangtor 9 lalsivey ia an poderty rsnsaction babwean Chiy markel
partinipanty s th measuicimant date.

T FIrEacl ol st e nLs are peedsnbed 0N preepi when ol luy rwise s,

USE OF ESTIMATES

Phe preoparatioen of Pinsocial stislemerts I qoifgrmily with (nd A% requices managemeant t moks celsiin estimatey apd
agsmplions Lhal offect the repoited amounts of aseets and Babiities (nelding cordlagent Balsitites) sod the repoiton
Income pod expgrnses during the year. Thy msnggemeas Delievas that the gxtimales dsed i prepoacion of the finangi)
statemenls are pogdend and reasonabie, Futuce cosubs coold BITer due by Bese oslimales snd dfergnges Dewier Lhi
aetual reguig and the petimates are reoogaised iy e peeiods To whileh v resulth ace known / malerialigeg.

fintimates and aseumphions s requited In poctleulsr For

13 W ful life of topgible,

Crirterninallon of the esllmetesd yaeful (e of tangile assets amnd the 3ssessment a5 Lo whigh Gomponenis ol Lhe cosl may
he capttalizzg. Wselul e ar tanglisie asoels 1s based on the [iTe proseritad n Sehodute 1of D Dompandes Act, 2033 o
anmes, where e useful e iy diffecenst from that pregeribed In Schedule B0 bases on techndeal advioe, takiog loce
ACOunl thw pature af the aysel, estimaled vsage s aparaling condlblons of thir dssel, past listory of repiacemenl amn)
milnengsce supert, Assumipllons ala need Lo Do made, whsn the Compiny issesses, whathee an asset may he
sipitalised ang whinoh components of the cost of Lhe sesel may D copitaliied.

1D Beseanition of tafurred ko,

Significant manageman] Judgenend by regulead (0 determing the smount OF deferreg Lo aseols Lhal; con be recognizend,
Gavsi] wiae Le kb chmdng ard the leviel of foture taxalile peolilg togetbher with futuges o planilong sustanies ingluding
pitdnate s ol Lemporacy differenses reversing on gisgaunt of oyallailo beaefis from ncame Tox AcL 16T Daferred 1ax
agsars recagnized o the axtent of the gorrssponaiog doferred tax Habilly,

HEsde walase measuremedst. af finsneial inskryments

Iiv estlmalicg the falr valye of tingnoial assels and Tlosncial Kelites, thir Company vses maket obsgrvable dolia 1o Lhe
nutent geattahle. Wiere such Loswel Tingold ane nal avaitable, the Company gstablishey apprapsiate valualion Lechnigues
aney ppuds Lo dne mgdel, Tz inpucs te these modely pe caben foom phaervalie markels where posslile, Dul where Ehis 1y
el feasilla, o dogres of judgment (g required In sskablshing Fale values, Judgmants inchide aonsiderollang of Ppues suth
as uldily slsk, gredit sk andg solatliity, Changes T assumglony sl Ahese taekors coutd atfect the reported falr vahe
af Hosncisl natrymenis nformiion aoud the valuaulon techslouss and npubs used i delarmining the fale valup of

e Bresanition ond messurement.of othos. provisiong:

Trog reeogaitlan snd measuremeant of ather provisiang ave fpesed on the agsessment of thae prabalbility of an oullow of
CRBGLY GRS, g o pasl experienge and girgumstances known al Lhe dalance sheel gove, The actual eutlow of regources al
o fullre date sy thereloo yary Frown U Tgore includes) in gtk provisiony,

). D finnd henatit olons.

Thie csbilgation arlsing feom the defined benellplan s determingd on the basia of actuarial asumpiians, Koy actusd il
ansurnpilong Inglude digemunl rate, rends 1y dblary gstalation and 1R orprolancy,
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CURRENT & NON-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION

Al ine dsgers and Nabilbiies have been classilied a5 CUITent oF PDON-GUITEDRL BS BET the company's nommal eperking oysle
dovd okl gritesin sE oot n Schedule 1L the Sompanies Act, 2013 Baaed oo the natuie of activitdes and ol beiwaen
the activicies performed and their subsequent realisation in cash or cash eguivalents, the somgeny hes agseercained s
aporating sycle a6 12 months for the purpose of cueeent £ nooegurent clvssification of sasets and abibries,

INVEMTORIES

T nboring arg valuad Al lower of cost or ned replisabie value,

Srorey angd Gpares fre volued sl Cost or MRV which evar Iy less Cosl s determineyd on Weighted Aversge basls B
somprises of expenditurg incuroed 7 Ue Noemal souese o Dusinass n beinging swveacociss Lo their ipcation & condition
ncluding appeonrisle overhapds,

GQuantily uf GG e caserdes and Matural Gos In plpelioes sre estimated o0 o vishomenodn basls & see valyed on Welghted
Avarane basls considering fower of cost or net realisatile valye,

MNed ftpalisabile vatue i the estimaled seilling price In the ordlnary course of BUSINgss, less eskimarey cosl of complerion
and astimated cost necessary Lo make the salo,

CASH AND CARH EQUIVALENTS (FOR PURPOSES OF CASHFLOW STATEMENTS)

Goash camprises cash an hand ond demand deposit wikh banks. Cash pquivalents arie shaccteim talangss (wich pn eriginal
Maturity of three months or less from Lhe date af aeoulstion), Alanly Hguld investments thiat ore readily convertible (nlo
lersowry amaunts of cash and which ace sobject Lo dnslghiticant cisk of changes in value,

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash flows are repocted wsing indirect rasthad, wheiety profie/ (ass) bafore extracrdinary items snr tax s adjusted for
thie effecrs af tronsaseieny of noncash natre ond any defeerals of past or Tebarg gash recelpls ar paymoants, The gakh
Nowd from geecating, investing and flnanging setivicies of the company are segregoted Based on the avalable information,

REVERNUE RECOGNITION

Ravenue is recognised to the sxtent Hhat (b s protats e ttsl the economie eanefits wil flow o the Company ang the
revenue can be reliably measured, Revenue B meassorad ot Che Paic velye or the condderabion reprived or rgopivable,
raking Into acoount controctuslly defingd tarms of paymant,

- Basen on the Educational Material an Ind A% T8 laspen By the 1CAL the Gempany bas sssumed that reovery of exclie
duty flows Ly Lhe Company an s swn account, This is tar the ceason that (s o Nability of the matufacturer which forms
part of the cost of production, ieresprecthe oF whether che goods pre sobd or ot Since the recovery of arcise duty Mows
Lo Ehe Sompany omn ks awo dcsoudl, eevenue fnolodes exoise duly,

- Mewever, soles b/ vilge adoed tox (VAT 5 noe received by the mompany on [T5 awn aoeount, Rather, it is tex collested
o valie added to the commadity by the sedlar o Debalt of the governmend, Aceardinghy, i is exeluded from revenue,
fevenye an sale of patural gasis recognized cn transfer of e Lo customers gt delivery poing Sabes are Hilled b -mankhly
for domastles gugtamers, fortnightly for commarcial, Mon eommercial & (ndustrial Sustormer.

Revpiue 0 sate of Copprassed Morur Gos (CNGY B recognized on gsafe of gas o custamers from CHG sLallions.

Gas Transportation Ingorme is recogrtzed (n the sams peoo inowhich the celsted valuges of gas e dellverand to tha
CLISLOTIR S,

INLFRSE Fovenues are recopnissd on time prapgortion basis taking into sccount tho ameunt pulstanding and the ratg
appheable,

Giag supnlied to damestic customers for which Bng Rave not been done 85 per the BN cyele 15 weeated @ stock and
reven for the sarme 18 accounted In e yenr inwhilch Sales aee Billed.

[rividend Income Crom Investrants 15 recogoised when the ooy’ dgit Lo rece e paymenit is gstshatied,

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUHPMENTS
Property, Plant and Equipment's, Incloding Copltal Wark (n Progress, are stabed af cost of acgulsition or sonstruction loss
proumulated deprectation and impaicrent asies & pet ol Tases (et of Comvat and VAT credic wherever applicable).

Al direct. cost atteibotable to respective assets are capllabired to the assers, Other Indiracl axpenses ore caplializieg Lo
asgieds 1y propatiion of the vilue of the asierns, Borrowing cost ratating to aogudsition / construction of Property, Bant prd
Erguipfnent which take substantint period of tnwe to get ready for b intended use are also Included Lo the extent they
relate bo tha perfod SN assels are ready €0 Be puL Lo uBe,

Subsacquent eapencityrg related tooan item of Froperty, Flant and Eaoipment is added to ks book value anly (F 1L ingrapses
the futgre gnonoid; bereriis from the exisking assel bayond (s proviopusly assessed standard of performance. All pther
eEpUNGeE an axsking Property, Sant and Equipmant's, including dey-Ls-day repalr snd maintenance grpendiiure and gost
nf raplacing parts, are charged Lo tha profit and Has for the period durlng which sueh expentes yie Jncured,
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Spare parts or stores meeting the definftion of PRE pithee procased olong with equipmem or subsedquently, are

vapitalzed in the duset's Carrying amaount of recogniiad as separabe asser, (Fappropriake, Howrver cost of day Loy day
seiviGing are recognized 10 profin o ok ss iaoureed, Gost of day Lo day service primarily inglude costs of [abor,
zonsumaties ang vest of smadl spase pars.

Leasatintd land is cartled al Cost, comprising of Leage Premiym goad sxpanses on acguisition theroof, ps reduced by
ausumalated amartizotion.

The Matural Gag (MG distribation systems for PNG connectiang commissionegd an commencemant of supply of gas to the
indivigdutal cRisumers,

Toe CRHG eutlers are commissioned on commmencemant of sale of UNG L Lhe customens,

fart item of Property, plant end squipment 15 derpcninised ypon disposal or when po future gconomic banelity yre
grpastiail to arise from cantinued Use of the asset. Any goin or lagss sf8ing an bhe disposal or relirement of Property, phant,
and earipment (5 datermined s the difference between the sates proceeds and the catrying amount of the assels snd s
reegopnised i profic or loss,

The toest of Fixed Assets nOL put ty use Defore she yvoar end and Capital Inventory, sre disclosen under capilal wark-in-
0Orens

Expenditure istregd during the periog gf censtraction ncluding, all dicect & indirect overheads, inciognkal aod related o
constructiny i oarried forward ang on completion, the costs ace sllpcabad to the raspative Fxgd adgets,

Depraclation gn assers acguired/ disposed oft durlng Lhe yesr provided on pecraka bosis with referesce to date of
additinnn/ dlsposal.

Prapeity, Plant and Bguipment are depraclatied on straipht e bagls gver the sstimated useful lives as roltows

Aspets Closs

Enklmatac Useful |Life

Comprassors

13 ypars

Dispenser

B oyears

c"'"‘”i”{,,“,_,

10 viaors

Gasspdes

15 yenft

Sreel Plpes # Fiings

L0 ey

PE plpes & Fitlings

A Y ears

Matille Pevican

100% i the year of Incurrenoe

INTANGIGLE ASSETS

Intangitde asaety sre recorded al the cansiderstion paid for soguisicion and e ampoizadg over thair estimated aseful Deaes
on a stralghtdime basis, aommengiog fram the dote the assel i avallable Lo the company 106 s gae. The estimated yselol
lifg of the intangible assels and the smocrtestion peciod are reviewed ab the end of each finanglsl yeor and the
amosLizatinn medhod 15 revised w refect the changed pattern,

Goodwill pogulred as & resul of gemergier of COD business from Adant Energy Lid (s messured o nel value s a0 53-Mar-
15, Ak per the requirements of Ind A%, Goadwill shall nat be amartizatien but will be cheoked (or impairoient at ragutar
fetervals af fime when there are certabn indicalions that the operations of th campany of any o8 85 unil s impalred.

InbangHisle nineles are amartised on straight line basis overs thelr estimaterd usefol 11 as Gelow!

Angoty Clang

Eatimated Useful Life

Lepsad Hatd Land

Ovar the periad of sage

Right: of Vst of Lar

Qvier the perini of Rights

FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A frpaaciol Instrogrmant 45 any contract ERak glves rlse to a finsnaiat asnet of ane entity and a Mnancial Hebillky or gauity
ingtramaent of anothar enklky.

Fiparcliad assels and Ffinancial labilitles sre tnltally measysd o fale value, Trangaction cnsts that are directy atiribulabe
i the sespudsivion or issue of Hnencial assets sond financisl Dapilities (other than financial assecs and financlal habities al
falr wiglug theouh profic ar Inss) are added Lo of deducted Trom the fair value of the Rnencial assets or Mnanclal Datitities,
as appropriate, on il recognitlon. Transaction cosks direetly atbvibutable to the acquisition of fnangiol shsers or
finaneial isbiltles st fatr value through proflt o 1oms areg recogrised immadiately in Stpovment of Feofit und Lass,

An ety Instrment (g any sonkract that evidences o resldual ingerest In the assets of an entily after deducting ol of ks
lahilitles. Equity Insteumenls issued by o Company eotity e recogoised a0 the proceeds received, net of direct (saye
Leanks,

M) Finaneial Ansets

All financial assets, excepl inviestmant in subsidiaries, associates and [oint ventuces are recogalaed inlklally of, fair value,

The mepsurement of Fpanciy assets depends on thelr classiflontion, a5 described below:
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1) AL omaorkised cost

A Tinanaial paser 1t meisueed at the grartised cost iF bokh the Tollowing condithing are met

(o) Thar assel s held within a busicess model whose objective is 1o hohd asaets for cobecting sontrsgtual cdsh Moy, and
() Contractusl terms of che assel give (e, o spreoifiend daces, 1o cash Mlows that are solely payments of prinsipak and
inLegwsl (PP o the poncipsl amount autstanding,

This atepory 16 che mott relevapt to the Company. ATLEE initial measurement, such Ansncial assers are subsegquantly
misagsred s amortised Gosh wsing the effectiva interest rate (BIR) methog. Armortsen cost is caftulated by taking Into
BECOLINT BV BISEOLNE OF premium on acguisivion and fees ar costs thak are an integral pac, of the EIR, Tha EIR gmcoisaiion
i Anehaded i Pinance incsme 1y Ehe Statement of Profic ang Lass, The losses arising from impalomeant arg cecognised in
thar Stalpmment of Profil and Loss. This calepory generally apptaeg o trade and ehier recevatiios.

2) At Falr Yalue through Other Comprelisnsive ingeme (FYTOGI

A fInancidl asset i classilieg ab ot b FYTOCHE bath of the feliaovdng criteria are mad;

8 The abjeptive of the business model 15 achieved both by coliecting contrectual cash flows and sabing the financial
assELs, ang

(b Contraetual terms of the asset give rise an specified dates to cash Hows Lhal are solely paymenes of poincipsl ond
interesl {5HRY) on the pringipal amount oubstanding,

Debf nstruments included within the FUTOCT cakegory are measured Dinlly o8 well gs b esch reporting date al falr
walue, Fair value movements wre recognised in the other comprehensive ihaome (GCR and on derecognilion , cumuliive
pain ar loss previously recogaised In DO E restassitted L Statamiant of Beaflt and Loss For gquicy instrumerts, the
Gompany may malke an lrrevocabie elzgtion o present subseauent changes 10 the faie value In QCE IF the Company
daclides to clagsily an equity insbogment as ol FYTAGCH L al) Fale value shanges on the nstrumant, excluding dhvidends,
AR Froegnises 0 OCL There i oo reycling of tha amounts from OC1 o Statement of Profit ang Loss, even on sale of

A) AL Falr Volue through Profit B Lose (FYTPL)
FuTL is o reshdual category for debit instruments and default category o eguity instroments, Financial gssets ngtoded
within thie FYTRL gategory are meastred ab falr value with all chanpes recognised in the Statement of Frotit and Loss,

In addition, the Gompany may elect Lo designate a debt instegment, which slhenwdse meels amoertised eost or EVTOG
criveris, 5 ot FYTOL, However, such algation (5 allowed anly iF deing so reduces ar einninates o measyremant oo
recognilon nuensiskency Irefrered Lo as acoaunting mismaleh’),

Daritcognition

On derecoonition of a financlal asset, the différence between tig assur's garying smauat and the sum of the
gonalderation received and receivablo i e sumatakive gain or s thak had Daen recegnised in other cemprehensive
inenme and antumutoted 10 eguity (6 recognised i Seatemens of Protls and Loss i such galn or sy woukd Dave ntheoaise
Baen reco(nised in Stotement of Profit and Less on disposal of that finascial agset.

Impolrment of finoneial asseto

The Company applies Expectod Credil Logs (BCLY model Cor measurement g ragognitian of impaltnient f0ss on the
fnancial pgsets and credit risk gxpasare, The Company assesses on o Forwsid fooking besis the axgeeted credic Josses
agsuclated with its rocelvitiles based on hiskorigal brends pnd past axperiense,

Thie Sompany follaws Birmplified Approach’ fos recognition of frgalrment loss allowsnce on sl teade receivabies or
coiatractusl receivables, Under the simplifen appenach cthe Campany dogs not krack changes e cregdit risk, Dot it
reGonisEs Impairmient 1oss llowence based on ITetime BCLs ot pach regorting date, dght from its inttial recognition, It
aresit risk has nok increased slgnificantly, 12 manth EGL 1 usel to provide for impalrment (o5, However, [P oredic risk has
inereased slgniftcantly, ifedime EEL 5 waed

EOL i the aifference between all contracted cash fows that ars dui 1o Lhe Company In aceordance with the conbract and
oll thie cash Plows that Lhe Company exprols (o recive, discountad st the ociglne B B2 impairment foss allewance (or
reversal) recognised during the perlod (s recognised as income / (expense) 1o the Statement of Profit and Loss,

8) Finanolal Listlities
Floosncial tiabilties sea clagsitied, st inilial recagnition as at amortised cost ar falr value through profit or [oss, The
maasurement of Naancisl Hnbicies depends an thele slassification, ot described helow:

At amurtioed cost

This [5the cetegory most relevant Lo the Company. AFLer initial recogniton, financial Daldlities are subseguently
meastrad 8t amortiser cast Lsing the BIR method. Galng sod losses sre recognised in Statement of #rafit and Loss whgn
thee liabiitles are dorecopniyed ay will as theggh the FIR amonisation process, Arvortised cost is colouiated by @iing ing
aneoUnL By WIsGount of prembem an anguisition snd feas or costs that are an inteqral pact of thi EIR. The B aortisation
i% incluged a4 Fnance sasty in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

At Toly votue through profit or Josn (FYTPL)
Finanetal labitities or Fale vatue through profic or loss nchade finanglal fiabiities held tar teading god Hnancial lisblicies

deslgiated Lpen indbal recogrition as such. Subseguently, ong chisnges in folr value sre recognised in the Statement. of
Frafit and Loss, S
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Dorecigrition of Flnoncial Lishility
A financiat lability 15 dereiognigsd whan the abilgation under the Habilivy i5 discharged o cancelled or dapires. Tha
dFference 0 the respROEIVE Gariying amounis & recopiised I the Statemanl of Srati srdg Lok,

) Darlvative Financlal instrumonts

Inftigl recognition and subsequent measuroment

The Company uies darivacive financigl nsbriments ek as forward and options cyrieney conteaces o hedge 65 Foreign
cureeney risks Sueh decivative fingncisl instruments gre intkially recopnised mmd subsegquently measurdd a; fair value
through prafitor lss FYTRLY. Dertvativey are carcind as flnancial assecs when tie (aic valyg is pasitve and as flivancia)
liabiticles when the Tair value (s negoti,

Ay nateg ar iosses acsing fram changes in the fale vilog of derivative Tinansal insorumenl ara recognises In this
Stotement of Frofit snd Loss and reported with Ferelpn exchange galns/(loss) natwithin resules from npecaling aothvitias,
Changes in foir value and gatns/loases) on setilamant ol foregn curreocy derivative Nnsncisl instogmaents relatieg to
borrowlngs, which have nob Deen designaced as hedge are recorded a5 finsnoe exponse.

FOREIGN CUARRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Funatlonol and presantation

The Finpncial statpments are presented in Indien Rogee (L which B estiby's Panctional ann presentalion curre noy,
Transactions ony Batances

Fargign curfenty Lansactions are tranglated into the fupctional currency, for inilial recogiotlan, waing Hhe exchange rates
ol the dates of the ransackiony.

All Foreign currency deneminated manatary assets and Nabilideg are transfated at the exchanga rales on e refiorting
date, Fxchange differences soistng on selohzment a0 translation af monekary items are recognlsed in Starement of Profik
and Loss with the exception of pxepange itfecgnces arising on ong-Leem Toreign SRrency monabuey ke ms recopnised in
Lise Financial statements &s ot March 37, 2013 and retated to acguisition of & Fixed asselis and such differences are
capitelised and depreciated gver the temaining wseful life of thi relaled sseet, Non-monetary items that are measured (n
taros of historbenl cosk tn g facelgn ourraney are niot retransiated.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Ernployee eneliis nehpdes granity, caompeosated absences, contribubion U poavident fund, soploye s’ state Msuranee
And superanmatian fundg,

A) Short term Employee Bonoflts

Adialiittey 45 tecogrised far beneflts aceraing to employvess inrespact of salarizs and wapes sl The undiseognted amaunt
nf the beneflls expectad to e paid whnlly within twebo moniig of cendsring the seryion,

8) Post Employmant Benells

Dotined Renefit Plang

The Company operates o defined bepefit gratuity plan in indis, which requires contribulions to be made to o separakely
administered fund, The cost of providing Deoaefis under the defined benefit plan is deteominen) based on actizarial
valugrion, aarried oul by so indegendant pobiaary, using the projected unll coedll method, The Habiilty for gratnity s
funded nanuslly 1o e gratuity fund medetained with the Life Insurance Corporakisnm of i,

Re-measurements, comprishivg of actaarial gaing snd losses, the eflect of the asset celling (excluding net interest) and the
PRLDCT R plan ansets (eacduding pet interest), sre recognised immediately in Khe batance sheel with o gorrespanding opbit
or credll ko ratained egrnings thraugh D00 in He pericd n which they secor. Semgasgrements sre pob reclossifisd to
prefit Or Joss i subseguent gariods, Net inkerast 15 caloulbed by apphang e discount race i the et balance of defined
trenef|l Hatility or pssaet,

The Campony vecogrises the following changes tn the net defined benefit obligation 8% an expease In Lhe Standalong
Finangial stalement of profic and oas i e Hee item "Employes Renefits Expanse”,

PoServige cosb incloding current service cost, pest service cost, gbing and 0gses dn curtailments snd nanerouing
selibements, and

3 Mot Inberest prpense or income

Farvhe putpose gf preseniation of defindd Denefin plans, the allncation telwipen short teeom snd 1eng teem provisions has
Dan mads o dekarmingd by an aotuary,

Defined Contribution Mans

Rodlremient Beneflls In che form of provident fund snd superonnoation fung ere defines sonkelbution schemes, The
Company has tao abligation, obhar than the contritivbian payable te the provident Tong. The Campsny racopnises
contrition payalls to the prividest fupd sehemg 85 an expanse, when an smplayes renders the related servioe, [IF the
conerlsution payatile to the sehema for service recdelved before thi alance shept deve exaaeds tha contribution aligatdy
ped, the definll payabibe to the seheme is recognised s a Hability after deducklog the conerlhution alneady pald.

Other Long-tiarm smployee benefits

Gt Jorg term employes aneflts comprise of compensated absensssiraves, The Company allocates scoumglabed
ledvis Dedwean shorl term gnd long term diabitity Besed oo aetuarial valuation as ot the ond of the period. The aooaris
valuatlorn s dane as per grojected umit el mebhod,
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Tha Gompany presents the entice leave 5% o curceny alility in the hatange sheet, since b does nok bave an ynconditionst
tight: to daefer il's settlpment for twelve mooth after the psporking dote,

HORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs that are attribatshle 1o the adguisiUon or constraction of quallying pssers are copitolized as part of ghe
sk of Uit assers, A qualilylng assel is one Chal necessaclly tales aubstantial pedog of Lime Lo get ceady for inkended
vat, Al Gbhar ooowing cests are charged Lo revenus,

SEGMENT REPORTING

Qperating sEgments Me reporled in & manner canslelent with the inteenal cepocting ta managemaent. For management
P pase s, the Compeny 15 oogantaed 1AL business units HDased o its praduets and servicgs.

The Company hag & single operating segment that s *Gole of Maturad Gas', Accordingly, the segmant revenue,
BREQIMENG Tesulls, seqgmenl assets and segment Dabllicies pre refected in the financlat statemenls themselves 55 al and for
tha tinamelal year ended March 31, 2018,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Disclgsure of transactions with Selated Parting, as required by Ind A% 24 "Redaked Parcy Disclosgres® has been set out Ina
separate noba Belated parties as delloed vnder slause 2 ot the dnd A5 24 have Oeon dentified on the badis of
representalions made by the management and information avalable with the Company.

LEASES e

The determination of whether ac arrangement 1572 o containg a brase (5 hasad oo the substangn of the areangemant sl Ehe
inception of the lesse. A tease (5 clossifisg at the inceptiog dote as g Meance lease or an eperating fesse. Leases are
cloasifled as finnnee lesses whdnoywe the terms of the ease transfen substantiaily all the rlsks aod rowards of ownership
U Lhe Ineseg, All other leases are olassifindg ay apsioting |@asee.

lLeane arrangement where sk and rewards ngidental o owsershlp of an ssset substentislly vest with the fessor are
cecognised o Operacing Leasses The company's leasing arcangiements s in respest of operating ease tor office
premises, The gooregate hass cen payatile 5 charged ag rent Imsuding lease rentals,

EARMING FER SHARE

Bawle EFG hag Baen computed by dividing the profic for the year avallable to atiributabile to equity holders of che parent
Iy the welghbed average nomber of equity shares oulstanding during the accounting year, Diluked EP5S has been
crmpubed by dividing the prafit acerilutable to eguity holders of the parent Gafter solasting for costs associated with
dilytive potential enuity stares) by the weightied sverage number of egquity shatey aod diucive povential egully shares
DuksLanding during the pooolnting yoasr.

TAXES ON INCOME

DEFERRED TAXATION

Defereed (g b providid using the balangs sheet appesach on temporary differences Delween the tax Dases of ssaeis sng
Nablivies an el carrying amcunts in the finandial skatemants s the reporing date,

Daferrad tmy assets dre regogrsed Mor ol daductible temporary ditterences, che samy forward of uiosed ax oredits and
any unuser tak losses Delerred tox assets drg recogaisad o Lhe exbent that {0 iy probable than taxable profic will be
availatile apainst whish the deductible temporoey Qiffarences, smd the carry Torwaed af ynused tax crediis snd unused Los
lassas ¢an be ytilized,

Mgk outstanding balance in Delferred Tax secount 16 recodnized as deferred tor Habilityfssat, Thie deterred tax aceount 15
used sobaly for reversing iming QIfferance as and when grystallize,

CURRENT TAXATION

Carrent Income fax ansers and fabillicies are measored of the smount expected o be recovered from or pald to the
tasmirion gutharities, The tax rates and tax lows used Lo compute the amount are those Lhat ere enacted or sulstankively
gnactead, ab the reporting date where the Compony operates and generotes Laxabiy nogme,

Currepl b ibpme, relaning Ly ipems resognised outside the stateman of prafit and loss, are recopnlsed tn corcelatinn Lo
tha underlying transsokion wither in OG8 or direatly in eauily, Management pericdically evaluales positions taken in the tax
returng with ceEpooh b ostuatiang in which dpplicable tax regulations gre subjlect to intarpretabion and establishes
provisions where apprepriabe, Provisien foe cursent tax 1 recognised based an the estimated tox Habiity compuhed aftee
aking srediv foo allowanses and @xaempbion in accordansd with the Income Tax Ack, 1961,

Gurrent Lae assers and Habilities are offsen whars the Campany hig o fegilly anfocesalile cipht o offset and intynds elther
to sellle an g net basls, or Lo cealjze the gsset and Sevkie the Dabiliny simultsnasusly,
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IMPAIRMENT DF TANGIBLE AND INTANGIRLE ASZETS

AL the el of each repociing perigd, the Company reviews thi carrying amiounes oF s cengible and intangible sssets to
decerming whether chaere iy any Indication Lhal: those assecs have sufferad o impaliment loss, I any suehy indisation
axjstg, Lhig resoveraltle amount of Ehe pssel 5 estimaced i ardec to dotarmine the extent of the tmpalomant [oss OF sny),
Whap il (s nok possihle to estimate the recoversbds amaunt of an individuat asset, the Company estimates the recoverabie
amuount of the cash-generating urdl Lo which the assel balongs, When a rensonabile g congistent basis of allo cation can
e lderdified, corporate paseds ra alsg sfilogated o ndividual casth-genefating Ynits, or otherwise they aro allocated b phe
smallest group of cashgenersting uiils for which a ressonable and consislent allacation hasis can be identfied,
Recoveralile srmount s the higher of fale valee lass wosts of dispossl and valde Inouse. [0 assessiog valug (0 use, the
satlrmated) fucure cash flows are disoounted o thelr present value using o pro-tex discount rate thak reflsots curment
markal assessments of the tme vilue of manay ot the fsks specitio to the oased for which the astimeies of futue gash
If the resoverabile smount of en agser (or coshogenarating unit) is estimated o be fess than Ly cartying amount, the
aariying amount of the psset (00 cash-gengrating unit) s redueed to Its cecovarslile gmount, An tmpairment oss s
retagnised mmadiately In the statemant of profit o loss,

What an impatrment, [oss subseruenty reverses, e carrying amount of the assel (o5 o cash-generating unild is increased
tn tha revised estimate of g recoverable mount, But 50 thal the Ingrestod caemydng amoeunt $oos nol exeees e
cirtying nmeunt fhat windld have been determingd tad on impadrment Iess Been recognised 1o the asset (o0 cash-
gRrRraring ek in prive years, A reversal of an impairent Inss is reeognised immeaslatedy in profic or foss,

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LAIBILITIES £ CONTINGENT ASSETS

Rrovisinng invielving substantial degree of esrimation in meastroment aoe recognised when cherg is o present obllgation
snoa resull of past avents and it ba possible thal e will he an outflow of resouraes, Contingen fliatiltdes are noy
regagnised byl are disclosed in thg notes, Soptingent assers Are noel cecogrised o the Masnsis) statements, The naiure of
suah asselo and an estimale of I8 Nnancial effect are disclosed in notes to the Hnangiol statements,

BEXCERTIONAL ITEME

Exeeplanal itams ate geosrally aon-recurring ams oF Ingame and expenss within profic or lass from mrdinary ackisibias,
whueh are of sueh s, nature or incldence thal ehelr disclosure is relavant to explain the performance of the Gompany for
Lhe year,
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018
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NOTE: 4 CAPRITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

(" In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

AS AT

M-Mar-2078 | 31

AS AT
-Mar-2017

Capltal Work In Pragress [ncluding Capitel inventory

10,182,681

BGGHOD

10,182.81

8,665.03

NOTE: 5 NON CURRENT INVESTMENT

{"in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

AS AT

3-Mar-2018 31

AS AT
Mar-2017

Investment in Eguity Instrumonts
Unguoted-Trade investment

in Jeinkt Venture
Gas Pyt td, of © 10/- each

Apgregate valde of unquoted investrmants

12.4000,000 (P 850000000 shares of Indtan O -Adani
/-

12,400.00

B,500.00

12400,00

B,500.00

1240000

8,500.00

Pigae 202 of 303




NOTE: 6 OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

NOTE: 7

NOTE ; B

NOTE: 9

adani

('_in Lakhs)

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-Maor-2018 -Mar-2017
Orher Receivable from Relaked Farties 189,349
Security Deposits
Unsecured, considered good
Witk Gaverament 211.R3 197,54
Wk Qg IR Fd Y 300,06
Interesh Accrued and due on deposit 140,57 16%.40
Interest Acsrued and not due on deposit 2.82 505
Share spplication money pending altotmenk
JW-dndian Cil-Adant Gas Pyt Lrd 1,000.00
1,901,78 90592
Mote: Refer note no:d3 for Related Party Balances
INCOME TAX ASSETS (MET)
{" i Lakhs)
A5 AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 51-Mor-2018 | 31-Mar-2017
Advance Payment of income Tax (ned of current Lax provision) 3,75 24132
316,75 2152
QOTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
{Unsecured, Considered Good) (' in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
PARTIGUILARS 31-Mar-2018 | 31-Mar-2017
Balarce with Government Authorities 615,24 6a0.74
Advanee agalnst Expenses
Unsecured, consldered gond
- Capitst Advanees 104.24 AN GY
717.48 894 41
Note: Refer note no 42 for Related Party Balances
INVENTORIES
(At cost or net replisable value whichever is lower) (' in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2018 | 31-mMor-2017
Stack In trade / Finished Goods G74.55 TARGS
Shores and spares 554119 32987
4,215,774 2860850
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HNOTE | 10 CURRENT INVESTMENTS

NOTE : 11
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(i Lakhs)

AS AT A5 AT
PARTICULARS
-Mar-2018 | 21-Mar2017
Unguoted Mutual Funds
2EARE BIRP.Y NILY Units In fndiabuls Liguid Fund - Direct 490 55
Plan Growth (LFG) af Rs, 1000 each T
faaa. 246 (2 MIL) Wnits o LI NOMURA ME Liguld Fund - T,
ODIRECT » Growth Plan - Growth of Rs, 1000 sach T
2666H.891 (P NILY Units in Peerless Liguid Funt - Oireat 5100.50)
Plap - Growth of Rs, 1000 each M
WAL (P 261,485.006) Units in DHEL Bramerica Insks Cash 552,67
fies Fund - Direct Plan » Growth of Fs 100 each F2eB
1,291 22 5H2.67
Aggregate value of unguoted Investments 128722 Bha 67
THADE RECEIVABLES
{Unsecured, considered good unless staled otherwise) (" in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-far-2018 I1-Mar-2017
{i) Unspcured, considered good 6420038 B.e2112
{1 Doubkfyl 3413 327
646016 5,604,309
() Pravisian for doutitful isceivable {(%4.15) (73.27)
BA26.03 5,621,112
Note: Refor note nod43 for Related Party Balsnces
NOTE ;12 CASH AND CASH EQLIVALENTS
(" in Lakhs)
AL AT AS AT
PARTICULAR
ARTICULARS ¥1-Mar-2018 | 31-Mor-2017
(i fslances with banks
- In Gurrenk Acaount B10.62 1,555%.91
Sin Fised Deposit Aceount 1.54%. 00 B0,
i} Cash an hand 7.68 10, 58
258330 1,564.49
MOTE : 13 OTHER BANK BALANCES
(" I Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
] i
ARTICULARS 1-Mar-2018 ¥-Mar-2017
Daposits with origing! matucity sver % months but less then 12 A5.00 558
monkhs
45,09 205
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NOTE ; 14 CURRENT LDANS
{Unsecured, considered good)

adani

{' in Lakhs)

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-Mor-2018 | 31-Mar-2017
Loans to retated parties 35.8M.0% 483,506.09
Loan to gmployess 2508 2315
35,916,531 AR3.529,22
Note: Refer note noA3 for Related Party Balances
NOTE: 15 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASEETS
{(Unsecured, considered pood) {" in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2018 | 31-Mar-2017
Interest Accrued and Not Dus on depaosit 8.21 478
Otter Recelvables from Retated Pacties LYK 9187
366,04 56.65
Mote; Refer note nodd for Helated Party Balances
NOTE 16 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
{Unseaured, canslderad good) {' in Lakhs)
AR AT A5 AT
PARTICULARS 31.Mor-2018_| 31-Mor-2017
Advance apainst exprnses 0534 a4
Balance with Sovernment duthaorities 1,396,534 £BRE.95
Frepaid Expenses 11,65 JEH.m
1.671.66 329851

Mote: Refer note no:d3 for Related Party Balances
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NOTE : 17 BHARE CAPITAL

Partlculars AS AT 31-Mor-2015 AS AT 31 -Mar-2017
Mo, of Shore | { inLaidw) | Mo, of Share | ' (e Lokhs)
ALUTHORIGED
Eguity BShaces of 10/ gach AEO0CORGG 2000000 AHEOAOOANNT 26,000 OO
260000000| 26000.00 2HEAOOOHOY| 256,000,00
1SS UED, SUBSCRIBEDR & PAID-UP
Eopity sharas of © 10/ Each Fully Paid up 296742040 2567420 ARGTAZOA0]  ISET420
Z5E7AZ040|  #5,674.20 | 256,742,080 | 25,674.20
{n) Reconoilintion of the shares vutstanding at the beginning end ot the end of tho reporting yeor
Equity shares
AS AT 31-Mpr-2018 AS AT 31-Mor-2017
Portioul
ortloulors Mo, of Share | { inLokhs) | Mo, of Shore | {7 bn Lakbs)
AL the beginping of the year dEETA2040 28.674.41) ABOTAZ0A0 AHB.674.20
lesune during Le periog - v - v
Outstarding et the end of the yapr 2EGVAI0AQT  2B6TA20 2HETA2040] 2567420

{b) Tormg/ rights attached to equity shares

e pompeny Bas onty one class of equity shares having par value of 10 per share. Bach holder of equity
share s 15 entioied Lo one yate per share, In the event of Bouldation of the Comaany, the tolders of the sguity
shares will be gntitled o reseive remaining assels of the gompany after distribution of all preferential
amounts, The dlistelttion wilh e in propoction ta the fe. of eguity shares bald by the shargheldars, The
company declares snd pays dhvidends In Indian rupess, The dividend 1€ proposed by chie Board of Direciors i
sibect £ the approval of the sharebolders i the gasiing Arinual General Meeting except inbacim dividend.

{c) Sharen held by holding/ wikimate holding company and/ or thelr subeldiories/ pssociates
fut of equity shares Jssyed by the cormpany, shares hald by it hokding company are 35 halow;

Equity shares of = 10/ Esch Fully pald

Hamb of Shore Holdors

AL AT 31-Mar- 2018

AS AT 51-Mnr-2017

Wo, uf Share

( in Lokho}

Mo, of Sharp

{ In Lakha)

Adand Gas Holdings Led
{alorg with its nominges

ZEHYAR0A0

264,20

FRa7A2040

20,6740

{d} Detoilg of shoreholdors holding more than 5% thares in the company

Equiky shares of * 10/ Each Fully pold

Nome of Share Holders

AL AT 31-Mar. 2018

AS AT 31-Mar-2017

o, of Shore

% holding in
tho Closs

N, of Share

% tlding In
the Class

Adant Gis Holdings Lid
(At g with s namingss)

RGN0 0

2567420

2267420410

2EG74.20
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NOTE (18

3

=

W]

d)

MOTE 19

i}

LONG TERM BORROWINGS

adani

U In bakha)

FARTICULARS

AL AT
F-Mar-2018

A AT
3-Mor2017

Term loong » Securad
Frony Bank

3881890

Anntay

300691,50

52,067.27

Noke
Repayment terms and Security Details!

Lang Tert Ruper Teom Loan of © 13,995 Lakhs s repayalile In 16 Quartedy tnstallment of CORBRG
Lakhs gach from By 18 m &5 20 11 Quartedy staliments of © 622 Lebbg sach From FY 22 to Q3 £y, 24 and
Mol inskalmeant of © 853 Lakhs In Qa4 FXY 24 o sabid ian carfes interest Rate equal o the banchimark rate,
presgrthy @ 3.55% and s payeble on manthly Gasts an secured by,

- A Rlrst Parl passy charge by way oF Hypo, on ol the Cumpany's miovables Inchaging Mavalile PER arad o
oltwer movable assets, present and fuoore ineaked Vadodars, Fardabad £ WKhur)a,

A Seeand P Bassu charge on the Company's Curent Assels, operating cash flows, regelvalies,
pEmmIssinns, revenes 06 whatsoevier nature and wherever aolsing, present and fotbeee, Inkangibes, goodwili,
uneatled capii, present aneg fucire,

Lang Term Rupee Terrn Loan of ' 9520919 Lakbs 15 repavable a6 17 Quartesly instadlment of B, 397 |akhs
aseh from FY 13 to 21 FY 22, 1) Quarterly nstallmenes of © 57120 Lakhs each From Q2 FY 23 w0 Q3 FY. 24
and fnstallment of 785471 Lakhs In (39 F.Y 24 aid el instaliment of * GAZ.ET Lakbs [0 &1 FY 25 and sald
Ian careles kpeedl REte squst o the benchmark rdke, presenthy G 520% ang 1y aayable on manthly basis and
sEorRd [y

- ACEDsE Parl passy charge by way of Hypo, on Movable Properties ab Ahmedabag, Vadogars, Fardabad &
Whurja,

- A CGrcond Part Passy chiarge on the Booower's Durrent Assels.

Lang Term Rupee Term Loab of © 7,790 Lakhs 15 repeyatile in T8 Quarterly installment of © 20% Lakhg each
froms B 18 b0 Q7 B0 22, 8 Guartedy 1ostallments of * 328 Lakhs goch from Q3 FY 22 to OF FY. 24 and 4
Gosrterly tnstallments of © 3G9 Lakhs each from 3 Y, 24 00 Q0 FY 25 and said loan carrles Inteiest Raly
el Lo bhe beochmark rate, presently B 850% and 15 payahlz on monthly Dasis andg secured by

- A ReRG Parl passy charge by way ol Hypo, on Movable Assats au Ahmedabiad, Vadodara, Feridabad & Kharja,
<A Seonnd Parl Passy charge on the Company's Surrenl Asgets, Account Assers and Hecelvabiles

Fur Currenn matgrities of Long taom borcaow(ng refer Note MNo-2% "Other Carrenl Flnancial Llabilivies”
OTHER LONG TERM FINANGIAL LIARILITIES
{" in Lakho)
AS AT AS AT
A ARS
PARTICUL $1-Mor-2018 | ¥1-Mar2017
fRerenition Monoy a8 13175

Securlty Deposit Feom Gustamers

ARAGT S0

A0 B

2338,78

20,214,285

Nota

tiepasits fram all Customers of natural gas refundabis an teemination £ alteratlon of the gas sales agiesments

are consideced ps long beom Jatilinl g,

Retention Monpy 15 consldered as lang term latibitles consdping the long LeEim contracts witly bhe,
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NOTE: 20

LONG TERM PROVISIONS

addan

I Lakhe)

AL AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 3-Mar-2018 3M-Mar-2017
RFrovision For Grotyity (refer note 42)
Provision for Leave Eneashment (reler note 42 230,52 EAT IR
230521 21817

MOTE ; 21

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

{' Iy bakhs)

PARTICULARS

AS AT
M-Mar-2018

AS AT
31-Mar-2017

NOTE: 22

—r

a
b

T

i

)]

)

V)

Unseoured Borrowings
Commearsial Paper
Term Loan - Unsecured
Friom Bank

146,030,060

&£.000.00

12,000,00

Nuate:

Campany tas avelled GG B Non Fund Based facilites and ssme s seoured by

- A Flrst Pail passy chierge on mmovasbite prapecties of the Ahmodated for”

158 groras,

< Pacpassw Nirst ehacge on Current Asseis of the Company pertsining to Ahmedabad project for

" R33 proro.

SFlrat porl passu charge on Stock, Book-debes and receivables excluding plant sad moshingry

and movable pssgis of the Company) hoth present & tuture

TRADE PAYARLE

(" Lakhs)

. AS AY AL AT
PARTICULARS -Maor-2018 1 X1-Mor-2017
Trode pevables
< tlgro, small sed medidm epterprise 508
- QOthers G068, 61 B2 GA T
8,068, 61 5,257.45
Mote:

Refer nobe no:d3 for Related Party RBalances

Diselosures required ynder Section 22 af the Miora, Small and Mediuom Enterprise Development

Ak, 20046

Frincipal pmount remainlng overdoe dnpalc to any suppliee 65
ol the and of the accounting yeoar

Interest due thergon remaining unpatd te any supplier as at
thir gnd of the socauntdng year

The smount of interest pald slong with the amounts GF the
payiment made to the supplier bayond the appointed date
The amount of Interest due ead payable for the year

The arnount of nterest aceryed and remaining ubpaid st the
and of the sccounting year

The ampunt of further interest due and pavable gven in the
sucoseding year, until such date when the interest dues 85
abiove are actually pald
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NOTE : 23 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

adari

{_in Lakhy)

AL AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.-Mar-2018 | 31-Mor-2017
Current maturitios of lorg term debt {refer sub note of note
18 for security offered)
- Loan From Bank KA 5,842,090
Tobw 58 5.842.90
Interagt acorued ok not due on borrowlngs 101684 g 53
Seourlty Deposit from Contractor 102,02 150,11
Other payeahigs
- Greditars for Capival Goods 2163.5% 3,070,651
- Retention Maoney BROYG 708,606
~Others Lhidd
702955 B.0859 6%
NOTE ; 24 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
¢y Lkls)
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2018 | 31-Mar-2017
Fravislon for Gratuity {refer noke 42) 254.0% 256,18
Frovision for Leave Encashment {refer pote 42) g81.a17 TH, 56
335.84 36574
NOTE: 25 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(" in Lakhs)
A% AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2018 | 31-Mar-2017
statutory Dues Payable (ncludes TDS, GST VAT, PF ete.) A26.26 B2 14
Customer Advances 178,91 1hia 76
604,77 660,90
NOTE ; 26 INCOME TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
(" in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT

PARTICULARS

31-Mor-2018

-Mar-2017

S0LTCe)

Proviston for Tax (et aof advance tax and tox deducted at

226.05

226,08
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NOTE ; 27 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

aclani

{* In Lakhs)

For the Year

For the Year

(1) PNG Sales

Sale of Services
(I} Connection lncome
{i) Transportation ngorme

Other Operaking revenuas

8,585,594

PARTICULARS Ended Ended
31-Mar-2018 3-Mar-2017
Sale of Goods
) CNG Sales GE,341,22 61,387,101

23.480.45

750,85 G04,19
2h6, 56 VR
E105.21 529,99
128,520,608 M6244,20

NOTE : 28 OTHER INCOME

(' In Lakhs)

Far the Year

For the Yooar

PARTICULARS Ended Ended
2-Mor-2018 -Mar- 2017

Interest ncome 127.52 524855
Forgign Exchange Galn 2.4a%
Met Gain on sale of Current Investments 3GH.55 45.002
Liahllitles ma tonger recuirad writhen back 9,935 29.808
Sale of Stores and Spares 1861 ARG, 67
Qther non-gperating incoms Uh.57 53,95
Corporate Guaranteg Ingome AA47.4 24714

BzaAz #,053.64

NOTE; 29 COST OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED

(" In Lakhs)

For the Year

Far the Yoar

PARTICULARS Ended Ended
3 -Mar-2018 1-Mor-2017
Cpaning Stock, . .
Add  Transfer from Purchase of Stock in trade ARYAG. O 20,977.83
28,736,002 26,977.83
Lews  Ciosing Stook . -
2B,736.02 26,977.B3
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NOTE : 3¢ PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE

adant

{' in Lakhs)

For the Yeoar

For the Year

Less Transfer for CNG Conversion

PARTICULARS Ended Ended
3-Mar-2018 X1-Mar-2017
Furchase of Srock (n Trade BO,ORG. A5 GF.BGH.ED

20,756,028

26,977,873

51,293, 43

40,888,02

NOTE : 31 CHANGES IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK IN PROGRESS & STOCK IN TRADE

(" In Lskhs)

PARTICULARS

For the Year
Ended
M -Mar-2D18

For the Yepr
Ended
31-Mar-2017

Opening stoek of Faished Goods / Stock In Trade
Less Closing Stook of Floished Goods / Stock 10 Trade

738,63 779,57
G74.55 733,63
64,08 40.88

NOTE : 32 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

{* In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the Year
Ended
31-Mor-2018

For the Yeor
Ended
31-Mar-2017

Sataries and wages

Contractual Manpower Expinses
Contribution to provident and ather funds
Skaft Welfars Expensss

254,20

2.469.03

BAZ22E 100164
216,46 189,68
25533 276,00
2Bap.22 3,936,423

NOTE: 33 FINANCE COSTS

(' in Lakha)

For the Yooar Far the Yeor
PARTICULARS Ended Ended

3 -Mar-2018 31-Mor-2017
L Interest
Interest on Teom Loan 2168474 1,624.75
Interest on Security Deposh 28426 297,87
Interest on Cammerclal Faper BAS O 255970
Interast on income Tax 4.4 2716
Interast Gthers 175 3462
il Other Borrowing Costk
Hardk & Grher Flnance Charges 206Mm B7.44

452224 4426.54
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NOTE : 34 OTHER EXPENSES

adani

{" in Lakhs)

For the Yeoar

For the Year

PARTICULARS Endad Ended
3M-Moar-2018 A -Mar-2017

Consumption of stares and spare parts 96092 1,064,710
Poawer and fuel 2,6749.78 2,268
Tranapostation Charges 3A2.B4 30807
Forgign Exehange Loss 8.56
Seeurity Expenses 233,58 123,81
Commisslon & Brokerage 182,09 uG7 7
Rk 240.49 218.92
Repairs to huitdings 16267 146,5%
Repalrs to machingry 166125 1,230,835
Repairs Lo Others 160456 159,71
InsufBNGEe 56.06 A7, 5%
Rates and taxes A%54.740 366,04
Legal and Professional Fees P18.56 THYAG
Travelling and Conveyance EXpanses INH5% HA520
Advertisemeat and Business Promation Expenses 164.52 40,74
Office Expenges 1,14 .22
Caommunication & T Expenses A64.46G 574,68
Priatlag and Stationery Expenses 103.9% 0,43
Donatinn 20.00 151,50
Corporate Sockat Responsibility Expenses (refer note 41 283520 PaRE2
frector Siting Fees 112 288
Payment to Auditars

{) Statutory Audlt Fees 330 6,50

(I} Tax Audit Fees 2.00

(1Y Other Artestation Srrvices 027 1.08
Miscellaneous BxpRIEeS 152,684 oRB0
Frovislon for Doubtful Debt, Loans & Advances (Net) (39.14) 3355
Write-aff for Doubrful Debt, Loans & Advances 189,92 '
Loss on Sale an Property, Plant & Equlprment 20,69 142.09

2,684,654 9,161.50

NOTE : 35 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

{" in Lakhe)

For the Year

For the Yeasr

PARTICULARS Ended Ended
I-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
Abandoned Project Write OFf 6,096,60%
. 6,096,69
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Nuotg : 36

Note : 37

)

INCOME TAX EXFENSE

8) Goloulation of DoFerred Tox LiobiHty £ Asset (net)

(" In Lakla)

AS AT A% AT

PARTICULARS 31-Mor-2098_| 31-Mar-017
Coterved Tox Lipbiides on ptnounk of
Viming difference between books snd tax depreeciat 10,2054 OGS
nd Az Adjustmont on foellowing;
Ancillary Beecowing aost - % A
Tutal 10,205,563 G.10%.67
Deferced Tox Angots on accaunt of
Leave Encashimaent B Gratuity 19y 20,08
Provision for Dottty debty 11,935 500
Honus 35,649 WE G0
Total 246,52 261,04

5,059,017 884747

by Roeenciliption of Incorme Tox Expense and the Aceounting Profit mulitplied by India's tox rake !

This note presents the reconcihiation of [ocome Tax charped o5 per the Tas Raty spocified in Income Tax Aot 1963 B
thiy actuat provisien matde I bive Fioancial Seacemecns &s ot 316k Mareh 003 8 3768 Mareh 2017 with beeakup of

dhffurences tn Profll as per thie Flnancial Statements & as per Income Tex Al Y961,

For the Yaor | #oc the Yeoar
Particulary Endid Ended
3-Mar2018 | 31-Mar-2017
Frofly Before Tax TEFER A% 15,609.09
Tax Male for Corporsts Enlity as por 1 Tax Act, 1961 FEN YA T4.6T%
Tox Exponoe o6 por lncome Tox Act, 18961 2,250.5% 540207
Taw Brfect of Man Seductible Lema onder Ineome Tax Act
DER Expenses AR.00 34454
Dunation q.%0 A3
Interest go lnehour Tax 1.6G .40
Changes in Tox Rote 0% 76 -
Tak Adpustments aof earlier yoars A%5.08 14.42
Qthers (7.48) (5.
8A30,0% 54089 93

FINARCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK REVIEW

Mcopunting Classification and Fole Value Mierarchy

Finpnoin) Assats and Lisklides

The Company's pringipal inanctal sssets Include ipans and trade recielvaliles, cash and cash pguivalents and other
receivabiles. The Company's pringipsl financlat labiitles oomppise of Borrowings, provisiin, crade ang other
prayables. The main purpase of Wese Faancial Dabilities 15 ta Beanee the Sompany's operations and grojeces,

Far Volue Hierarchy
The fair vetue hircarchy 16 based oo inputs fd vaiuation bechnigues that ace used L megsure Ealr valug that acy
gither ehservalile on unobservable and conglsts oF the Fellowing three leyeis:

Leveld L lapucs sre quoted prices (nadjosomd} in aotive markels for identlesl ssaolh o Dabnities,

pither directly (e, as prices) of indireatly (Lo, derivad from prices),

Loewel Dlaputs are nipt based on ehservatle market dote (Unotseryiable m;nut;ﬁb. Falr values are determined in whole
arin part using a valuation model based on the agsumptions that are oalibler sSupported by priges from observable
CURTENE market ceanssekliong I the same insteument noc are they hated on avallable market dala,

The fotlowing taties summarises cartying amounts of Noanolal inggiuments by their eategories and ehele levels n
Fal value higrsrchy for each year gnegd presentes.
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adan

As ot $1st March, 2018 ¢

Ao I Lakhe)
Fair Value
Puartieulars rhrsuph profit | Amortisod Tokp!
nrinzn (11114

{Level-2)
Flooneinl Asgots
Cash ang cash eouivalents AAES N0 2AE3 A0
cher Bank Balanses - A%.09 )%
Irrstimants 125122 - L2
Trade Recelvables (ncluding bill dicounted) G A765,03 H406.03
Laany 36,09106,3) BU16.31
Cther Financlol aseels AR ER 2287 ED
Total TAGLER | 4705055 ABI0BTT

Finangial Llobilities

Barrowings Oncluding the bils discouated ) 20,991,490 Z0.991,91)

Prade Payables (FREL AR G,068,69
. nanglal Liatsliries : anAgrns | B02813%
Yotal : 67341841 6734984
AL ot 31nk Morch, 2017
(" InLakhs)
Fadr Volug
Porticulan through profit mnfutlnnd Total
orlons toat

thevel-2) |
Financiol Asters ey
Gash and gash gguivalents 14564.49 1,564,459
Other Bank Balanges . 5% 2,08
InveskrneaLs W67 552,67
Trade fecelvables (peluding Bl disoounted) 562112
Laansg AR08 22

Qther Fingng
Totasl

BGEILY

) . B6,GTR.ON K7

Flaoneiol Liabilites

Borrowings (nchaeing the Bl diseounted ) A% OeT AT 49,067,287
Yrade Payaliles 5 ALT. AL S2674%
Quher Fingorial Lighiides 30,073 60 307890
Totat ‘ ) - 84,408, 62 Ad, 408,62
Notos

(#) nvestments gxelpde fnvestment s Joint Venturee,

(DY Corrytng amounts of current fingnoial assels and Habilies s at the end of the gach year presented spproximate
the Fair value because of thelr skort berm natureg, DTerence between carrying amounts and Fale values of other non.
current finanelal psasls and labinties sebseduealy measured st amortised cost 5 ool sipaifloant i each of the year
prisiEnte.

Financtat Riak Monagemant Ob)ective and Policies

The Company's risk management, activithes are sutiect to the managemeant direction and conlrol under the
Irsmewarl of Risk Management #olicy os approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. The Manage ey
Ehsures appropriste risk governance framewnrk for the Compary throdgh appropriate goticies snd progedures andg
that rlsks preddenttfiveg, meatyred and mandped in aceordance with the Company's policies and risk ohjectives, the
Crmipany 15 matedy erposs tn riske cesulting from interest (a0e r1sk, credll visk ard louidicy risk,

Interest, rigk

The Company 15 exposad 10 changes innlecest rates due o s Bonanaing, vesting snd cash management anivities,
Thie clsdens ariging frem inkerest rate movements arise from borrgwings with varlable Inkerest ratos, Yhe Comparnty
mansges LS interegt rake risk by having a balanced portfollo of Fxed and varlatle rabe leans and borrowings,

The Crmpanles rlsk managemaent sotivities are sultjeet Lo che mansgemint, dirgetion and control of Senteal Treagury
Tomm ol thie Adsnd Geoup ynder the feormewark of Rlsk Manasgemint Bolloy Tor interpsh rabo clsk, The Group's central
LrRosudy Leam pnsures sppropelace finsncial ok governsnee feomework foe the Company Lhrough appropriste
pedicies and procedares and that fnanclal risks are Idwnlifed, measuied and managed in aceordapie with the
Groun's palicles and risk object)ves.

I wase of fluctustlon in InLerest rokis by B0 Gagis polnty and all ghher varishies were Beld constant, the Gompacy's
prafit for phe yesr would ineoeste o decresse as follows
{0 Lekha)

Particiare

For the Yoor
Ented
31-Mor-2018

For the Year
Endiri
31-Mar-2017

Impact no prafl for the year

TA,9T

771,90
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Credit Risk

adani

Crodttvlak refrres ko the risk Dhat & coyntepaey will defauls on i coplraceaal obigations resuttng in g loss o the
cimpany, The compaensy Das adopted the palicy of anly dealing with ereditwnrihy counter parkies gy 4 mesns of
mitigating the isic of finoreel losses from delapie, The carrying amount of Fnancial aseets recorded in the fnsacgal
BEATEMEALS (RROEGENES Ehe comipany's maxiiogem exposyes ta sred)t sk, Sashoare held with credicwarthy Mnanciad

institutlang.

Liguidity risk

The Company monitars L risto ol shortage of fends yaing sash Flow foresas
makueity af s Anaochs) investmens, commikbed funsing and project
abjective 15 Lo prosdde Feoncial resourcns o meet 108 basiness ot ol

thegugh che s of various types of borrawinge,
Maturity profite of financial labilties :

g madaly, These madels conslder hg
anh Flows from gperationg, THe Gompany's

wodn g pimely, eosk affpative and red)phie
mannar and o mangge its capltal stracturne, A Dalance Dedweeo cantinoiby of funding and flexlifog s malscaine o

Thix tabde below provides getalls regarding the remalning conpractusl matyrivhes of fipnancia Gabsities at the
reparting date Basad on ontraeis urehiscounled payments,

An ot 3150 Maoreh, 2018

{" In |akhe)

Porteylars Leess thon 1 yeor |1 b0 % yoarg Maore than 5 {Total
Borrowings 3B08.02 2R 118,54 BO7365 BA.004, 21
Quiet Man Gureent Financis Liabilicy ! . 2326178 23251 7R
Cithier Current Flnarslal Liatilcy B2 sY . KA BB
Tidctis Piyyables [=RALETEN : ' G063, 5
Yotal 13950.00 FEANE: L) 31A24.43 67573 47 |

Ap ot Atot Moreh, 2017

{" In Lakhy)

Particulpr Loss than  yoor 1150 B yors  [Maore than 8 Tokol

Borrowings P EB0.Y TLAE0.20 1,000,050 GA8T 8
Qrher Nen Guerent Finonelal Liablity - . 20.214,25 20,214,234
Quhiat Current Financlal Liahilily A ME7Y AMG TS
Tragde Poyables BAGT 44 v - G AET A0
Total LrAMENL 31,080,210 21,414,258 34,45%.62

Copita) Mansgement

Frf the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital (ncludes issued caplal snd all ather gguity respives
attributatle o e gguity shareholders of the Comgany. The primacy abjective of the Sompany whien managing
copited 15 to safeguardg s ability to continueg ot a gotog congirn and (o maintain an aptimal capilal sEroctures so s b

maximize sharehalder value,

The Company mondors capltal usling gearing rakio, whilch (o nel debl ormwing as detalled in note 18, 21 and 23
Igas pants and bank Dalances) divided by total caplal plus dals,

(" in Lakhs}

AS AT AG AT
Porticutars B1-Mo2018 | 31-Mar-2017
Total Borrawlogs (Refer nake 18, 21 and 24) HarEs.07 54,8017
Less: Cash snd bavk batsnge (Refer pole 12 and 1753 40089 1.567.04
Nuot Dibe (A 250,60 5354318
Totot Equity (8) BB,7H9.15 | 7148456
Tobol Equity ond Net Debt (C=A+B) 121,128,084 1402760
tinaring Rotlo 2% #3%

Marapemeal manitors the relurn on caplial, os well o the leved of dividends to egquity sharetoldpes, The gompany
it ik subjeet to any exlernnlly inposed papdal requirements, M ehanpeo were made o the oleekives, policles ar
jproisses for managing capital duiing the years ended 3150 March, 2010 and 515k March, 2017,
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NOTE: 58 Contingent Lisbites and Commitments:

NOTE : 34

NOTE : 40

NOTE ; 49

(" In Lakhn)

AS AT AS AT
Particulars ALMar2018 | 31-Mar2017
Ad Contingant Liabilkies
«.a) Ifﬁ_lﬁrjlr1g latrpit malters conkesled no viarous 6% 67 1860
Ly i
by g pending in Congumaers £orgms 204 1 .54
) Capks pending in MACT 000§ 1000
Y In respect of Service tax, Erclae Duty snd VAT B i, B 4,150 52
A nreshent of ngomeg Lax a7 i)
1 Gpe el Glujl Suis ‘ 25,00 2,00
n) Corporste Guatankee o eball of JY company FATIRE 00 2A7NER00
I} Gase peadifg (n GGl 256700 A867.00
Tokol A L RBBALE TR R84, 70501
B) Commitments
i} Gopteal
Etimated pount of contracts on eapiat peceunt
rey b ggnuted and oot provided for (Met of 11406.8.2 2449 52
Dty B
Totol B 1.146.88 2,545 52
Total (A+D) 7E6.602.61 #IE05S 33

DPERATING LEASES

IMsplosure as required by thie IND A% 17, "Leases” as pregceibed yoder Companias (Aooounting Standard) Kutus, 2014

{as pranded) are gieem e low:

A) The agpregete gk rentals payable are charged to the Statement of Proflt and Loss as fent In Mole 4%

) Yhe leasing arvanpements which gre concellabie st soy Gime on month o month basls and In soma Gases Hetwesn
TU mgnklg re 5 weprs are usually renewable by mulual consent on omotuslly sgoeeable terms Wnder phese
arignpements, geaeratly interest frae refundabbs deposhis bave bran ¢ven.

) Qisvlgsyes o epspeat of Basing arrangements which are nan gancellable for a perlod excesding 5 yaars (5 s

Tallinn. periads.

AS AT AL AT

Portl
articulara 31-Mor-2018 | 31-Mor-2017

ol Ty e TR T T BEe Ty el GAOsr e
sancollaie pperating lease o sach of the

Mot lnker than ore year wan G

Latar than ane vesr and Aot aler ehan flve years BOY 31

labier than five years 116624

l.r.."m‘.l? payment recognised In Satement of Profic & 24040 T

Losh

EARNING PER SHARE
FFor the Yoor for the Year

Particulisre Ended Ended

S-Moac-aDdl | 2-Maor-2017

Frafit for the vent {1 Lakhsg) 17RE0,410) 10114916

Wetghied Avy, Mumber of shares used n rmn'lhul:)r‘tg
Earning par Share
Bagic & Diluped ARETA 040

Earming par Share (Bality Shares, Fane vatue © 10/

Basle B Olyted (r ') 6.7y 3,54

CORPORATE S80CIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Ay o Gearion 155 of the Companies Act, 2018, a Corporaste Saniat Besporsibility (G5R) commitiee Mot boen formed
by the Gampany. The S5 activitias af the Campany arg generally belng carciad ool thraogh Adsnl Faundativn a
Charltatile Trust set yp by the Group, whoerely funds are sllocated from the Company. The ChoiLoble Trust carreg
nuk the SER activities os spectfipd In Sohedyle W1 of the Gompanles Ak, 2073 pn biehall of the Company, Durieg the
year, Company 15 reogquired to speed DER expenne of © 2R3E0 Lakha (Y5 7 228 .52 Lakvw) as per requirement of
Soection 145 of Companies Act, 2005 800 Bad speat’ 28% 20 Lakhy (By 0 2208 53 Lakhs) far the vear,

Amount Amount yot |
Fortiewlars Bontrlbuted to he Totol
| eonkributed
a) Construstlon/acgulsitien of any asses : - :
[b) tIn puepose other than (8) above 283,20 : dREA0
Total J 283,20 . 283,20
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NQTE: 42 DISCLOSURES IN RESPECT OF EMPLOYRE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

{n} Defined Beoelt Obligations

)]

bif)

1)

v)

wi)

vil)

adani

To Compsany geosddes for protualy Tor ellgishe eriployiss o mdla as e Wie Payment of Grotulty Act, 1978, whieh pioviceg o hang
STy L G wsL g lizpgees ab pobllviment, adldy, ioeapaidatian o termlnation of emplaymen), of an amaunl Gasd an
e pnplayeu's selacy 0nd L TRt OF BRIt LEADHTGY D0 respincs ol Grolubly [ aalermbngd e on aatosni ol waloation

e Iy Botisry dn ot 1 Dadanee sheel dote, Disehsaris o osspet oF thi difined Geoativ abligation {e Sratoty) a4 Pollows.

{1 Lakpsy

Fortleutore AS AT As A

21Mor2018 A -Mar2q 7
henge In Frecant Watiue of che defined bepafiy uhlinntlm\
Clafivgd Sarafil oligatian o5 & the Beglnning of paisg Gty 8 LAY
Coaregnl; Beewie Dol G i {50
VLG 2, DRy sl A58 LRI
Arearial pesd(Gaind D Ly stsnge iy Damogoophle Assumpions V%G .
ACLUanat g an - Que Lo ehanpy In Financiat Assbimptiong {15.98) (Y|
Mabuinfdl s/ gmn) Do b pxporisnce {6,140 Mitra
Al 00 Adfostnent {.54) AR T
Hunalin gl [10). &) (y.20)
fetined banetit objigntian ge ot oo af the pered 635,16 519,51
Shangs in Foir Volue of Plun Agsoty
Falr vahye of plan ausens 8% &l 4e Deghoning of pesiog LI KLV ETH
BRI PRLLe 0 N asERs 2300 9.0
Enplayaes Dontelbuions a6y A0
Actuarial (s} gain 0.7 A1y
Hanefit, patg (4R {045
Folr valuye of pran asaats os ol end ¢F bhae perlod 1113 LI
it Ansal £ Hisbliity) regngnlsad in the Balandgn Glinat
Pegent wishee of geflned obiigelon 5% 1 B90.0%
Fair Watoe of Man Aguein LIEA D] %
Nk Asoil / (hIakility} (284,08 (286,14}
Tho mojor gotegories of pisy oapekn as & perssntope of Folr volue of total plon
naneld nra s Tollawn:
Py ofF sy ishie 100%, AL
fupanoe recogniged in the Stotement of Profit wsd Loos
Gurranl Soreloe ol a0 %6400
Wit el st 425 £5.00%
Exprictan) ot an tha plan ansels (2H473 (157 1)

04,48 oo, e
Enranan ronoghinad in Other Comprabonsive Inctmie
Aclarial (Gains /2 Losum (GA7) A e
Retutn an plan assols, oechading omounl rreognised in ned Intees). espense .
{6171

Agtartel Apgumptinns B Sepeltivicy Anabyniy

The pringipal ctgadal ssstonptlany fo vhe detaminaion of th defiomd peoefin ougalion am disgsund, rote, sapesied saliy inarmais,

DR Al drid I\'Ii}ll:t!lil.y. The Sama ste ahsivn Dol

Particularn nE AT A5 AT
5-Mor-RUTE 21 PpAor-F0TT
EHAGEUT, R Al e T s
Marcalivy IALAE RO [N AALZ D0 CIR)
08}
Tuiriyir Rl Lo —

fake of Encalatiar in Satary {pa)

13,0003,

B0,

Thi senuiuwity dotyaty Ratow Bog s delpominad Dased on easonalily paosilae changes oF by assgmpLinel eecieing o the emd ol
Uhp pagrting (recioe, whlle togiding all Uher dssmaudens sangtaol. Thi rasulis of geositvity anafesit [ given elow

trtramnn o ounumptiony

Rourane 1o pasumptions

Fortlowlorn

[zt Rale (/4 i)
Golary Graweh Rate (/4 10
ARLislin Rave {f + 14

Madality Rale (-4 + 1)

G AT AE AT A% AY AT AT
ITMorE0Y | 3 Mor B | 39Mor-2e 7
\ LW ER R g T
715,54 XA G, [0 BR.0H
334,55 G97.63 36400 6240
(385,12 559 85 GHS, 2
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vk} Effuch of Pl sn Bouly's Pt Sesh Flows
u) Fuhdlng orronguments pid Famding Poligy
Vha 2oy Dok oarchased an e ol Lo gkl T pi ot o0 geatiiy b eibphey s, [ TR R TN T TR LT
GO GariTen b i Fordieg valation Disid o e SUesl oopiyes date peavided Dy tie Company. Aoy deficil 10 Lha aqsgly
arksing a8 a ceagi By KU valintine dn feniaging by e Gampany
19 Ewpaalad Dol bthen g Ve nael wnesal fepedng peded
Vho Company's Hucl Sulimate 0T Caas g sn doring e aoxt year 5 1B 31143 6280
a) Moty frofile o Dofingd Renefic Silgating
Thiy avarage ducatisn of (ha dafingd Benpfin e el ot Al vha send el e vepaetlog) perkod is 10 pedrn (35 Margh S04 372 yrmre;}
]]lt} RG] Ly ity ars of gealiity Sl its e an rnlows

AR AT (Y5
Hadtleulare BMcR0 | $1-Margotr
Lis than 5 yHAr - 0535 00.A%
tnpliwene F g % VRN gy LARED]
Brkivaee % Lo W yaace LD FATI L
Bayand 10 yiie LiAA 44 VRTEAH
LGAAGT 1,.647.41

X} Rlxk Erpakurs snd Asnat Llobility Motohing
Trirngiagh itn dafiona Banedin sl of Gealigily, the Sompay 1o avpngaa 19 s almbee nf prakg, vz, asset wgtali ey, sRnges i gy gn
sty Itaban vk andg ile gepeskansy, The ST AN I FIUTGIYGRED DB ol Ry, WDIEIL TR 0 a0 ear AR dostueualion
PN I Al L forer BRE PALY 15 deslarea v ity Basky and 16 Quadanided for o period oF i poar. The dnsueanee Compang, as o
o] Ly by rubes, ke payeient o ali grotulty aypipeass Bagpantpg duoing it wep (sokyae 1o syl of Thogs aindess Ly
Pl T by, Uhos suclgaeen e ol tigh,

i} Satiney Rooath Gontributinns
Tie ceripony pperaleg datinm epatis conirbegLan 1ot Facas al Sogwgent Paod, 1oty i conpaet of which w piavidng 101 an

ALY S L R,

te) Quhar Ao Teom Bt Suanfiba,
I g LR et e Dorib g commini s oFf sonyrennal a0 stsencekd sy on, Wheh avn rreegniaes asod on actmrial splyatian, 1ha

atuarial latiiy D tsmpeisaios sbornoes suat Ing ywar enafad ST Mpsh, 20U 060 21255 Lakhn {5160 Maroh 2007 33733

NOTE : 43 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
PFursuant Lo che (W0 AS - 24 -~ Relatgd Pacty Transactions, sy prescribed under Comganies [Azcounling Scandacd) Rulaes,
2OV (s amendy the diselasgrg relating o ansactions enlered iols with relaled paribes al som'sy sngeh Dasts by b
Company, as daniitiad by the mpnagement ars iselossd as under,
1) tame ot relaced porcios B desoription of relatipnahip

A Ultlmate Halding Company
Adanl Eederprises Lid

B Huolding Cimpany

Ml Gy Milding b

. Follow Subsidiartos {With wham tronoacttans done durlng the year)
fAddant Energy L.

D Jiint Veotyro

Irgian Db Adani Gas [ L

E Cominon Control Entity

Adtianl Power |miben

Aedan Power frdes Limilgd

Adan) Faundation

Apdant Pery BET 1L

F Key Maonagomont Fersonnol

M ahddhe Tambaparnt , Whale tme Peectar fuplo J8.02.2016)
Me, Rajuow Sharvma, Whaledihme Oirector (wad, 01.0%2013)
M Naresh Poddar, GFD

M, Haegdlis Sanghwl Gampiny Secralscy
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i) Tronsoction with Related partiog

adani

(' Lakis)

For the For tha year
Related Porty Relation Nature of Tronsackion | Quarter endod e nded
LA-03.32018 21032017
Ly Gl AL 59

Adand Entgrpnses i,

Litienata Holding
Cnmpray

Lizad i

ivad) Dk

V2,500

2H1E0D0.00

Levinrt Lidgers

Transfer of Frgployes

2.4
Lisliltiae from mlalerd ooty )
lizan Hepaid
Paymont of 10t un Loan
Weeagint el by on Loan LR L RN
Purehise Q106
Servined mvaibd .’i?}'.ffﬂ_‘i R

Al nF 15

Addant Bowrgy L.

Pl Stishoinny

Advances Wrietan O

MRHA2

Darnman Goaeo

Tranafer of Ermployen

Msdani Power (Munidra) L N \ } [ RCY
awnt (Muniia) Lig Frkily LialBithies Trom pelatid porty R
M e antiol , -
Adant Faundalion ]"““_F)n LD L rapban AR PRI R
Ertily
Common Conks Veansler of Emplyes
Bedant Pawar Ly 1] m“l.lll ATATAEA ] ‘( tAF lt‘l of Empliyes 450
By Uiatyifities from relakerd party
- oty Cantn Transfer of Ermnjieyee
Adanl Pust B SEZ Lid Comimmn Cantrel rankfes of Epicywe 111

Engicy

Liateblities vo ralaied parly

tnlan O EADanl Sas Pyl Lid

Joint Ventuie

Sale uf Inventiory

150

Barvices Renderend

7Ry

Sucl iy Deposll

Investimeng i eaLily

IB00.00

A250.00

[Fajiey Sharma While Vimg Dircios ez abhizn 1734
Shreigdhar Tambeapsm) Wi e e [Hraetsr IRty atien 124,054 156,10

CThe company B dopting fe the CNG S0l 8 BONG a9es oo the damaestiey industriel & gommerpisl consumiees, The above
PR CY st coes Aop inciude (e Fransaceions of NG B8 ARG 08 dakes o e relied parties in eoglogrg
ek B DETOMSE, S8 0 RGN Pronsecdian s ave dorte gt Av's {aagrh Frioe onde,
VA per e TR of INCAS- B TRelarad Paenle DVsclosores s naemal desiings of company wath epdaresd ptetiog e vicline
of prbilic atilties dre exchaded from (he puaovieie af Relatng Facty e s
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Hi)  Balances with Reloted Partles

adani

(" mn Lakhs)

yloence Balance
Related Party Relotion Nature of Tranusction a5 ok as at
51-03-20'8 2-0%2017
Aeaounls Payitile )
sanunls Peyalil 362,70 103,35
(It provisiany)
WA el Einandi
[k} LTS nt N ﬂ.;?ﬂ
AEBEL
G Moo Copeeat g al T
Wl bkl selrly HtH
Addant Enterprives L, il I.II‘.‘H.U.I. toidlng | Assiel
f_.tf,)lTl['}:'\:'Jy . .
Cehed Mon Current Aty G4 A%
orher Gurrent Ankers 20000
Loans FERED RN AR B0G,09
MBIV MY s Payalalia (o
Aadani Powes Limied i Kmmen . RV nls Payalle (lnul 4
i Entity provisions)
Aant Bowar (Mondia) Ld i‘.m'nl'i'._ul‘). Gunlrpl e Gurpsnt Flaancial 05
EntiLy sl
Sene Fian Cyrrenl Floaneis
Adani Enargy Ud Fettow Sulisidlary e Mg Suorenl Fioansial 159, 55
ALt
hap Nan Cuorent, Pinamcla e
ﬂl“':l'h'[lr o Gl nani fl ‘h[,”)l)“,h‘)
besd Ly - Gag Syl L Jnin Ventiee Ao "
other Gurreny Financial - e
o ATE00 BHY
ARs

S The avounts oulstorading are Deseouied and will e sl 0 cash o g, B Qs ankees Dave Deen 9iven or tioed,
W mrpante g Doen cpeagnlsed T aurrenl year o poige years For bad o doubthul delsis (o seapieat of The ameunis owed

by relaled partisg,

AN ALy Figures are nal ol Laxes wherever applivalie.
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NGTE ; 44
8

b

5}

d)

o)

1

o)

!

MOTE ; 45

NOTE: 46

adani

OTHER DISCLOSURE

T Informatian an Migra, Small and Moedium Encerprises, b wham the Company owes dues, whish are autstanding
ay ab the Balance Sheel date, has teen deteemioed Lo [Re axbent sbeh parties lsve begn dentfled on L hasis of
information availatle with Uhe Company, This bhas Beso celing apon by the sudibars,

In the apindon nf the Management andg (o the best of theie knowledge and tbelief, the valug under the head of
Current and Nan-Current Assels (olher han fired gssels and noncurient investments), are approximately of the
wvalue shaled, (0 cealized o the oodinary Course of business, exsepl unless siated atherwise The provision far sl the
kerawn liabyiDties is aoeduate and Aol o excsss ol amount sonsidered reasonalily necessary.

leamn of oxpenditure in Statement of Profil 8 Loss Includes reimbursemaent Lo aneg by the company, §5 agreed upon
between group companies,

The Comparny has gangtroted bullding acd facllities for processing and distrtsucion of naturs) gas on plots atlotten
of lng berm lesse by Ahmedabad Municipa Corparatlon snd bas paid rent aspordingly.

An amaunt: of © BBGER Lakhy (Y, 1029371 Lakhe) 18 standing as CENVAT credit recelvable baing the diffaronae
Botween the amound of CENVAT credlt avalled in the bools of sccounl on Inpet, Capitel Goods gnd inglt Services
ant the gredit clabmed under statutory felurns Sul of thilg, the compsny bas macde application to the exolse B
service tax dept, for availing this credil; 6 " 686,88 Lakbs (0 stalulory retarng,

The Fixed Assets/ Expenges of the company (s understated o the sxkant of the CENVAT credil taken by the
apmpany ard the same will be charged o respeotive susets £ revenue IF, the ofalm of the company for GENVAT
oredit 15 pat ageeptad by the department,

Company has glven certain refyadalite depasits &% security for the perfermance of wark for ongeing projects Lo
various gavernment suthorttles, As interest vabes are nol speclficd 1o the contragos, the smne will acoounten for in
Eha year Inowhich 10 is reaeived,

=t

The sompany 15 in Ehe process ta review snd feconciie (Ls Hablities In gonnection with Retention Deposics, sorme of
which arw leng autstanding, Effeal of the somie will e glven in the year when the Balances wHl e reconc o,
Security Depostt (nghide amount of Bs, 20094 Lakhs and inferest dus thergan of Re, 17957 Lakhs are outstanding
for o substantal paron of Ve, The company bag been actively negotiating For recovery and the manageimegnt js
reasonally confldent: of ceoavary sy alisg he same,

Ruring thee previsus yeasr, the company had suspendedd abandoned certaln projesty on aceount of denlal st
permission fraom the regulatory sotbonly, Accordingly, erpenses Incoureed on those projects Had been wiitten off
and wers refloctied under Exceptional inem,

Stalue of SEoras ang Spores ansumed;
{* In Lakhg)

Far the Yooy For the Yior
Particulars Ended £nded
21-Moar-2018 21-Mor-2017

@) fmgrrted )
by Indlae pows 060,97 1.064.10
Frtol 560,07 1,064.90

APPROVAL OF FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
The financtol siatements wirs approsved Tor psue by the bnaed of direeiory on 100k May, 2016

PREVIOUS YEAR COMPARATIVES

Frevlous yabr's Tlgures bave heen reosst, regrouped and reporanged, wherever noogssary (o oonfiom Lo this years
lassification. Further the Flgees Beve Deen rogncded o oo the pearast rupees s Lakhs upto @ decimal,

Thie poeampanylag nietes are an (ntegral part of the fhranzial statements

Paggres 281 o 393




adani

Independant Auditors Repor

Tu the Members of Adani Gog Limited

Report on the tnd AS Finanelal Statements

W B goditen the aocompanying Ind AS Finanalal Statemonts of Adar Gag Limiced {"the Company™), which comiprise
Ehe Balonce Sheet s gt 31 Mareh, 2017, the Stakement of Profit and Loss (eluding ather comprehensive Ingome), She
Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Chongaes v Eguily Tor Ehe yesr thin ended, and @ summasy of slgsificant
aneeunting poliies and other xplanstary Information (hecetn after refereed W a5 "ing AS Firnanclal Staterents”),

Manogemant's Responsibility for the lnd AS Financlal Statemonts

The Company's Boare of Dirgctors 15 cesponsibie for the matters stated in Sectlon 1534(5) of the Companles Acl, 2013
("l AT with respect to the preparation and presgntation of these Ind A% Financial Statements that glve a trug and
fair view of the financlad positlon, Ananclal performance ingluding obher comprehensive incoma, cash fows and changes
i ogauity of the Company in aoeordanice with the accounting pringiples genscally accepted in nda, Ineluding the
applicable Indlan Accaunting Standards (ng AS) peeserllied under Sectlon 155 of the Aot read with the Companies
{Indlan Accaunting Standards) Rides, 2055, a5 amended,

Thig respanslilty also mudes maintenanae of adenualte accounting records In sceordance with the provistong of the
At For safeguarding the assets of the Gompany angd Ffor preventing and detenting Frawucts s ochuee freggulanities;
selection and appleation of appropiate ageounting policles: making Judgments and estimales that are reastnable and
prodent; and deslgn, Implementstion and mantenance of adegquste tntermal financial contiols, that were operating
affentively for ensuring the aceurasy and completesass of the accounting crecords, relevant to tha prepacation and
presentation of the Ind A% Financial Btatements that glve 8 trae and fale view and are free from makaclal missialement,
whather dug o fragd or error.

Auditor's Responalbitity
Dur responsibilily 15 to express an apinlgn on these g AS Finaneial Sseements Based on our auidit,

We hava takien Into aoeount the provislons of the Ao, the aceounting and auditng standards and matters which am
required o b dngtadded i che guit repart under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thareunder.

We pondusted our audic in accaordance with the Standards an Augitng speciflied vnder Section 144000 of the Aok, Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan ang perform the audll to ablaln reasonable
Assurance abaut whethes the Ing A% Finangial Statements are free from pateris! misseatament,

An pudic Involves perferming procedures o obkain sudit evidenoe abaut LHe amaunts and cthe disclosures 0 the Ind AL
Fimanglaf Statements, The procedures selected dopend on the auditar's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
ol materlal misstatement vl the Ind A% Finpnalal Statements, whoether due (o fraud ar eerar [0 making thse rlsk
Assessments, the avditor conglders internal finsncial control televent o the Gompany's preparation of e g A%
Financial Statements that give a trye and fair view In order @0 desion aodil procedures thal are pppropiate n che
clroumstances, Ano awdlt also Incluges evaluating cthe appropriatensss of the aocounting poligies used and the
reasonatileasy of Hhe sccounting estimates made by the Company's (Meectors, as well as evaluating the overad
presentation of the ind A% Financial Satements,

We believe that the audlt svidence we have olitained g sutflcient and approgriate 1o provide & basks far aur aldit
ppinion on the Ing AS Finanglal Stalements,

Ogplnlon

In our oploston and otk best of poe Infarmarien amd avcording t the explanations given teous, the aforesaid Ing A%
Flnancial Statemanty pive e informarion requived Dy the Act in thie manner s required and give a troe and fali viaw in
eanfarmily with the accpunting prineiples generslly socepted in india ingluding the Ing A% of the Nnancial positlon of
the Campany as at 31" Margh, 2017 and its financial perfarmance Incluging other aomprehensive ngome, 105 cash Mows
and the ghangas In eqully for the vear snded on thal, date,
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independent Auditor’s Report

Ta the Members of Adan) Gas Limited {Continue)

Report on Other Lepa) pnd Regulotory Requifements

1.

Hi.

v,

1 As reguired by the Companies (Aydiaers Report) Oroer 2016 (ke Ordes™) issoed Ly the Cenkral Government of
India tn terms of sul-section (1) of section 145 of the AL we give [0 “Annaxure A" stakemenl on the matters
specilled In the pacagraph % and 4 of the Ceder, to the extent applicalile,

200 Asreguired by sectlon 14303 of the Act, wea report thar
) we have sought ang obtainesd all the nformation aosd explanations which & the hest of our knowdedge and
hellal wire necessary Ffor e purroses of our audis
B aur aplnion proper books of 3ccount as reguired by aw have besn kept by the Company s Proas I
appwars frorm our examination of those bonks;
&) the Balpnoe Shest, the Statement of Praflc and Loss, e Statement Cash Flows and the Stacement of
Chanpes 0 BEguity daalt with by this Repart are in agreement with the Dooks of angpant,
g apindon, the aforesaid fnd A% Financia) Staltements comply with the Aocounting Standards specifled wnder
Geetlnn 133 af the Act, rosd with the Companies (Ingian Accouriting Standards) Rules, 2019, as amended\
nh the basls of the writken representations reelved frem the directors as on 31" March, 2017 taken on recard by
the Board of Directors, none of the dreciors 18 disnuatifed as on 31Y March, 2017 from Being sppolnted as o
dirpcknr in terms of Seekton 164 (2) of the Act;
With tespect oo the adequagy of the intemal fnangtal controls over tnsouial ceportdog of the Gompany and the
pperating effectivensss of spoh conrols, refer B our separste repoct in "Annexare B
with réspect to the other macters 1o be included in the Aoditor's Repetl In aceorfane wilhy Rule 11 of the
Gompanles (Agoit and Auditors) fules, 2004, inooue epinion and Lo the besl of our Infonmation and acearding te the
axplanations glvan to us
The Compdny bas disclesed the Impact of pending Delgstiens on its financisd positian v s financiy
statements - Refer Mote 40 8 47 (e} to the fingnclal statements;

Thee Company did not have sny longcerm gantracks including dechvative contracts for which thers were any
malerial Forsseagble sses;

Thiere ware no amoynts which were required Lo be transfeored to the Investar Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

The company Has provided requisites disclosures in s Fnsngial statementy (Wde MNote mo, Y8 1o Ind AS Finarcial
statements) s% th hotdings as wall a5 dealings in GpeciMed Baok Notws durlng the pedod from Beh Novembar, 2016

b Z0th December, 2016 and these sre In aooordanse with the books of gecaunts malntained Oy the company, We
have relied on the managemant ppresentatlion tor diselosure af donsmination wise detalls,

Far, DHARMESH PARIKH & CO.

Chartergd Aocounksnts

Flace : Ahmedshag Firm Reg, Mo, 1M20%94W

Dk o

11" My 2OV Anuj Jaln
Partmme

fdrmbarship Mo, 119140
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The Arredure cefered 1o in owndependent Auditors Report o the membars of the Company on the Ingd A% Finansia)
Skatements for the yesr ended 317 March 2017, we report that

(0

(il

{1}

()

(v

(»ii)

(w11

(p)  The Company has malntyned proper fecords showing Tl partdeolars, ineluding quantitative delkads and
statinn of flaely sssots,

() As explaingd o us, Bued assets, aecording Lo the praciice of the Company, are physleally verfied by the
managament ab reasonalile Intervals, inoa phased selfcation programme, which, inoope apinion, 15
reasonable, looking 1o the size af the Company and the nature of its business,

(e)  Thie Wile deeds of Immovabile properties, o5 diseloged 1 Moke 4 on propecty, plant aor Equipmsnt, to the
financial statemants, are beld o the name of the gompany, except for leasehald lond,

The Insintory, sther than stocks ying with third parties, has been physleally verified by the management during
thve year, I our oinion, the Frequency of verificatlon 15 reasonairle, The discrepancles aoticed on verlfication
biatween the physical stocks and the book records were not makerlal ant have been priperly dealt wikh in the
Bawals ofF account,

(a)  Thie Company tas granted unsecured loans to 1 (One) Company covared In the repister maintaired unider
siction 189 of the Act, Acearding to the Informatten and axplanation glvan to us and the records produced
ro us, the terms angd conditlons of the grant of such [gan e oot prejudicial o phi scerest of the Company,

() The schigdule of repayment of prineipal and payment of Interest 15 stipulated snd the eeeipt of the same s
repular,

() There are ng amoynts of Joan granbed o such companias which dee overdue For marg than mineky days.

According to the Infermation and explanations given to us and representationg made by the Management, the
Company has compiled wikh the provisions of sectlan 185 and 186 of the Act 0 respect of the Toans srd
investmaenty mace, and guarantees provided by i,

The Company has nel ageepted any deposits from the pubie and bence the directlves issued by the feserve
Bank of Inla and che provisions of Sections 73 10 76 or any other relevant provislens of the Act and the
Companies (Acseptance af Deposit) Rules, 2085 with regaid to the deposils accepted from the publle A not
Aprplinalyla,

We have broadiy reviewsd the cost records malntainesd by the Qempany pursgant Lo the Conpanieg {Sas
Resgords and Audith Rules 2014 prescelbag by the Ceotral Government under section 149800 of the Companies Act,
205 40 cospech oF the company's progucts/ sendoes to whlch the seln ngles are made applicale and are of the
opinlon that prima facie the prescribed cost records bave been made and malncsined, However, we hayg not
mage a detated examination Gf the cost records with a view to determine whether they are acourate or
compieta,

(a)  According Lo the Infarmation and explanations glven to us and on the basls of our examingtion of the
recards of the Campany, amounts dedusted/ scoraed o $he books of acoount in respect of undisputed
stalutery dyes nclyding Provident Fund, Employees Stave Insuranss, income tax, solos Lax, seevice Gy, duty
of customs, entry Lax, value added tax, cess and ofher matens) statulory dues have generally been
depasited repularly duiing the yosr by e Company with the aparopriate auchorities.

Accarding e the Information and explanations glven to us, N undispaled amounts paysble in cespect of
applicable statutory dues &5 releered to above were in arears as at 1% Mareh 2017 for a pedneg of mns
Lhar she months feom the date they became payable,

() Areording to the Infarmation and explanatlons given te s, thore are no material does of provident fund,
amployees’ skt nsurance, sales Lax, wealth tax, exclse duty, valus acdded tax, tess which have nol been
dupusited with the sppropiste authoritles un account ol any dispute, Howewer, according o information
and gxplanations ghven to us, the following dues of service tax, Inoome tax, duty of excise and Munlcipal
Carpuratlon Tas have oot heen deposited by the Company an seeount of disputes,
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Amounk (%)

Amount pold

Neme of Nature of thi Forum whoere dispute is wnder protost Period to which
Stakuti dues pending - tho amount relotes
C InLocs) {"n Laus)
201011 0
Agsensing Aurhorlty 138,01 (i
" ) _— A5
Lantral  Extise

Emige Duty

Agt, 1942

O0E-07 o

Anpettate Tehunal woae 20 hedfs B

A4

AO0R-CH

Agspssing Authority 120,92 il
A0E-14
T 080 b
Finance Act, Sorvics Tax m;!:ﬂ: :::;T :r:llil‘;ﬁ:“ﬁ;mj: 9 4,045 M
1994 AETE - R LA 201213
FUDEGE, 2008-0%
Appetlave Trilsungl 242418 30065 M
20112
AHHEEE
Asseasing Authority 0,07 0.07
0N
Appaiiate Authority vpts | e e - - *
Commissinners Ll 240.52 197 201243 B 201514
Ingpme T st TG TR |t sttt sossse] s e e 0] 2 g -
niome Tax At Ingme Tax e S ORE AT
R00/-09 ty
Appellate Tribuns 135,749 Ha, 008-09 to
20101
Figh Court 04,44 T0.8% 2008-0%

Municipal 2001 1o
Carporation

Praperty Tax SURPETE o A01R.10 21610

FARKE IR

Acenrding 1o the information and explanations glven to ys and on the basls af sur examination of the revards of
Lhe Gompany, it has ool defaulted in epayment of [eans or Borrawings from Banks and Flnanclal tnstitutions, The
Sompany has nal Laken any lean fm govermment. eod has not ssoed any debentures.

(#in)

(%) Based upon the audit prosedures pecformed, the compgany hes naok raised maneys by way of indklal publie offer
or further public offer, 10 aus opinton and as e thiy Infsanation and axplanations glven by the management,
the Funds raised through el Instroments and term leans have been appted for the purpose they ware

ralsed,

Cewl)  Quirlng the course af our eéxamination of the books and ecords of the company, carred ol In aceardance with
the generally aceepted auditing practice in india, sod according o the information anit edplangtion given ta us,
we have neither comp 46ross a0y Instance of material fraud by the company ar om the company by [ts oFicees of
amployeas, noklewd or reported durlng the yaer, oo heve we been deformed af any such case Dy Lhe
HENETEINTO ‘

{avil)  According o the Informatien and explanations given to us and on the basts of pue examination of the records of

the Company, mansgeral remuneratton has beea paid ar provided n sccordance with the requisit appeovats
mandated by the provislons of Secrion 157 rpad with Sehedule Voot the Act,

(D In our oplnien, the Gompany 1s ol # nldhi Company. Accordingly thi provisions of Clagses 2 (xI1) of the Grder are
mexl applicatibe.
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Cell)  As pee Information pnd exgplanation given o us and on the basis of our gxamination of the records of the
Company, 8l the transaction with related partdss are in complignoe with section) 77 and 188 of Companisy At
2013 and all the detalls have hean disclosed in Ind AS Financlal Staternents as requiies by the applicable
Ancaunting Stangards,

(kb According ko the information and explanations olven to us and on the Dasls of our examinscion of the tgords, the
Company has oot made any preferential allotment o privete placement or not issued any gelenture during the
year under revisw, Acoordingly the provigions of paragraph 3(xde) of the Qe are nol apalteably,

(evy  Ancording to e informatien and explanations given to us and an the basls of owr examingtion of the regords, Company
Mas nob gnkered ko any non-cash ransactions with sy dirgcier or any person sonnected with him, Accaordingly the
provigions of Clauses 3(xv) of the Qrder are not applicable 1o the Company,

(evi) I owr oplnion, the campany s ol peguived o be regstered onder section 45 I8 of the Reserve Bank of lndis Act, 1934
and accordingly, the provisions of clause $0ad) of the Ovder are oot applizatle.

For, DHARMEEH PARIKH & CO,
Charternd Accountants
Place | Ahmedabsd Firm Ry, No. T120%4wW

Date ¢ 11" May 2017

Anu) Jalin
Partnae

Mombershis No. 119140
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Annexura - # to the ndependent Auditor's Report

Repart on the interns) Finanglg) Controls under Clause | of sub-seation 3 of section 143 of the Componies Act 2013
{the Agt),

Wi have audited the Internal Fasneis) concrals over Anangial reporting of the Company as af 31" March, 20717 In
pnojungtion wich our aodil of che Ind A% Flnancial Statements of e company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Regponslbilities for Internsl Financial Contrels

Thie Compeny's management is responsibie for estatlishing ang malntaining internal fmagnclal controls based on the
internal control over Anancisl reparting criterta astabdished by e Company constdering the essentlal companegnts of
Inteenal contre) statad In the Guidance Noge an Audit of intermal Financial Concrals over Flnanclal Reparting bssued by
Lhe dnstitute of Chartered Acoountants of Indin. These respensibiities Inchude the destgn, Imalermentation and
mainterance of adeguate intermal Minancial conteals that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly andg
efficient; gondugt of s business, including adherence Lo company's policles, the safeguarding of 5 agsets, the
prevention snd detection of frauds and erors, the securacy and completeness of the accounting recards, andg th timely
prepararion af relable financial Infyomation, &5 requirgs vndgr the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibllity

O respunsibilty 14 Lo express an oplnion on the Company's internal Tinancisl contrals vver financial reparting bssed on
aur audit, We sonductes our audit in gegordance with the Guidance Noete on Audit of internal Ftnsngiel Gonkipls Gver
Flrmgnclal Beparting (the Guidanee Mote) and the Standards an Auditing, 1ssued by 1CAL ang dermed Lo be presorityed
under section 1A of the Gompanies Act, 20135, to the extent applicable to an audll af nbernal Grangisl cosiels,
bath applicable to an audis of intermsl Financist Contrels and, both ssyed by the instiwne of Charterad Accountants of
Indla, Thase Storesrds and the Guidance Nore require thal we comply wich sthical requiraments and plan and perfanm
Lhe it to ohraln reasonable sssurance aboul whether gdegquate intermasl Tinancial controls over financlsl regorting
winh wibablisted and maintained and if sych gonlyeis oparated sffectivily In all material respects,

Dur awdit Involves perfarming procedures to oltain audit evidence abaut the adeguacy of the intermal fnancial conteols
system over finanial reporting and thalr aperating effectivenass, Gur authc of Internal Ananclal conteols over Bnsnclsl
reperting ingloded obralning an undecstanding of Infermnal financis) controts aeer financta) reporting, assesslng e risk
ERAL o materlal weakness galsts, and testing ang swvisdbating the design and aperating effectiveness of inlgrmal oentrol
hased on the assessed sk, The procedures selected depend on the avdicor's prdgment, Including the assessment of the
rigks of matertal misstatement; of th Ingd AS Finaaeisl SLatements, whethes due to frawd or ¢rrr,

Wi believe that the audit evidence we bave olitalned 8 sufficient and appropriate o prmovide 0 Basis for our sudit
apininn o the Company's Inlernal fnancial contenls system over financisl reporting.

Manning of Internal Financial Controds over Finonstal Reparting

A company's internet Mnancta) cantral ovee financial raparting s 8 process destgned W provide reasanable assuranse
regarding the rellability of financial repecting sodd the praparation of finangial statements for external purpases in
aceordance with gengrally goeepled Aoeounting principles. A campany's internat fAnanclal control over finencial
reparting includes thage poligies and procedurss that,

{1 pertain Lo the maimenance of records that, I reesonable detail, aceurately and fyirly reflect the transackions and
dlgpoditions of the assetys af thi tampany;

(#)  provide reasanable assurance thal transactions sre recorded s necessary to permit preparstion of finahcial
statements in accordance with gengratly aooepted aceounting principies, and that recelpts and gxpenditures of
Lhe pompany are being made only v sccerdonce with puthorlmtions of management and direclors of the
COMpPAny: s

(33 provide reasoppble assurance regarding prevention or timaly detectlon of unsuthorized sequisition, yie, or
digposition of Khe campany's assecs that could have 2 materal effect on the Ananctsl statemuents.
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inherent Limitotions of Internal Einancial Controls over Finoncial Repoiting

Because of the Inherent hwitationy of internal Bnanctal concrals ovee finansial repordng, Inclading the possitbility of
callusion or improper managemenl overide of Sonbrols, makerial misstatements due Lo error or fragd may ocour arnd nol
he detected. Alsg, projactions of any evaluation of U Internal finangial controls awver financlal reparting to futiig
pernds are sulent to the sk that the internal finanglal cancrol owwr fingnglal reporting may becwme nadequats
bpeause of changes In conditlons, or thal the depoes of complisnee with the pallelies ar grocedures may detariorale,

Oplikon

In our pplnlon, the Compeny Nas, In all materal respects, an adequate internal fnanclal cantrols system over Dranclal
repniking and sLeh jntermal Bnancial contrpls ovec finanei sl reporting wiig aperating effectively as at 31 March, 2017,
basied on the dnternal control over finanslal reporting eriterna established by the Company constdering the gssential
pompanents of intecoal control stated i the thadance Note on Audit of Intermal Fnangial Cantrols Dver Financial
[t aeting sued by e Instibate of Chartered Accountants of indly,

For, OHARMESH PARIKH & GO,
Charte gl Aceauntants
Page ; Alhmedabad Firm Reg, Ne. 112054W
Date 117 My 207
Any} Jatn
Partae

Mamberahip Mo, 119140
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AGL STANDALONE - AUDITED BALANCE SHEET
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(Rs In Lakhsg)

=

Mon-Current Azsets

Froperiy, Plant and Equipment a1, AL REN
Capital Wark-n-Progress 5 #,665.03
_Foodwitl Jnnay e
Dtirer Intanglils Assebs 4 441,44
Financial Asenls ¥
. ‘I"IV@IH"IT'II?I"IIJ
- Oiher Financial Assat 7 ‘
ncome Tax Assets (Nel)f i
Dt Mon Currenl Assrts [ . S
Totol Mon-Current Assebs 10z 38711 9856590
“Turrent Assets )
L i TN i HED B

Financipl Assety
- JAvestments BhE 67 375,37
- Trade Recelvables 562112 7 90,05
- Lash & Cash Eguivalents 1RG40 1,272,351
Hank nees other than abhove 2.545 1,740
Loans 1 AR50 22 3 5
« Qrher Financisl Assets 16 5065
BUADT CAIETENL ASLELs 17 PR

Total Current Assels

] Asscls

Y AND LIABILITIES

Equlty

ety Siha

25,674, 40

sapiLal

fher Eoutt

A5B10.40

Tokal Equity

7,484 56

LIABILITIES

Nuon-Currerd Liobiliiey

Aclal Lianiliies

Borrowlips 20 RERL YA ER AN
Orher Fingncial Lialilties # 20,1495 18,537.41
Prowvisiong 2e 2117 163,34
Dalecred Tox Linbilires (et CBBARGY 0,039,22
Crher Men Gurrent Liabllities . . hoo
Totsl Non-Current LlohHitios 61,543.%2 A5p5E0.48
Current Liabilities
Finanalal Liabllittes
Borrawings | 7,600.00 36,600.00
- Trade Payables 2 526745 4,476,590
< Dther Financhal Liabilicles CL I . G B%9,65 % A4 0,55
Provisions a6 365,74 BE7 G
e Coreent Llabilittes a7 GED RN 10147
fhcame Tax Liabilivies (het) ' 0.00
_Tatat Current Liobilitles A%,1453.74 46,045.06
Tatal Egulty and Lisbllities 168,9080.63 143,404 25
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AGL STANDALONE - AUDITED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LDSS

R
e
Revenue fiom Gperations () 26 116,244 20 V0,520, 20
e | temn | vos:
U Total ncome qiy e e

Cost of Materlals consumed

AESTTEY

090902

Purichase OF Stock n Trade

A40,B0B,02

A4 3809

CRanges In INVEAtocy of Finished Gonds, Work n o o
Progress & Stock In Trade »}UJ,M; (34.87)
Exctse duly on Sale of Comprassed Nabyral Gas 754385 2 654,64

T

Ermployee benelils expense

1036.43

BA78.5%

Financg soss

ey

eclation ang amaortizatisn oxpenss

Qrhar expengas

Totoat Expences (I{r)

90,592.06

A4,4320.%4 A4.267.056
5671691 5,247,350
916,50 B.R240.9%

104,036,855 |

Profit / (Loss) Tor the year hefore Exceptiond
feems & Tovabion(yv) -1y

M,705.78

18,270,18

Exteptlonal items (V)

(5,096,689

(5,423 71)

“Profit / {Lovs) before Taxstion(Vi) (V- Vi) 15,609.09 13,846.47
Tox Eupense: ‘

(1) Gurrent Tax 4,654,406 4,7013.44
“‘Elﬁslw};.vdiuﬂl‘.t‘nenl: f garlter years 14,42 .00
(%) Deferred Tax B21.0% 950464
Tetal Tox Expenses (Vi) 5489093 569890
Profit / (Lost) for the yesr(1X) (il - I 10,115.16 8,147,587
Other Comprohensive !nﬁnm;-"fgj
tbem that will be reclassitied to Profit & Locs

L:ut;:m thot will not be reclassified to Prafit &

{3) Remeasurement nf employee benefi
_abligatlong

(50.94)

(%m0

(b} Income tax ralaling o these Hems 17.63% 3,089
Yotal Other Comprehensive Income | | (33.21) (15.28)
'I.'u;;!l Comprehenzive Income for bhe Yeor(0 (I¥ 10,085,585 B.132.28
Earning per Fqu o Shore of 107+ oach () |
Bkl 504 7
. Dityted 3,04 317
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AGL STANDALONI - AUDITED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Ws ber Lakhs)

) ) (rsmtme nr,:,-;m Ty T i A ',.l@«-'\h )'\'VLI‘ --.“(’5"\‘"’-"’" e, ‘J‘|'f“:l|l'\ w-q?' il 'Ey et DN A EL FeAe !“’ ot R e e
.
. . e e
A, I CASHFL.OW FROM OPERATIONS
1 Mok Proflt Before Tox 15,609,098 1IR4A6.A7
Adj or: S
Depreclatinp/Amortization R 5616 91 CEEYETS)
Finanes Gost I 4,426.54 426705
Interest incomie o {aRan.ss) EDERE N
tinenme)/lLoss from Sale of Current jnvestmeanis ¥ {A5.072) (6548}
(Galn/.oss pn Sule of Fixed Asuety ' 14308 196,21
Acturia) Galin/(loss Vra Lo LG i {2537
Proviston for Doubligl O s B Advances (Ned) {R2.51)
Labilities Mo L.onger Reguired EEE .
Write-olf for Doubtiul Debt, Loans & Advinces 0 oo
Excoptinnal fiegm L EE
Jetal Adjustments o NetProfit . i BT A
Dpercating Profit Bofore Warking Capital Changes 28,880.28 2682018
‘Adjustment Tor: ‘ ‘ ~
_Trade and Dther Regelvalilies (1,479 B6) A NINE
‘ 1,42 ) 120,75
Other Financial Assals (65,17 ' 142 106
Finandial Assels ‘ 1,078.1 (794,24
; M) 320,749 (1069 75
Provisions ‘ o eE.2T AB5Y
Grhet Financlal Lisbiities 0B 06 3449 95
Nther Moo Finaneis! 1al i 7 194974
| Totoi Working Capitel Chon: 1,94 258047
Cash Benerated From Operation 30,5 20340 67
1 Birecr Tax (Patd)/ Refynd ) , {47155 (iB%5.47)
_Het Cash From Operoting Activities 25,H37.62 L1
8, | CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES |
::::;;J:wt:a:! daitions bo Flaed Assets & Coapiosl Work in (236787 (8700 25}
Gaplial Adventes [219.00) 2y 3a
Sale af Fixed Astet e 9,58
Redemptlan/(nvestmentd in Deposis ‘ 0BT wom
interest Received . B! 196H.64

Avz0.00) .|
£ i

(30626 18)

Irvesiment In Joint Ventyre . ‘ L

| _faain on sale of Mutua] Fung FERIF
IVETAEY ool eposits plvan Eof recelve I
:;ua_h.; Arjvqm eg and Deposits glven to/f recelved Back fram (17.679.97)
Related Parly :

Net Cach Used in Investing Ac (3032517 (A1273.87)
CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ‘
y 1 2705194 datiag sy
5/ Repgyment from Commeredal papar (15,000.000 30008 :'U{J
s / Repayment of Short Term Bomawlngs (A,600.04]) ABON.00
Repayrent of Loang and Advences ) 000
Interest Pajd (4,452 65)

Customer B eontractors e03R.22 .
Dividend Pald (ncluding dividend disisibution tax) ) 900 {525%,15)
Mek Eash Used for Flnonalng Activitien 5017.41 394087
N &n:{;:gr}nnm/(mmm?mb In Cosh nnd Bank Beloncos 520 05 (11831.73)

Gash angd Gash Equivalents at the baplaning nf the year
Cosh and Cazh Eguivalents at the end of the year
Cemponents of gash and cagh equivients

BBOUrily DEOUEE T

158731 wamay
SE7EE

| Gash an han ‘ 13,083
Cheque an hand - .00 0.00
Halances with Loeal bhanks -
-l Curtant Account TRELHT Ga7,5
“Uin Freed Deposit Agcount pOODOT T 52500
hly Liguid mukuat Fung 554,07 375,27
ol cogls and gosh eauivalents 211116 1507 &8
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S5TATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31-Mar-2017

adant

finciudes opening retalned carning adjustments)
Adfustments

Add : Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive Ingome

Remegsurament of employes beneflt olillgakions
As ak 31°* March 2017

0,198,165

(33.31)
45,810.36

The acoampanying notes are an tntearal part of the financtal statements

As per our attachaed repart of aven date

Prage 292 uf 393

A, Equity Share Copltal { in Lpcs)

Particutars No. of Shares Amaunk

As at 1" April 2015 256,742,040 25,674.20

Changes in the Equily Share Caplial

As at 1" April 2016 256,742,040 25,674.20

Changes In the Egulty Share Caplial

’A& at 31st March 2017 256,742,040 2567420
( in Lacs)

Parkioulars Retained Earnings

Balance o5 at 1% April 2015 52,845 308

{includes opening rekained earning sdivstments)

Adfustmoents

Add o Prolil for che yoar B.1471.57

less ¢ inkerim Dividend on Bgulty Shares {1,364 62)

Less o Tax on interim Dividend {BRR,BHY

Othoer Comprehensive Ineoms:

Remaeasrement of employee benefit obligations (15.28)

As at 31% March 2016 35,724,51

Balance as at 1°° April 2016 35,724,51
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Notes to financlol statements for the Period ended 31-Mar-2017

NOTE 11

NOTE + 2

o)

1y}

&)

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Adant Gan Linlled (AGLY was originally sacorparated as Adand Giergy (000 Lomived on BE8 August 2005 ag Putiie Liosited Sompany unde:
o Companiog Aot 1900 wide CIN LA POOSELEOARSS S B s Drawing reghuiered o al Adsnd House®, Me Mhakal Crots Roady,
Aliactabion £ 15 aving aorporsee oftioe 308w Flaor, Heeltage Hauee, e GBI aysla, Lamatpucn, Ahaiiatidd - 5B 0000, Subsagquantly
Addani Goargy (LY Peb Ltd, wog cenammd oy Adan! Gas Limitad vide Freal Geesifigate of ncgrpooalion aomnumgueol wppen changa $f namas
chiaband B danuary, 2OV s o wheely awned salislafary of Adan Gaa Melding Limiges T gompany dsciies on she aelluity of Tily Gos
CHOLARIEN A GEaubotes Aand tennsparts Matro)l Gan o Daresile, Getmarcial, industoal and Vetiohe et T gomgsany 16 presmily
aperaniog in Atimedabad, Vadad s, Faidetad and Ko,

BAGHIFIGANT AGLOUNTING POLICILE ADDETEQ BY THE COMPANY 1IN THE FREPARATION & PRRSENTATION OF THE ACCOUNTS -
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{ n Loon)
Forthe yeor
%1 Marah 2i144
Fravious GAAR TG0 )

i1t A% Astinptments incrnase. ddesinans)i
- Ao SRArQEL v Secu e Losn prg anectisnd 3

Fror bheso i

ol i) ce PR ke Kk Ve of lgan anin

Gty ftaeg Do il - odkoarial gmnt and nsies

g ol Taxd LR
I Tor U Corporake Guadantie givgn by Rk s

rany Boanlf sl Inaian O Adam Chati 12w L, AR

AT ke s Rt ual Pund axy

- Gt i gy Amnt ik an fram the date of

tranilon [ R

R IATIR I ¥ A il .

Grafurped Tan oy aliva Aujustong i (126,74
Tatal adjustingnt ko peutt or loao pABAG
Frabie o ns umdes Yl Al [ERRERIT Y
SR Gkl neame {2459
Inesine Thw an abdye pojuskmpil 5.0
Tk pemprabidnlyn inbons undar ind A BASERD

g M2 of 33




Faatinatis ko i recenglliation of Gyuwty, Profic B ey, Biancaaiend For the yaor anded 316t Mareh, 2056 @
o) Benstoanuremont cort of net dotinod hotibity | Rolh urader i lan SAAR g Ind A%, e Grmpaim racigomad easvk inlatad to ity posl

erplogrnent dalinnd e nedil 2Lan o o s

adarg

arid Bse, Lindar indian S iha sotire mast, I0ctoding sulaaisl gaing and losses. are el ged

ey PrelIL o Wasn, ddesedie [ A0, pimasu e mienky Toamprising of aetusoel gatos G Joaaos, e aTTeee o Ly ausst eaiing, Brlutdig mmospnty

D] b L IO LEOTHE G LI e

eladirsed Bepe it fink iy e Chd ca U oo plan Sesr i ascluding smounts insiuded i ne iniee gt gn g

i, et ol Abity) aee cocsgnisad tmmedlsiely e Belanee sl @A B GoreEpo s ng debin o coeol o retalngld tarpings
Lirongh GIGH
b) Folr voluatien For Financlal Assets and Flnaooinl Liskititles
1} Fake vasluation For

PR OTERG I Sl otery

Wl sl a0d Financial Ll
Fisiv wabae, gt of 18l value changes as on dale of transition, s
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o Ul g, Lo st A
chg nitlal recagnliaon amaunt oF finonsia) ity and chaigeed Lo pralil oo less waing Ui elfeclive inte

L anLinn &
| B

RN

4 b haged in

Y 10ceme ragag e Whwaids e Congormre Cauraniee gluen Lo vatons Banky g Wy Acdenl Gas L oo betalt of nthan 0 Adant Gas e, Lig,
T by Insuaney oF Bank Gumantey Lo PRORE,

2} Thus Lrpns

hOYC 4 PROPERTY, PLANY & E0UIPMENTE B INTANDIELE AGOETE

kIl Wi

0y Proy gl GAAIR Ly I A% s nal had o mate

il imjiaek thar svatemienn of

il Mises,

[ Lupn)

e dds (e

VB T manis

Toyangillo Arpain

PANTHAIANR Fronhaly baenkadinti Gifion . /TS Pant 8 Lapmypiuter Right wt
i g
Lan tand Huldtoy Evpelpinanin LT bl Futituny Krulpmnnt. | Mashingy Fabet fielvute | ke ol bany tugal
e Tt '
thnan nerying Yaiye 1 . )
Chasierinr? 1. CLE N TR LY LLTYEI M &40 3D YL 02 ALTENY] iy IH i L0 R R HE, b PRI 0™ 3 I
Abdian tring s Ve 1. BIMY K RN At . ERDTET] N [ELTS Ty
Ut threitag i ‘P v \ LTRY [EY I P LT A LTS ErTy _ ‘ X
Rbbeing Wiven Eatiying Yolue e L) A AT EP AURYRT RAAAT LRI LER) Ay an.on | ssaonan TRNE YRR M7 A
AvinemulnLid Hepiealation s 2K oo
NG AT (At . . . i
Phapremp it dueingy s pass ' adedl i 0 A LY Fad LU R BT}
[ ) [ Tt i1 . .
Glaalpy Aopumuleted Bepratation . FLX [IX b e Ay [CT T win | oAbl 0,08 a4 [T
{ R aliying Anuunl 1,897, U Y wewo | LY B in av0a | Ao.pwnmal  TEANTA i PET
i kil 31 pareh BOTT
Murk Gaceyl#h Value -
Grpaprbegy s Sanvbg Ao LONEAG L AN NG FISEY b Y 1w AUTH Vi 4} VOO0 | GO Vi iy L 16t
A n by e ¥ Rl UEER) o LE3Y] !.m' 1Ny ey LER DR AERVUTY T YT ' NN
b pabin unng by Ve oAy N i 1A Ay EHR AT .
rtvuiful R . o {TETT T’ T s - - e
alng Hraas Caroving Yals AR | A BBLNR | adahad dnann M0.TH M O Yriuzan | sonanpr A 10 [ETX)
“RasaiIAG DRt b
Uhranunyiy Aeikinijbataed Db K LR 1\ NF Fhoi M war | AR Al LEVER Y IR wndl| [ TS
Erapo el AU Bkl e el ERATY a4 ) AR LR ] w.an LY MY A g Begheol A VAL
Tnuprapate . EEL] LR e Ak . R WG EERL ) .
Tt . 31! o un 14 218 8o ; . - !
tasdpy Arvimilated Dpivsiarlun . ut.ah .z TR whan . LELNT] OnRLAR | 10,ATHIR AP JT AR
o
iy Gy mdusl YABH A 4 308R7 0,005 B3 LETRL] LR HET Wi e ] BB PRSI [ETRT] 1% AN A4
Bk BBH At desrmalatad degrociation dotalle gu sin 160 Apel, RO gnetay pamvlnie G
Tiirity, Sant . gl s TnEAnpile Areuia
Pl ARD Hiwuhuly 1ok phaly AP Bineas Plans T ) tympyier Hiyhy uf .
Laid Land sty [ —— Ay uinr Yahlyler Hirrtitang Unwipmynl | Msnhinarg Yutu) Subcurtny | e af Lanyg el Van
LTIVE R AT A4 uh (R0 A EX LRV fAs UL LR IR TR 1T yavaa s 7y LAMORT] A FIRaN
Al ape s X3 W 7 Hland Tuh 2 Bl FLARG N | i Panty IErT anan )RR U
faul iyl Anidinl, LA ARDpAn|  aanpep LU [1:AA] 3ay n.a snoa| BRARRAN FEREIA T BhE0 11,71 zoapan}  pANRTHO

¥ L 000D T (0 itk led vl @ plarlad of Yoesu, Arnaynk gf soopris ko P el wisnE Yo (b ehikwb B degenolalinn erdama,

Hihay)
) Vs BRI Tater ik oy it
Ir) IMARAHAENT 125 FIREG ABETY

Fhtagrrintn haw sl ans m o, 0 e S e o snents us Bueni 21300 b ptosadanie st Ve provisinosn Il AS . 3E Lstpaleiits ik Aaemin, fhanm) n i s, R anagamsai, beor Ui adtmdsh
il HArm e ek | aboame] depduimnas Haat ot a ang alisinenes 1 1 G yleg watde ol (s aanels Jie carb s ot ol by s aoshiknr,

J04 of 303




HOTE: ¥

NOTE: §

NOTE: 7

NDTE : 8

NOTE : @

MNotes Lo Financial statements for the year ended 31-Mon2017

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

adani

(o Lass)

FARTICULARS

AS AT
LAR LT R-d R b

A% AT
B -Mi-2016

AS AY
AP

GCapttal Wark in Progress

RGOS 0%

14,15%0.6%

1750058

Finanee Charges 1,59%1.%0 LO77R
B66503 15,702,13 2058221
INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURE
(" Iy Laagn)
. AS AT & AT AS AT
B [Ta{¥1N
ARTICULAR $1-Mor2017 | 31-Mar2016 | 1Apr2015

Ungrobed-Trade investmant

In Jpint Venture

5000000 00y 4.50,00,000) shargs of Indizn O -Adeni Gos
L, e, of © 10/ wach

500,00

&, 51000.000

123000

800,00 4.500.00 1,250.00
OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
{In L)
A5 AT AL AT AL AT
it LARS
PARTICULARS 2M-Mor-2017 | 51-Mor2016 | 1-Apr2018
Qther Rpcelvable fram Relabed Partiss 189 89 189, 39 176,085
Sanurity Deposics
Lnseinired, cansldersd good
SWIEH GBovernmert 197 5 AT A7t.a1
- With Ctherg 3006 415,17 534,45
Interest Acaraed and due on depog 15%.40 150,81 135,77
Inkarest Asorled and not due on deposit 5005 b 1] %00
Share opplicetion money pending sllotment
S dpeian - Adani Qo Byl L 754,00
D085z | LAAGAT LT IA18.89 |
INCOME TAX ASSETS (NET)
{Unapeured, Conaldered Good) (" ines)
AL AT AS AT A5 AT
P
ARTICULAR 3-Mor2017 | 31-Mor2016 | 1.Apr2015
Artvance Paymant of lncome Tax (Mat) 241,02 197AS 1,066,613
da41,52 197 68 1,066,658
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
{Unsecured, Conslderad Good) {In Lacy)
AL AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULAR $1-Mar-2017 | 31-Mar-2016 | 1Apr2018
Blatanage with Goverryment Authioritios 150,74 64109 BR0.5R
Atvanie ngolnst Expenses
Unseeured. cansldered gond
- Capital 2ARGT 24.67 L
Bod4, 41 67976

704,57
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adani

NOTHE 10 INVENTORIES

(AL conk or net realisable volue whichevie 15 lower (i Lacs)
. AS AT AL AT AL AT
PARTICULARS S-MOr2017 | 31Mor2016 | 1-Apr2o1h
Sk in Crade 7/ Finlshed Goods TOH.GE 7T a4 0
Bhorihs A0 Spares BRE87 hOR0A 20433
3BER50 3,869,062 040,05
i o

MOTE ! 11 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
£ Lage)
AS AT AL AT AL AT
-Mor-R Q17 3-Mpr-Z016 T ARE-A0Y S

FARTICULAR

Unquotad Mutusl Funds

27 48% 006 upits of s 10 gach DHEL Pramerica insta Cash
s Fond (Direct) - Growth Option

B3.05,939 3TR units of Fe 10 each I IR High Liguitity $umnd
(THrost) - Growth Gpiion

SHEGY

LY

552,67 TR | ;

HI Y I
i

NOTE 12 TRADE RECEIVABLER
Lo Lasn)

" AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTIGULARS 3-Mor-201% 1M 206 AR S
) Unseoured, considesgd good 562117 5928.0% GAAn S
(1) Groubetul Rt 19972 At A A
569430 367,97 638277
() Pravision Far dayladl reoelvalle {raan {3592 {49 44)
8,621,172 3.028,05 G A28 53

NOTE 1 13 CAGH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS

{In |pas
AS AT A5 AT AS AT

21-Moar-2017 | $1-Mor-2016 1-ApCROTE

PARTICULARS

Cosh & Corh Eguivalents
i) Ratances with banks

- i Sarent Aceunt: 1.24% 91 BHY 3 &107.16
cAn Flaed Wepostt Accont Tus within 3 Months) 20000 G200 15,5143, %%

1 pargin Repost Accaunt (Due within 2 Months)
11y s an hang 10,58 : AR
if) Chique on hantt . : e R
1564, 40 121251 13410 43

As per e amendment to Schedule D af the Compardes Act, 2013 by MOA notfcation G5 R SOBE dated 200
March 2007, every sompany shall diselose the dekalls of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held ang Lransacted during
thi peelod from Heth Movemler, 2006 to 30ch December, 2016, Said detalls arg os undar

Qe
Porticalars SRMH's Denomination | Totol

Wiotos
Cloging cosh in hond as ot DB-Nov-16 LA 500 13,2592 14610, 752
3 Permiite g Receipts 4,085,500 GRZAAHY3 LR YR
CPetmitked Poayments ' . -
-Aenount depasited In Banks 55 O00 6707349 TRARRTR9
Cloting cosh b hond as ah 30-Dee1 6 . A26386 | 1496386
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MOTE ;14

NOTE ; 15

NGTE 1 146

NOTE L 47

BTHER BANK BALANCES

adari’

[ asn)

AE AT A% AT ARAT
s
PAITICULARS 31Mor2017 | 31.Mar2016 1 ApPIOTE
Deposile iy pogioal marity auer 3 monihs b s idan 12 manthy 24559 48] 161
XY 1,90 1,61
CURRENT LOANS
{Unaaeiured, conpidurud gonil) {0 Lacy)
AS AT A AT " AY
't
PARTICLILARS 31 Mar-2017 I-Moy 2118 1Apr30Y
Lixang Lo celoved patlivs URERIATOR AL LG
LA L @npiopaat AR BA7 Ay
A5 22 30 631.68 11,47
OTHER FINANCIAL ASEETS
{Uneusurad, considared gosd) (" i Laand
A5 AT AL AT A5G AT
PARTIG R
ARTIGULARS 3t-MardT 3par 2 T AR
Ttz sl Aceruned anad WL Liue o diepbisil, 478 A.04 Fa8
Diher Receivabbs oom Relatmd Parlies HYRY Al 7R
56,608 503,38 B, 61
OTHER CURRENT ABSETS
[Mneetuiod, oonpidered good) (' i Laca)
AL AT AS AT AL AT
" n
PARTICULARS X1-Mar- 2017 -Mor-2016 TAprZD1S
AGIGINGE 33100 SRt WA Y GG LR
Raloner with Gavernmient Authoritios
Fuiue B Borvioe Tak SUAHA IRFIRIE EEER- D
VT BT LGS ERA RS 21 A
Prizprishel Ewprenuen MR BIRM 249,54
13881 516,07 A7 58

AT
S
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MOTE 18

HOTE :

BHARE IAPITAL

adant

U Laen)

Particulare

AL AT 3 -Mor-2O017

AS AT S1-Mar- 20316

ALITHORISED

Erpaliy Shacgs of 100 @ach

EHEUED, SURSCRIBED & PAID-LIP
Eruivy whares o © 104 Each Fully 17sld up

Na, of Shure

[ in Lous)

No, uf Ghore

{_ley Loony

PG00

RO GO0

REDOGOO00

A0 000,00

BEOGUONDD] ZEO00.00 | 2e0000000] 46500 00
amevasnac|  pERA7AR0 PEGTAROAD]  2E.67A20
TERGTAROAD ]| pBaFA.R0 | 28G7AR0AD | 2,67 4,00

Equity shoren

(o) Recanclilotion uf the aheres aubatanding at

the heginning and ot the end of the roporting pariod

AL AT 39 .Mor-2 0117

Al AT M-Mot-20106

Partigubarg

Mo, ot Hhara

I Lpan)

Ni, of Shaig

{ In Lacs)

Ar e Beginming of ths pariod
1] of chueing tha parion
Ot aneiog A thg el ol the perlod

AUBTARAN AAGTA RN AOHGETAROAD FLERE A
2RGTARO40 w5 X4 20 REGFAROA0 25,20

(1) Fermed vights ptkachod te equlty shores

shareholdzos,
o] af Dirg

Equity shares of © 104 Eaeh Fully pold

The sompasty bas only ene class of aogully stisres Daelng poc vetoe of ° 30 per share, Fach holder of gouily
whar oy 16 EnEiEeg (o one wll poe shire, 10 e evient of Nguidation of the Company, the boldars of the
anuity shares will Do entitied e receive remalning assets of e gomipany alter distiilboclon of ali
penfarentlal grmgunes, The distibeglan sl be o gropoction e the nae of eguity shares hotd by cthe
The company sechsrss and pays sividends inomdian qopess. Toe oilidorng 10 praposed by he
pra ls subjeot to b sgppooval o he shareholders i the ansuling Annual Genaeral AMpering

(&) Shnren hald by boldingd oitimoete holding company sne? or thel subsidisrless srnoctotos
Ul enuiny shares isdued by the gompany, shatey e ld By s holding company arg as Delow:

HNome of Share Holders

Axlant Ertaroriges Lo
LA TG Wil s oo ey
Mt Gow Holdingy Led

5 i i)

Al AT 31 -Mor-2040

Mo, of Bhare 1 i Lice)

FUBFALOG0

{' In Logs)

LN L R

HEETAROAD

2W AR

Eguity ahores of * 107+ Eaoh Eully pald

o) Detolls of shoareholders holding mees thon % shares in the company

AL AT 33 -Mar-2017 AS AT 2 rd 06

Mg af Share Maoldors My, of Hhare | % holding in ¢ Mo, of Shoare | % holdlng in
. ‘ the Clags the Clann
Atani Eisterprisey L - ABGTAZNA0 240

Crl g Wb TS nami e g

mgdant Gy Hatdings L ABEFAZ0A0 A0

{Along wilh ks e o)
OTHER BIHATY

(" in Lacey
A5 AT hS AT M AT
JURN 2]
PARTICULARS 31 Mar-g D17 Mo 2010 1-hpr015
SURPLLGS (DEFICIT) 1M STATEMEHT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
Walanee go pir dast flinaneinl satementis RUEY RIY] AR BAG A Y2 AN
Akl Ind A% dpustnenle oo Feraleed Tamingy A7
Al Pratil o the year 0,149 16 HARTET
Less e L it end on Egqully Shoren A %5467
Lasn b Tow g inbyrim thvidand anRpEl
Lty Do aLion Adjustiesls in Ritolmid Eonings
Legn « b Gamprebeeeivs Ingome 138,51} {1523
A5 R10. 56 bt xR 224838
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adani

HOTE : 20 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
(o LR LS

AS AY AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS
ARTICULARS $-Msr-2017 | 31-Mar2016 | 1-Apr201s

Term lopns - Soqured
Frivm Froanclal lnstitution . &S 0D
Fiigem Banl hAART.AT 9,419.%1 14,0059 472

ther Loans - Unseegren
From relured parting (Holding Sompary) 4, 800,00

52,067,27 9,419 51 25412 02

Sub Notes:
1) Security Detalls:
Rupee Term Laang from bonk (5 secured by
- Flesk gxctusive chacge of Immavable Progerty of Ahmedabad and bypathecakion chacge aver Plapt and
Machinery and other sstdls of the goempany at Almaedabad, Vadodara, Kiwrie I Facidatiod plants,
Checnond par passy sharge over all present B futdee coerent assels of AGL uncatied capital present & future,
grodwill, cash flows, receivablos, book debt & revenun of Adanl Gas Lid,

1N Repayment terms!

a) Long Term Ruypes Term Loan of © 944718 Lacs s repayobla In 15 guartedy instaliments of © 629,41 (acs gach
taglvng from YAeh Apol 2017 and said Wan coaroes Interesl Role eaqual o the benchmark cate, preseintly G 9505,
arnd is payable on manthly Basls.

B Long Term Rupes Term Losn af ' 13%00 Lacs 18 repayable ab 10% every year Trom By 17998 o By 27 22 and then
remaln BO% in cest b years Le, Y 242 2% and sald [pan carries Interest Rete ggual to the benclimark rate,
praseatly & 0.45% and {5 payable on menthly baals,

G} Long Term Aopes Term Loan ol 15000 Loy 15 repayabls In 13 Quartenty istalliment of © B335 Lags each and
satd loan carrles Wntecesk Rote sgum bt the berebimark rale, presently @ 9.10% and s payeble on monihly hasig,

d) For Current matyrities of Leng teem borawing cefer Mote Mo RS "Other Corcent Finangial Uabiliges”

MOTE: 31 OTHER LONG TERM FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
{' I Lack)

AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31 -Mar-2017 21-Mar-2 016 1-Ape-2015
Ratertlon Maoney .74 REBAN
Spourity Deposic From Custamers 20082450 13,044 28 YEBER.AH
0,214,258 1B337.41 16,569,29

Mot

i} Deposits Trorm all Custamers of nalural gas refundable on termination £ alterstion of thi gos Sales agreements are
rslelared as lang teer labilites,

i) Retention Maoney is considered ac leng term labilithes eonstdecing the oag term cantracts with them,

HOTE 22 LONG TERM PROVISIONS
£ I Lae)

AS AT AE AT A5 AT
PARTICULARS $1-Mar-2017 | 31-Mar-2016 | 1Apr-2018

Pravtsion far Gratulty 09,5

Proviglon Tor Leave Encashiment 21817 165,34 145,491
218,47 165,54 25827

AR
i
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HOTE ; 23 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

NOTE ; 24

Nl

i

1}

1)

v)

vl)

adani

{0 Laes)

PARTICULARS

AS AT
-Mar-2017

AL AT
FtMar 2006

AL AT
T-Apr201s

Loan repayabie on demond
From Bonks - Becured
Cash Credit

Unaecurad Borrowings
Commereial Fapar

Damand Loan - Securgd
From Banlk

Tarm Loan - Unsecured
Fram Bank

15,000, 00

2.000.00

43,000, 00

BGO0R.00

5000,00

£,000.00

17,000,.00 26,600,000 i 000.00
TRALDE PAYABLE
(I Lacs)
AS AT A5 AT AS AT
PARTICULARS
FLpMae2017 | ¥ Mar2016 T-hpr-2i s
Trice payables
PR, smslland mediom enterprise (Refer Note hSia)) 308 N3l ] 0.tH3
~Ethers B.264.37 4,474,672 5616,
5'267'45:::: AATE RO HE16.18

Ditsezlosires reguired under Sectinn 22 of the Miceo, Sesil and Modiym Enlgrprise Development

A, 20085

Priveipal amount femaiaing overdue unpold to any suppller gs
sk the gnd of the socounting year

Inbgeest doe thereon remalning unpald te any supplier os st
g gried of the accounting year

The smount of Interest pald along with the amournis of the
payment made Lo the supplier beyang the appointed date

The amaunt ot interest sue and payabls Fore the yaar

Tha armount af interest acorged snd remalning Unpald gk i
and of the accounting year

The amount of further indeeest due and poyabie gven in the
sucreading year, until such date when Lhe nkerest does an
#haove are aelually pald

HOTE; 25 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

(" i Loos)

AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS M-Mer2017 | 31-Mar2016 | 1.Apr201%
Current maturities of long torm debt (refer sub note of note
5 for socurity offered)
- Laan from Finanelal lnathagtion AH76.6%
- Loan from Bank R RN 1,458,828 4,733 41
Total 5.842.60 1,458,862 8.010.06
Intarast aoorued god due on Doreowings 354
Intérizst acorued bul not due on borrowings B33 108,44 158%.47
Sevnrity Depusit from Sontracto 1609 R0 56248
hher payables
- Greditors for Cepltal Goody 307051 1A0Y%, 34 Qa7 67
- Rekgntion Moty .66 151567 g, 21
FOthers .64 0.43 (0.02)
0,059.65 1440.2% 2,089,028
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NOTE: 26 PROVISIONS

NOTE; 27

adan

{" Inlaes)
AS AT AR AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 3.Mor-2017 | 31-Mr2016 | 1-Apr-2018
Provision for Gratully (Refer Note 313 256,18 167.79 G350
Brovision for Leave Encashmenl. 109,56 Q0.7 B2ka
36574 26736 148.84
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
("I Lacs)
AL AY A5 AT AS AT
PARTIBULARS H-Mor2017 | 31-Mor2016 | 1-Apr-2015
Skatutory Dues Payabile (nclydes TOS VAT, PE ete.) 92114 (84,47 G088
Cuskomer Advances 139.76 RET.00 241,20
660.90 126147 912168
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NOTE: 28

NOTE : 29

NOTE : 20

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

adani

{7 inleos)

For the Year

For the Yoor

PARTICULARS Ended Ended
3-Mar-2017 2 -Mar-2016
Sale of Goods
{i) CNG Halies 61.587.01 1,91%.51

(1) PG Sales

Sole of Services
(0 Connection Ingomp

{1} Transpartatlon Inceme

Other Operating revenues

93.48045

742055

60419 Ge 540
AA2 50 £43.5%
S28.099 4149 50
116,244.20 120,522,285

QTHER INCOME

(" i Lacs)

For the Yeoar

For the Yoor

PARTICULARS Endod Ended
3-Mor-2017 X-Mar-2016

IRbiErest [rusame 3241355 108504
Fareign Exchanga (aln ] AL
Med Galr on sale af Gurrent Investments 45,02 64,45
LtastiHities mo fonger reguired 20 81 PN
Sate af Stores ang Spares A2G.67 40757
ther non-gperating (ncome EERE L vl
Coeporake Guarpntee tnonme 24714 191,33

4,053 64 2,784, 48

COST OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED

{" I Lacs)

For the Yeor

Far the Yepr

PARTICULARS Ended Ended
31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2 016
Qnpering Stock - ,
Add 3 Transfer Fram Purchase of Stoek in trede 20N 30,969,032
26,277 82 0,960.02
less  Clasing Stonk . .
26,977.8% IN066.02

Pupe: 311 o5 393




NOTE : 31

NOTE ; 32

WNOTE: 33

NOTE : 24

PLIRCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE

adani

{"Intacs)

For the Year

Far the ¥ear

PARTICULARE Ended Endod
-Mor-2017 3 -Mar-2016
Purehase of Seockotn Yrace G705 55 bR a=1o R
Less: Teaosler for CHG Conversion AR 500,96%9,0:
40,888,072 44,320.97

CHANGES IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOGDS, WORK IN PROGRESS & STOCK IN TRADE

(" in Lace)

For tha Year

Far the Yoor

PARTICLHLARS Ended Ended
31-Mor-2017 51-Mar-2016
Gpaning stock of Finished Goods / Stpcloin Trade FEAsRE 744,70
Less Closing Stock of Fipdshed Goods £ Siock 0 Trace 7RG 719,51
40.B {34.8%)

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

(" i Lacs)

Far the Year

Far the Yoor

PARTICULARS Ended Ended
2Mor-2017 2-Mar-2016
Satarlas and wages 4,46%9.08 1,9%8.66
Contractual Manpower Expenses L0064 1,0716.54
Contributbon to provident and other funds 189,68 155,018
SuafT Wellare Exprenses 27608 1BR.25
593643 3378, 5%

FINANCE COSTE

(" an Locs)

For the Year

Far the Year

PARTICULARS Ended Ended
3M-Mor-2017 -Mor-2016

L Interest

Intgrest oo Terrm Lasn LG4TS 2,055,094

Interest an Security Qepaslt 20287 AR5.00

Irerast on Gommeaesial Papor 2008 70 1,565.5%

[reterest on [riome Tax 276

iterest by Munisipal Corporation 0.2

nterest on inter Carparate Deposit raag

Interest Others iq.62 403,24

H. Other Borrowing Cost

fank Charges B a4 22417
4,426.54 4,267.08
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MNOTE : 55

NOTE : 36

OTHER EXPENSES

adani

{° i Lacs)

Fag the Yenr

Far thie ¥ear

PARTICULARS Ended Ended
M-Mar-2017 M-Mar-2016
Consumption of stores sod spare pgarks { Note -39 () 1,064,710 L2727
Power g tuel AaGaN 25370
Transpactation Charges RR.OT 29018
Security Expenses 125,81 10747
Commission B Jrokerans 07T L R
Riznl: FAL R A93,41
Repatrs o bulldings 161 €5 Tt A0 1345
Regailes to machingey 1,253 4% BA% 086
Ripaies ty Ochors 15171 117,47
tnsyrantis 47.35 445,15
Rates gnid taxes 366,04 ANZNH
Lagal anet Frofessional Fogys 3¢ Aaa Gt 2
Fraveling amd Conveyanie Expanses R4S A AR 6T
Adverrhierment gnd Busingss Promotion Expenses 3074 132003
DIflce Fxpenses H44.22 #5411
Communication BT Expenses 37468 27540
Printing and Statianery Expenses 94,45 .56
Cromusstic Connection Expenses 2.07
[Fematicn 164.50 .58
Corporate Soclal Raspansibilivg Expenges 22852 157,040
Dirsctor Sitting Foes &2
Payment; to Auditors
() seatuteny At Fes B.50) 744
(i) Tax Audit Fees 200 235
(U0 Chee Atbestation Servives 1.08 1.449
Misoellanenus expenses G, A% 2292
Provistan / Write-off for Doubiful Receivatles (Net) 1A% {9,591}
lLoss on Sale on Asset 142,09 196,21
9,161.50 B.224.95
EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
[ in Lavs)
For the Yoor For bhe Year
PARTICULARS Endod Ended
3-Mar-20%7 3-Mor-2016
Abraridoned Project Write CFF 3,096.64 G425
6,096.60 54231
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Note 1 47

Note | 308

IMGOME TAX EXPENEL

o} Golowdutiom of Goferead Tax Ligwility ¢ Asnet (non)

adant

{7 I Lack)

. Ak AY M5 AY G AT
PARTICULARS F1-Monday7 2 -Mard D16 1hprdinh
Pefecred Tax Lishilitiey an oconuent of
Vieming airther e Delwemt sl grad cox depresialion EXI YT {0005 30 LAY
Ind An Adpuntenent an following:
Arietliaty Hontowlng soul, EREA] Th0 n
bt ide (ureamas (g GRER
BATHA Qi i At Fund AR}
feavesal of (Hoacwiil Ao igation . IR .
Totol 2A0%,67 3,229,086 FEELRT
Dafarrad Tax Aepets on oeoount of
Leayi Encauhmend & Gracuily 2008 195.0% 1R
Bropisinn For {oundul deina AR 13032 15.M
Bexpuys Y360 2697 FRa]
Tutal 761,04 104,84 169,48
B a4 6Y 803522 L L

b} RegsnaHistion of (nesmp Tox Bxprensa ond tho Acoounting Brotit emuliipliog by ivdie's baw roke :

Fhve more pregenil Woe oo iadon of laggmp Tak chaig e av pee thor Tox Rt apgeiliad oo Tax Acl, Y30 B 0w syl
prowlsign made i the FInancial Stacementy o4 ol 31 Mareh 2017 8 2750 Mardn 2006 with breakop of giftacenees iy Pl sy pee the

Fingii al Stalepnnes B oos par daoome Tas Ak THG1

Fay the Yoo Far the Your
ot uutory Endnd Enad

21 M- 017 X-Aae 25010
Fostiu et Tk 16600 0 VR Ar
P B Bar Gorporale Goally 2 e L Tax A, 161 LA B
Tax Expaniit gy pir Income Tax Aot, 161 nangay A, 0109
Ny Decdugittnla Itenis under Income Yox Aal,
Eatian AR 3434
TR Gapyintb 3 54 .
Inte ol o 1o 1w 2410 PR
Taw A st of aovier yenis .42 HIBAY
et A Dmpract Foe the yaal 2674
onrerd {3.04) B0

408,93 500000

FAIY VALUE MEABUREMUENT AND HIERAREHY

o} Finsnuiol Agsiln and Liablilblg

Fh eyl value BT Tmanetal inslrumgnes by catipaites a5 of Mach 37 2017 14 aa Tollows |

{' In Locs)

Folt Vatua
Pt o] avs through profit | Amartigag cony Totol
of long
Finoneinl Ageors
Ganly ol gatly tauiviatngty 1ahd A
Qe ank hakanne . 4.5
Iypaslmary s RN .
Frigge Raeelvatiog {(Inchiding DI dlsounteg) . LA R ]
Liaany AlRIR 2R
DUher Finapcisl ayaits . AGEN7 By
Tutnt hEEN T 56,78, TR

Finonciol LiobHities
Biarrawer (neipding e bl gisaounog )

AR

A5 nGT AT

Trave ffaynhies k 746 BT AN
Tl Finanmal Liatiliiag O B0 L0000
Total ﬂ!}d.#ﬂl}.l&? BA,
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Thas caging valde of Onancial instrumenis by categorios se of March 31, 2005 i5 a0 follows

adani

(' Iy Laes}

Falr Valyw
Partioulon tivrough profil | Amoitieed cost Toto
of luse
Finoncial Assobs
Cash and cash equivalents 121251 1212581
Q2rher Bank balarnces . 1.70 1.70
Investrmenis ITH3T7 : LY T
Trae teoelyslilas (including Bl dlseounted) : A028.0% L0068.0%
Laanyg BED1EY BQ.681.65
Uchar Finaoc)al prsets ] - 2,045, 64 #0409, 85
Total 57557 R LA R
Financlal Assats
Borrawings (Inelading the ills diseuunted ) A6,019.51 S6,019, 59
Trode Payables 4476910 4.476,20
Cikhir Financial Uit itles AR 21,777, 74
Tatal ‘ - TN 7427415
The carrying velue of financial insteomeris by cotegories as of March 31, 2015 i a8 follows
£ in Lags)
""""""""" Foir Value
Porticulorns thraugh protic | Amortioed post Tatal
orf losn

Financial jageeg i —"
Cash o cash wquivalents 13,419.4; 15418, 42
Olber Bupak Balanges 1.6% 5,81
IRV RBLTE ALY . .
Trode Rocolvaileg Onsiuding B diseaunieg) GEAE %S 533553
Lunhs 11.47 11.47
Othe Fisgncial sssels 1,930.60 1,921, 80
Total 21,687,653 BRT.63
fipancial Asaoks
Aovrowings fncluding the bl dlseounted ) AT ATAB2 RrAIT B2
Trppchw Pyl 5,616,148 861518
b Floanciat Listilches dH57R.5 28 678,51
Tokal . SB707.1 55,707,531

B Falt Value Hireraohy

" in Laia)

Portioulnrs

As av March 31, 20117

Leval 1

o vl 2

Total

Asisoth .

Investaent (athier thar InveEEment in joint swenturg go

A540010106)
Ul vabivie dnSErmaent
Firanetal Guarantess, glyen

ELENET

BNR.G7

4

.

Tt

554,07

6E2, 67

Listilicios !
Cirivanlvn lostromeils
FInaricipl Gdraniees, toeetyis

Totol
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Hote 49

Purkkeniors

Ao ol Morch ¥1, 2016

|yl

Liwel 2

Toknt

Arnela |

[EAETC INTAITATY f:ﬂl Lz Ly vy eshinien in JorL vencung ang

0GB )
Darfyative gtiumens
O an el Gt ant o, [M-"‘lﬁ

S Ay

375,37

Tolal

305,07

Liatylbitivg
Darlvalive instaamany
FInancial Gudtiniees, taeiad

Tokol

FINANCIAL INGTRUMENTS AND RIGK REVIEW

adani

THE Companys pricipral Foaoagial iabilind g, ot A dirivsthvod, Gomprise aass mne oo ngs, Gadie and sl payidlon, s
Tinaoa) guavanteg Sootraols, Trhe main porpase of Vhese fnanaial Kabilnias 1t pance the Comprny's aperatisosdprokists and o
PRI GUATEN Y T S ] LS Syt Ve Company’ s ppeine pal Soddesd saes ionchede ang, rade and eiber ceoe alids, and
cast e uosh e BlERLE Ak dacki directy FEom it Qperations, 1 the oosingry Gourie of Bysingss, O Company (5 aninly axpased
LG CEERR BRI g T Bereol foke cisk, Gl righ and Bgueidily sk,

Intaresl riek

Tl Company is expawed o chongea in e, cotas doe 10 05 IInABENG. Iesting and canh ianag et activiten, The risks
Ar{HIPG IGO0 IR EEL G PRONRMININES 2188 Troan Lot gwing s with varfalhy incerest (avs T Compony manogm (06 INERERET fatn ik
Dy Divdieng & Balasscead pocibolin of fixeg and vinlotie oae 12a0ns and odrowings.

Tl Companibis ik maragement antivitles s shbject o Une management, diresiinn and control of Conirs! Traavey Toatm of the
Aan) Bioug undar Uhe Seamviwn sl or 80 Maagement Pobizy o intormd s vl The Group's cenbeal Liaasury Lemm s res
Appragriae Aoeaciat sk governancs frarewik (O the Campany Cenugh apprapiate pollviet i prassluets aod thal fiaanciy)
Phsha A ot e, measgied Sond managed I aceoedange Wivh U Cooun's policias amd risk pnjeives,

Iy @it OF Peeetion i ot dates Ly 50 nadis polots ond ol acher varialsies wire Deld constant, e fompamy'n peoafiv Foe Lan

VNN W R inGrRae o decosse as folows

(" in Lows}

Fut kha yeor

Fartho yaar

Purvioulnry anded g ud
M e-MarROF HMoc 2016
AL e pafl, far e year EXARTS) PRI

Credit Rigk

Gtk vl e Uhae sk LINE 0 Sennbar oty wilt dataull on s saoteadlon olsigations ramlling 10 a igs W e compsny. The
casmppiny has adopted the poboy of only dealing with credina by qounten [ora 25 @ mdans of mfvigating the ik ot financlat

by gty Ty dalmay, Tl goridng aniiunt Gf fhances! assetn ceoorded in ihe Fnancinl SLabemenis represnnrg g Gompany ) sk mogm
RIS 03 GOl il Conslt Al el weltlv o b Uy Toancial jnsusiinng,

Lhipuidity Hak

The Company munilons 18 sk ol shapagi oF fonis ging cesh Taw fonecathng modals Thasy imodily consider the maoly of it

fhyanial Invedsumatn by, g e funading and pegecied sosh Fows frony opaalions, The Sompany's obecrye 15 0 i finsngial
PEEETGEE A0 D () BOsOiens pheatives s Lmely, ot alfactive an eliabis ovaonnr and b mansge 115 saptea) seoastang, A Dalanie
e SOy of bunadbng ondd ey s mainisiosd Uiesagh the se ol vad aus vyisen oF Borrawingy.

Mpurity profie af finoneial st e

Thr Lty Detowy arosley dubilty peganding the puemmining contraciogl maturicies of Dnoscial nabiiities oL e eporting date oty on

canLssrnl woineaunleg poymenin.

Poatleutae

Leor EliAn 1 ynor

1 e B yaoars

Muro than 5§

Trrtol

TI01 FEpping i

thad Fon Suirang Flnanaiol Liatilivy
ehvis G urrepv Finaneta) Liatsbity
Vracte Poypaking

e RER R
4,000,715
ST %

FILY N

1000 00
AAAZY

LRI
A0 R4
AANG Y
HAREAY

Tatol

EFAFERTY

LAY 4

FA-EL Y1)

H4,808.61

Pagge 36 08 293




NOTR @ 4D

NOTE 4

adan

Gonklngant Ligbliting and Commltmon it
U i Laos)

Porkidslary An at A ok
!tMnr-HH? M -Man 2016

M Bontinpenk LiohHitins

ok el Taous Malvers §oniauLed i i [ga s G FEY) A, AD

1) Goses pending 10 Consumer Foigms 7.0 ‘ A0

oY Canen peoding in MAGCT TELO0} )0
7 10 (RSpREL OF Beraae Lax B fweine T RTGE PR
i T ee f Icamn Lo (EERE SFEY
) Bpotal Civl] Syl 200 2500

I'l) Bank Guarastme on behatt of JV company a1 00
Iy (ot vl but oot ackimwbid gad oy Gebl
ke or pay ]ﬂainu!.y LOWBNds Qas procuremient of
Ao atyid aogd Madadars

T Eane aeding in o

2AT BTN 3

A6 LRI ]

Ro4,708 01

Totak A Zhatiug he

B) Conymitmenly

i} Capikal

EsuimAlee Ao unt of Goorresis an caplial geoont o he
GERELR and Dot o ded For (Rlen, af aduanion)

AT

d i G

11y Bithar {Nak of advonnes)

Total §f 1.0040.28

284053

RBP0%8,58 AL

Total [A+R}

CRERATING LEALES

INaeiepire i roruisnd by tha IND AS 170" Lopues” o5 proseribod gondee Companie (Aeounting SEandard) Rulis, 2005 (e armentad)
i given beliiw:

a9 Tho ppporeq e leatin reprls Sayalin A cDarged o Une SUstenent of Frafin sng Lass o Feot Dy Nade 39

try e hessing sopangummnis whleh o concelisli ot any Wme 2 month o moniy Basis aosd In o cages Dlwenn 1 mosths o %
PRI I.J'.iuf.!ll).f enews i hy kil consEEnL B mutually aorenabhy woms et thyse Herdngeaents, (h‘.l‘\l.'l:'hliv thipseal o
refundalil dapuosiis have een given

o) Crneiasure Ly ranpec) gF Jeasing avangemenils which aog van cancelabte For o periog eacemting 5 veam 15 as aniler

AT T ) An at A ot
3t AarR 08/ M-Mar2ih

Tretal nf Fatuacn pyinimim leass oymmnt aoder hon- ‘
aantellaliin aperaling leass for each of e Moliawing
s
Al Laver By ane yisr 15481 PR3
LALed L ey niwd oot jater tha Tivi yoars LG CN L . A1 BY
tpabe K flve yems Araan 24957y
LS |1 En L fesopniigg 1 SELRcn ), of Brotie s 1oy ERIER 2%
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NOTE : A2 DISCLOGURES 1M RESPEGT DF EMPLIDYER BENERIT OBLIGATIONE

a) Patined Bansiit Ghligationy
P Comng gy proviises he gralody Tor allgUsbe ampiymes b bodhy s e U Pagntan of Geatiity Act, 1000, whinh posviden o domp sum
jraprrarng, 2 westaed pmployees b ealvemeny, JEathy apaciislien g Uerotkoavlaes ol egpiogmne ), oF s oty Sanmad a Ut rapealive
ireplpe's galary At teanee of amployimenl Llaniliiy in espect et Geanabky 1o decemdned boged gn secsaital saloalion donp by
dabuaiy ab al Chye dsadaroe anee date, BHagtamres b tedpeed of Sae dedined Banef ) sbillpsvion 0 {']lnl‘ull:y} M ah falogs,
(R i
Particuioes Ac ot A ot
EMMARONY MOt
Lo Chongn In ObAgations during the yeoy
Peagaet Yalue of OQUKgatlsog sk 1 agtnning oF vhe yesr A 5T A
Surranl Barvige Ut EMRAN 4144
(RIS KRR Py
Attt al beisd (g aing ny 07 TR
Aepuisibien Aupistimng 114 .
Nevety pant (4.720) {1.00)
Preadnt. Vodug gl tha ond of tha yeor G, 3
1l Ghonge Iy Plan Annols during tha year
Peguent Watue ol Plan Aosets o0 W egoning ol the yiesi ARLER 154 B3
Bapeeled orturn e a0 asary 1978 IERL]
Eiployme'y Caruibytiong 2000 TR
At (nss)hgmn a4.13 4,40
fopnefh, i {11.45) [1.113)
Prisnend, Yatus ot Lhe snig of the yoar B5.7H R 50
. Hot Ansol / (LioilILy} reaogalsed i tha Balanoe Sheat
Prepsent St ol Cidbigatlnmg RLTERER) 416,37
Fab Walur of Man Ascats A% A5G
Not Asusl ¢ {Liubliity) TSR AR TR
Iy, Lompeeltion of Plon Assots
Inguiange Furnds
v, limponen rocagaiced in thir Stovemasnt of Prefle ond Lisy
Cairienn Serwice o FLNY] 4% 31
it ol RO PR
Frpinked plurs on the slan assits ‘ {157 (12 34}
aiid BO. B
vi, Hrpanen roropnisied in Qther Comprebeonivo inaoms
Avtartal {Galrs) f Looies AR L) ER R
ety i My qengts, erehading smount sgeagnbasd i mr inlaest pepense - -
B H4 [
vi,  Paat four yerrs doo for definad Bennfit sbilgoation and Folt volue of plan
ghbAT FIIRE 201495 ST
Ondigationg ot e emd o Ve year hae M 41037 VEHFA 61
IMant auub ot the emd oF Whe i MRS ERINERL] JELRELE 141,74
Bt Assits 2 LIoBHIYY AL U oo of yane LT 7,7 TN EUN T
[Eminte | RO AV GLONL 0
(i} S Logs o Ban Lt es W07 dhal B 16,56
Al (Lonsd For Plan Asysly (4.1%) Adn L% T [V RV
il Acturinl Assumplions B Senuitivicy Anatyels

T prinedsat setm byl assumptions far O dalemimation ol Ue dofimed bensfil oblgauian aie oy ny caty, expeaeis oolary e,

Luarnisg rale and madkalily, Tha seme s shawsn Delow

An ot A at
EMm/ROVT MG
Psaoun, oty FGI FAav
Expacrang RATE OF Réliain a0 Mon A F5ny F B,
Maptalily / Pesd gl A0 D HHILOON,
Thenawar kot 000 PN
Jente al Eacalalion in Salacy () F.00m, 19,0303,

The pyiginleivye analy sy tanow s een el sk e csasonaiily o501 changes of 1he stsampuions eceuclng o) e gy of

W tepad g perfod, weile felaing an Al SEELEDELAGNY GrnbLEne, T remelts o .'M:'I\';H.‘.I\.’il,y ﬂnr}iyf,‘h; V6 ivin fptow

I Innowmptluun Dnareass in sesLmpinng
Pattiowtars Ak oi Ak ot As 0t Y
VMo sy BUMorfAYE  BUMOAHT  3MarRDTS
I eounlL Rare §F 4 300 H07 i At U] AT 0
Salary Growth fate {7/ + 1%) T ABL. TR IR ata
AtLHLIGn Bogve (-4 4 1%) ORT.00 417 8 IV 41850
Matality Bals (-7 + 1) ) A 5000 fint.on 410 41
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Etfoct of Plon an Eptity's Fubure Gooh Flows

4} Funding areaspements ond Funding Policy

Tl Corpany vk @haclased an trsgeanes poboy 1o ravider Far paymunt of graliity 1o e emplapens, Fyady iy, I Iseesng
arnpany Larcies ot faning wvalgation Based an e aeesl employes data poovided Oy the Gompany. Any deficil in the asseis ailslhg
At A TesUL a1 wael valuakion is Gamdid by U Campoany.

1) Expiraned Cuntelbubion during the nout snnuol repeeting g

Thie Company's Best eslimate oF Lol by duciong Had k) o {9 19, 30975 760

e} Maturity fraflle of Doflied Bonetlh Bilgation

i dw g dut o of the detined el plan abdgatian ae choe gnd of the rogeling paiod i 32 yrars U8 Mmch 20140 132 yrarg)
T trpegrmnsand dnapllatily anabygh aof gratially Boneiig is ao foflawe

s An ok
EV/MaFAE /Mot 06
Levsn Gl yprar 00.A0 B
Butwann § B ynai AR Arda
ol % e 10} yies FaAltRdt] LYY
Boyond 0 vy 1.2 FAGY 1,064 11
1H4%7d1 1531034

Risk Exposurd ondd Arret Liobiiiey Motohing

‘l'h\'l.‘fl.lnh (g dathned eaed(l Pl ot Geaity, (e Gompay 18 ergamrd b 03 nmlia o ks, vl sy \ri_ﬂ.'gl_tl{ly. GhEEes 1 ek
aanels, ation ks ang Ny expedianey. The Company boo purehnsed osuance poiioy, Winleh 16 8 yost-0n-pnare Goul auc i lavion pin
v iiih Ui Inferesl roie 1o dachared an wearly agic ong s guaanteed o0 period of geoe woie Tha dogoance Gempany, a6 pat of the
pattey enhin, makes pasy i ar all geatgivy satgoes happeniog dudng e year (ashiret w1 suffislency of Tungs undes Shae poliey). The
umu:.y_ Liwgn, reli g abers L liguldiy rigk,

Dufinad Benelll Contribybipne.;
Thip company apeeales dettned BeodTL sonibulis In e Togm o Byovident Food, D0hey b conpet ol whbely s pravided Foe an seiust

bR Ao

guhar Long Yo, Eoslays fenefits
Ui |F1UI.] Lt \.‘I'ﬂnl\)\-‘l!t? et oo ee of tgnMurosalad aliampces/ yan, wisigh s u‘u:u-;;nlm;u.j b o poetanal valuastion The

acluaiind Uabibity Tor campensaced absandis oy ol e yoar wivdad S1al Magen, 2000 060 22788 Lans (5160 Mared 2046 " 29GE R0 Lauy).
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MWETE A% RELATED PARTY TRANGASTIONS

Furngant, g oy T3 A% - 24~ Releran
Fuilian, 28 (s maseyehesld nbvie ool i e

Iy bye Campony, ag (denni el Dy U A SEEnsnd ate dislbnmd as under,

#oFarty Tranmactioms, as peascrilypd g pudae S nnieg CAanInng Standdrd}
PRIALIAG) G LESO G ER S S RO O WY L A nles A arn's el el

1) e 2F enlabrd pocties B dooartprlan af rakationahip

n tlmara Holding l‘;mmmrw

AHANT By acain L Ceeoe @003 017

L) Mt bivgg Cmpony

thdard Erieecirlsnn Lbd up to 23037

(Cnkeallad by SR Adan) Family Trast, ¢ privebs diasesticoney st
At G Halding L (war 2e.08.97)

4] Failow Bubkidiorian Wik whnm trodnasstisne done durlng Eho yaor)
Arant Eecgy Led

1] Juaiet Yonbure

Pedcdiey DA pnl dSas P L

B Common Qaolred Beviey

Agdand Powwer Lo e

r Ky Mnragoment Paroonnal
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INDEREMDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of ADANI GAS LIMITED

Report an the Finsnciot Statements

Wae have audited the aecampanying standalone Financlal statements o Adani Gas Linsiced ("the Company™, which
camprise e Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2006, and the Statement of Brofic and Loss and Cash Fiow Statement for
thie year then eaded, and a sumpkary oF signiticant sciounting pobcies and ether expanalory Information,

Management's Regpongibllity for the Financlal Stotements

The Campany's Board of Dirgctars 18 cesponsible for the matlers stakied In Seation 1545 of the Companies Act, 2013
(rhe At with respect to the preparation and presentation of these stendalone fnanclal statements that glve & Liue
arud falr view of the finanglal posttion, Bnancial performanee snd cash flows of the Company In aecordance with the
aveounting principles generally angepled I Widia, Ingtuding the Acoounting Standards specifled under Secilon 153 of
the Ack, read with Bule 7 of the Companies (Accounls) Bules, 2004, This responsibitly siso ctudes malntenance of
adequate aoeounling resards in aceordance with the provisions of the At for safeguarding (he assets of the Gompany
aimt For preventiag and detesting Trauds ansgd othey irregularivies: seleccion and application of appropriiate seeounting
pollcles: making Judoments and estimates thar are regsonsble and poodent; and design, implementatnn andg
rnatntenance of adequate intsrnat hanglsl contosts, chal were operating effectively Foo ensyripng the acouracy and
complateness of the accounting rewords, refevant o the preparation and preseatatinn of the Unsnedal statgmants that
glvie a e arad Fole view and are free from material misstatement, whether goe bo fraud or err,

Auditor's Reeponsibiticy
O responsthilicy 18 to axpress on apinion on these skancalong finsnclal statements based on our sudi,

We have taken intg acezount the provisions of the Agt, the aceounting and auditing standsids ang matters which are
requitedd to be incleded in the audic report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made theregnder,

We gonguoted our sudil in aecordance wich the Standards on Auditing specified under Seotion 14350003 of the Act, Those
Stendards requice that we comply with ethice!l requirements andg plan angd pecform the audit to cbtain reasenablo
asslrance about whether the financlal statements are free frinm material migslatemen.

Ar audit invalves peeforming progedures to sleain gudit evidence about the amognts and thye disciosures In the finanatal
statemenls, The procedures selscted deperd an the maditer's udament, Ingluding the assessment of the risks of
mubedlal misstatament of the fnancial statements, whsther dye to fread or error o making those clsk assessments, the
atdivgr consides Incermal finanslal conteol releyant to the Sompany's prepacation of the finascial stalements that glve a
brue ang i view In arder to design audic proceduras that are gppropiiate i the cirgumstances, An aodit also includes
evaluabing the appapriatenass of the acopunting policks used and the reasonsbionass of the scepunting estimates
made by e Company's Pleectors, as well a3 gvaluating the oveest) presenlation of the fnancial statements,

W Belleve thal the awdit pvldence wi have obtalned s sufficient and appropriale o provide a Lasls fae owr aucit
crpndon o g standalore financisl statements,
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i our opinion dnd te the best of our nfgrmatlan and ageording to the explanations given Lo og, the aforesald siandgatonas
finnncial statements Qive the Information reguired by the Act v the manner sa required and glve a trd and Fair view in
caofnnmity with the agcaunting princples generslly accepted n ndia, of the state of affales of the Compony as st 31
March 2016 and its profic and its cash fows for the year eogded on thiat dake,

Report on Othar Legol and Reguwatory Requicements

30 As reguired By the Companies (Auditar's Report) Order, 2016 [the Order') issued by the Cantral Governmant of iy
in e ot sub-section (1) of seetion 143 of e AcL we give in the "Annexuyie A 6 statement on the malters
specilied 0 the parspraph 3 and 4 of the Grder, o Lhe extenl appbisslle,

A0 s rpguired by Ssection 14308 of tha Act, we report that
W we Bave souphi and obkaibed all the Information and explanations which to the best of gur knowledge and

Lebiel wiere necessary for the purpsaes ol gue gyt

Wi our apinfen proper books of acoounl 85 cequired Dy law have BDeen kept by the Company so far a8 1t appears
from our exmmination of thase boaks;

B the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profic and Loss, and Cash Flow BLatement deall with by this Report are in
agresment with the books of accounl;

5 i our oplnlan, the aforessid standatone tnanclyl staterments comply with the Ascounting Stendards speoilhed
wndar Section 135 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

1 o phe hasls of the welthen regreseatations recobwd fram the directors as on 51 March 2076 taken an resord by
the Board of Directors, none of the diactors ds disqualified as on %1 March 2006 from Deing appointed as o
dirgctor in terms of Section 164 () of the Act;

My WIED respect to the adegquacy ol the Inteerial finaneial contesls oves finarelal repotting of the Comppany ani tha
nparating Hfectiveness of spel concrmls, refer Lo our separate report I "Annexiire B

My owikh respeer to the other matters (o be inctuded 0 the Auditors Beport in accardance with Rale 91 of the
Sompanies (Audic and Acditors) Rules, 2034, 0 our opinian and to the best of gur fiformarlon and accarding Lo
the explanations given Lo us:

i the Company has diselosed the Impact of pending Higatians on s Ananclal positlon Ino s finenclal
seabeRnts - Rtefer Mote 37 to the financlal stolements;
N the Gempany did nol have any lonp term gontracts including cdervative caniracts foc which thes were
any material forspeatihe Nsses;
I Thers wees no amaunts which were roguired to be transferres U thy Investor Edvcatlon and PFrotection
Fumdg by he Sampaty,
For, DHARMESH PARIKH B CO,
Charterad Accounkams
Mace : Ahmedabad Fleem Beg, Wo 112054 W

Date 2™ May 2016

Anuy) Joln
Partrm

Membaership No, 119140
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ANNEXURE - A TO THE INDERPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Yhe Annexurg referred to In our Indepenaeat Audibars Reporl to e membiers of the Campany on the standalons
Finaneial statements for the year eoded 5T Mol 20706, wie repacg chal:

(i)

On

{a) The company has malntained propee records showing full partigulars, including quantilative gerails #nd
SHLBLION OF MTxed ASEeLE,

{t5)  As explained to ws, fiked assers, aoeardtng e the practice of the Sompany, are physically verlflad by the
management, sl reasensble Indervals, Inoa phased verfication programme, which, In aur apinion, s
rzasanakle, [Hoking Lo the slze of the Comipgay and the astone of its besiness.

(G The citle deeds of immovale properties, a5 dsciosed (0 Mote 32 on Axed agseis W the Arancisl statemaents,
are lald i chee name of the company, exeept for leasehold land.

The lrwentary, other than stocks lving with third parties, has been physically verfled by the management duyring
tha year, Ireour opinlen, the Freouency of serfication 1y reasonable, 1n respect of stocks lying with third partlas st
e year-png, written confiemationg have bean abtained, The discrepancies naticed an werlficagion belween the
physical stacks and the boak records were fot matenial and have been properly deall with in the bhooks of
angnunt,

(i) Acesidivng o the Information and explanation given to us and the reeards produced 10 ws for our werlfieation, the
!

{uulth

[¥ix}

company has not granted Gans, seegred or ungeeured 2o companies, treng, Umiced Liability Partneeships or other
parties coverad In the regisler mnrained dndee sectian 189 of the Compadties At 2013 Aecordingly the
peondsions of garagraph 3 (0D {a) to (¢} of the Grder are not applicatile,

Aceording ba the informatien and explanatlons glven o us ang epresentations made by the Management, the
Company bas complled with the provisions of section 185 snd 186 of the Act in respect of the Joans and
inEstenks mate, and guaranbees godd seountles poovided by i

Iy e Qpindon and acoording to the infarmatlon and explanation given (o usg, the Campany Bas not accepted any
deposits from the public and henoe the direelves sued by the Reserve Bank of Indiz and the provislons of
Seutong 73 te 76 or any other relevant provisions af the Ant and the Companies (Accepance of Depogicy Rules,
2015 with regord o the geposics acopptest from the pubiic are net spphcabde. Accardingly, the provislens of
clavse 3 (V) af the Qrder arg not applicable te the Company,

We have birogdly raviewed the cost reoords maintalned by the Company pursuant to the Comipanles (Cost
focords ang Audit) Rules 2014 preseribed by the Central Government yrder section 14801) of the Companies Act,
2073 I respect of the company's products servipes towhich the said oates sre made applicatie and are of the
opinion that prima facle the prescrbed aost regords have Been made and maintained, Mowever, w2 bive tol
made 3 detatled gxamingtlon of the cost recards witly & view to detgrming whether they are scouale o
complate,

(ay  Acnarding o the nfarmation and explanations given o us aned an the basis of our egaminalion of the
records af the Campany, amaunts dedusted/ accrged I the hooks of account in respect of undispocedd
staturery dues including provident Tund, employess’ state Insurance, Incame tax, sales tax, waallh Lax,
prtisg duly, servicn tax, duty of custams, entey tax, value sdded tax, cess and other materlal statutosy
dues have been repularly depasited dudng the year by the Company with the appropriste puihuorizies
peneratly,

Ancording Lo the Information gned explanations glven 1o U5 ne undispuisd amaunts payatle n respect of
the abiove referred statutory dues wers In arcesrs 44 ac 3 March 2004 for a perled of mare than shbe emonths
From thie date they Decamea payvaila,

(hy  According o the information and sxplanstions ghven to us, there amg nw matens dues of provident funig,
gmployres' state inswance, sales tax, weslth tax, axcise duty, value sdded rox. coss which tave not been
dopasiced with the approjpriate authorites on account of any dispute, Howsver, aceording t Informatian and
wxplanations glven Lo os, the Toflowing dues of servios tax, Income tax, duly af eacise and Municipgl Corporatton
Tax have riol een deposiied by the Company on acoount of disputes.
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p.m",m,'“!" fjl Froparty Tas Suprerme Court 1711610 VA6
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) Exeluding nzere

(xx}

(xxl)

(xx11)

sand Penaley whers the aotice does ot speciiies §

Based ar sur aydit procedures ang on Che Informstion and explanations glven by the manapement, we pre of
the apinlon hat the Company has nac defaolied i repayment o dues to any bhank o fleancisl insticution
during the year, The sompany Das not borrowed funds from any dehenturs folders,

Based upan the audit procedures peeformed anid the Infprmation and explasations piven by the management, the
company has not refsed moneys By way of Inithal publie atfer or further publlic offer Inclading et Instruments
and term Loans, Aconidngly, the grovislons of clause 3 (x) of the Order are oot applicatle,

Buring the gourse of oue examinaticn of the books ang records of the company, camed out In accordange with
phe generally accapted auditng pragticg In Indla, and according o the Informatlon and explanation given Lo us,
wo have neither comae peross any nstance of matenal fraud by the gompany or on the company by 5 officers or
groplovess, noteed ar repocted during the year, nor have we been Informed of sny such case by the
mangnient,

(e} Acegrding to the Information and explanations given ta us and on the basls of our examinacion of tha records of the

Company, manageclal remunaration bas been paid o proviged 1o anoordance wilth e requisice approvals mandaled by
Ehe provigions of Section 197 read with Schedule V ol e At
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(i) 10 aue apinien, the Company 15 not a nidhl Company, Aceardingly the provisions of Clauges  (kl) of the Order are

nnt apnlicable,

(A} As opee Informabion and explanalion given to ys angd on the basis oF our examination of the regords of Lhe
Company, afl the transaction with relaned paroes are in complisnse with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act
2005 and all the detslls bave Deen disclossd o fnaneisl statements as regquired by the appiicable Accounting
Standards.

(xiv)  Aecording to the Infaemation and explanatlons ghven Lo g and on D Basis of our examinaton of the reconds, the
Company has nol made any preferential atlobment ar geivabe placement or not ssued any debantare daing the
yeur under review. Accordingly the provisions oF paragraph 50av) of the Order are nol applcabile,

(wv)  According Lo e Inforration and explanations given to us and an the Dasks of our exarmnination of the records, Comipany
has nogl entered Ioks any non-cesh transactians with any directar oc any peraon sonnected with hir, Acoogrdingly the
provislans of Clauses Ale) of the (rder are aol appdoable to the Company,

[evid I oue apinten, the compary s nok regulnes Lo B registered under section 4% 1A of the Reserve Bank of Indly Act, 1934
and acoordingfy, te provslens of dauvse 36av) of the Order are not applicatile,

Far, DHARMESH PARIKH & 00,
hartered Accournlants

Mlaee o Ahmaedatyad Flrem feg. Mo, 11204%4W
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ANNEXURE-B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUCITOR'S REPORT

Heport on the Internel Flnencial Conkrols under Clouse | of sub-section 3 of oection 143 of the Campanies Act 2013
{the aot).

We have audived the intermal finaneial controls over Tingnelal reparting of the Qompany as of 1Y Maren, 2015 in
eenjunction with our audi. of the standalong Bnanclal stabements of the company for the vear goded on thate date.

Maonagement’s Responsibllities for Internal Financlsl Contrals

The GCempany's management 15 respansible for establishing ang maintaining internal financlal contmls based on che
teenal control over financial reporking coiterda satablished by the Company considecng the essentls) components of
internal contral statedd 0 the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Fingnoial Cantrols ovar Financial Reporting lssued by
Lhe inskitgre of Charceeed Accountants of Indig These responstiithes inciude the design, mplamentarlen and
migintenascy of adeguate ntermal finanalat controts that were wperating effectively far #nsunng e orgecdy and
efficient. copduct of its busingss, Ineiuding adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of ts asseds, the
praventlpn and detection of fragds and eresrs, the acouracy ang completenass of the aocounting records, and the thmely
preparation of (etiahle fingncksl information, as required ynder thie Compantes Act, 20713,

Auditors' Respongibility

O responsibllity s Lo exprass an opinlon on the Companys intermal Anancial controls over fnanclat répoeting based on
our sudit. We condueted ow audit In aseordance with the Guldance Nabe on Audit of Intermal Fnancial Congrats Quer
Financial Reportng (che Goidance Note) ang the Stendards on Auditing, 1550ed by 1CAL and deemed to be preseribed
under section 14200} of the Companies Act, 2013, o thae extent applicable to an audic of ternal financiad continsls,
toth applicable to an audit of Intermal Firgneial Contrals and, both iesurtd by the Ingtityte of Chartered Acsountants of
fdia, Those Standards ancd the Guidanoe Note require that we comply with ethilcal reguiremencs and plan and peslonm
the mudit to abimn reasonabie gssurance shmut whether adequate internal flnancisl conkiels over financlal repoiting
was eatablished and malntalned and if such contrals operated effectively In all matenial respeits,

Oure adic invalves peforniing progedures to obtaln audit evidence aboaut the adequacy of e Interoal Snanclal controls
systamt aver Flnancial reporting and thelr operating effectivenass, Our andiv of Intermal Mnancia) controls over financlal
reporting included obtainisg an waderstanding of Inteonal flnanclal conurals over Dinanclal reparting, assessipg the sk
that o materlad wesknoss exlsis, and testing and evaluaring the deslgn sng opersting effectivenass of Inkernal gontesl
based on the gssessod dsk The progadures selected depend on the suditars Judgment, including 1he assessment of the
fiskes of matenal misstatement of the financial statements, whsther due o fraod or eeror,

We Delieve that the audit evidente we heve obtained (s sutfiplent and appropriate to provide a basts for oor sudit
aptnlon on the Compames Inkarnal financlal contrels system aver fIngnglal raparting,
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Maaning of Internal Financiat Controls over Financial Roporting

Aocrnmpany's ntrmal financlal control over financial repeing 15 & progess desigred o provide rrasonable assuranoe
fegarding the rellability oF finanglal repocing and the pregaration of Fmanctal statements For external purposiss in
accordance with generally accepted aopounking principles, A company's nternal financlal gontiet ovee Tinansial
repacting Inchides those pollches ang progeduras hat

1. perlain Lo the mainlenance of mecords that, In ceasanable detall, accuratgly and fairly reflect the tansactlans amd
tspasitions of e auseds of the company;

A0 provide reasonsble asswrpnce that traasactiony aré recored s necessary 1o permil preparation of finanghsl
statements In accormance with generally aceepted dosounting principles, and that recelpts and expangitytes of
the company are being made only In accormlance with avthorzations of management and dirgctors of h
COMmpany; and

%0 provide reasonable assyrence regarding prevention o dimely detestion of ansuthorized agquisitlon, use, or
dispositien of Lhe company's asaels thal couhd have a matecial gffecr on the Anancisd stakements.

Infierent Limitstiona of internol Finencial Controls over Financtal Roporting

Beeausa of the Inharent imilgtions of intermal financial contrals over Reancia) reparting, Including the possibillty of
collusion or Impropay management ovecnide aof controls, materlal missiatamants g o error ar frgugd may oecur ani neg,
be detecied. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal fnanciat contmls ovar Bnanglat reporting to futuce
periods sre subject o the sk han thi intemal financial contrgl over financlal reporling may bacnme 1nadequiate
lecause of changes in condiblons, or thpl he depree of campliance with the policies or procedures may deterlorate.

Opininn

I our opinion, the Gampany Bas, in 8l material respects, an sdequate nteraal fnanoial controls system over fnencial
reparting and sush inteenat finanelal conbests over financial reporting were opasting effeatively as ot March 33, 2016,
hased on the intermal control over financlal reporting eritesda estabilished by the Campany considering the ssseniial
cormponents of internal controd stated I the Guidance Nole an Audit of Intermast Financial Controls Over Financial
freporting lssued by the Institute of Chartered Accogntants of india.

Faor, HARMESH PARIKH & CD,
Charterert Accountants
Flase o Ahrmadatisg Firm Heg. Nao, 112054W

Gate o &2™ May 2016

Anuj Jain
Partnar

Rambershin Mo, 139140
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ABL BYANDALDNE - AUDITED BALANCE SHEET
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ADL BTANDALONE - AUDITED STATEMENT OF PROMIT AND LDSS
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AGL STANDALONE - AUDITED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMED 31-MARCH-2016
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Pl ba delermined gt each Halanee Sheel date bossd oo achuarial valuallons, garping aue By an indepedent Betuarty, uging tho
Projecisgd Uil Crag i mothod Actusrisl galos ond Lisses are sreogmsed 11 e Sealemsant of 2rofil ani Lo,

Dofiped Coptrthution Mans
contritatdon tn Lhe prgetdent Tyog sebpme whilah s detined opnteigtion seianes 14 ablargod 1w che gaserment of ProrinL aog
Leyns s the gpow Is Incurred,

Luang-Tarm Employse Bonofit

Lang peny gy Dty comprise o compensated sbsances, These aee musared Dased on s dcluanial vatyallon cirrie)
Gt Dy AN RN aeal Ay oL enel Balancs Shaet datle, Actoanial gatng ang ssis are recogniued In vhe statemenl, gf Profiy
Al L

Frar the prorpoie of preseoiation of deting benefil plans aod oller og e Dened U, thie allgcation Deckeaen ghait togm gn
anvg Lerms provlsions bas Déen mande ds determiined Gy ao aotoiry.

BORAGWING CAETS

Betposwing coskt el are Atk 1oy o dhe soiishinn o Zonsliusiion aF gualiflng ssaein ace capitalized oy pat of thie gast
of sk asicrs A quabiying assel 15 e Thal necegsnnly akes ColsLYncIol peood of Line by Qe oy oo Intendued wse, Al
I |)l.‘)fl'{lwll'il') COLLE e t:}\ﬂlﬂt‘l’j {0y revengs,

BEGMENY REPORTING

Iy AGat NS with aceommddng stavdand 17 *Sagommst. Repaithng™ as prescebamd apger Sompanien {Acoounting Sand and) o,
2006 Cas sroendid), the Company Bas dedermingd itg Dusiness segmand as diateiiautinn o7 Nalural Gas. Since, there are ny b
DUSINESS SeQmenly In which (he Company opreles Lhers i mo olhee primary oportable sagmenis. Forther singe e
GOV S OReraliorsg e mbed B citles In nadia, thers B9 ona albes Goagraphioe! repoctabile segmant, Theraloee, the gegment,
VRSB B, (RS G, SO0 IRROL BSEEIS, SBEMNT DAHITTES (Ol Gag) reuried (o A LR SEO DL DEGELY, eprediyion ghacge sre ol as
is retlecred i the Plranchy gatement,

RELATED FARTY TRANSALTIONS

Dlgciosire of tiansacthnng wich Reloted Parthes, os regoived by Accoontiog Standand 12 "Refared Fang Olsclosargy” ag
presserinmd undder Componiss (Aseouniing Standard) Kules, 2000 (s omendedd Bas bDeen sen ot in Sote 23 Relaled parties ay
defings under clase 3 ool e Accounting Standard have been identilied on the Bass of fepresentations maide by ey
b AY pErSaneiel sl IRgnma o dvatlalle it L Canipany,

LEASES

Lovager gredngpement e rlsle aned cowvands incigestal to orwnersBip af an ansel eyt artlally venl widh O G0 G recognd ied
A% Oparering Ladses, The compeny's [sing soeangemeots are (0 mapec] of operscing esue for office gremives, The aggrog el
Inpintier £00, priye ALY 0% g end du el inciuding irase rentals,
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adani

EARMIMEG P SHARE

T Coonpany cepaity Basky and digued parndingy per share (ERSY In accardance with Scenuinng Slanoacd 200 as prestribed
widi the Crrmpankes (Acgnunnng Sundad) Rgls 2006 G amended) The RBavle M hag Deea gompuled gy dividing the
incomn avallatle to egeity shareholdes By Lhe wenghd aveage tumbm of eguivy shares popbsianding during die ssoounting
yirde, Thay Biluteid G5 have been comppoled osing e wedgiussd ssirage oumlzer ol gguily shaion angd sl golostial myuity
sty auliianding ab the engd of the yeai

TAKES ON INGOME

DEFERRAED TAKATION

W aienrdance sl e Accounting Steedacd 2 . Accounting Pae Taxes on mgome, peescied undec The Companieg
tAceounting Slandands) Taes, B006 (o oomenoed), e deferred Lan Por iming diferencos ey Ui ook and las proliy
fesr L0 yidr 05 ageolined 1o by wsing e Lk caleg and laws that bove Been snacted o splsiantieely enacled oo of the Batamcg
Yl Dalke,

Dl Lan 8e8els ariskng fromy inlng oifmarenges are peogoised 40 L geienl thaed i virtue) sedaingy ia (he agkens can b
rir e In Pyt

Met gulstanding Ralance In Dolevied Tas ogeaunl (5 recagnired a6 defered Las Habiiylassel e defisnmd e acceunt 1 gl
subaly fror reversing Ueming differarico ad and when crystallized.

CURRBENT TAKATION
Fsavbsion 0P ouient e b aecngabed Dassd on the eslimated tax Habilivy computed afee taldog ceadi foe sliowances andg
raipEien it accoerdance vl Ue Taama Tas A, 1963

MAT GHEHT

Mot Allernane Tax (MATY paid I aovardance with 1he ax taws, which gives foLge egonomie beasfita iyt form ol
Helfuutment 1o fulge o me tax by, 18 somdideesd ds an essed @0 thene o aonvioeing seldence thil 1he Gampaty will pay
narmal income dax, Aceorabogly, MAT TG recognisR s an asset 10 e Balance Bheol when 1,1y prohatie W, Tulpte reanomie
eyl pssostiatesd withy i wil P o Lhe Gomgpany.

IMPAIRMENT DF ASBETS
Thiy gareying amoun) of assels, ather than inveeiories, 1 oovigwed Bl esel Ditance sheet dale oo deterimine whetleo thang 15 ahy
e bgarkean o impalrmant, Hany such ndicallaon exlsts, thi agaees resouecable aooount 4 eithimoaled,

"
Thue irnpaloominl 3o 15 sngnised wheteesr Che Sanylng amsont of #n assel e 108 cash Qe o il meceeds 15 coceveialie
amagunt, The recoveralie amaunl iv e geeabas o tie asse s nel seting pone and value In the uses whichobs deleimined Based
ot gslirmaimd Tutuee cash Mow dlscaunted o EPelr present valaes. A Eainment leases are yecagnlsed in the proli o foss
LR,

Ay impatiment 1ogs s opeiesed 1 ey das esn @ change in e gatimates geed Lo delmmbneg dhiy recovassbiiy anaunl amd 1y
rROOGRiGee D c el A s sesound.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LAIBILITIES

Provistong iovahdng sylistantlal gegiee o epthmation in omgspipnwnt oo resogiised when there 15 a peasent abligalion bs a
rgnyit of past evools ang 1 poasille thae there will ha an aubfinw OF fesoviaes, Sontingent alytittes are nol, tegognled Ll
Are oselo e it noies, Continpent assels & nelliee ooy nlsed no gielsed by e fDoncid slistements,

ACERUMTING OF CLAIME

Chlbbens poihand o ycesunted sl the dme of ndgement depanding on the oertdinty of reasipt and cplms payably are
AUCRLOLRG A e mig ol aeceplanos.

Clalmg vaised by G mment authoeilies ragarding lames ong dulleg, wiic are dispuisd by L Company, are accounied baged
aevmerits of each clisn, Adjostnanis f ooy are mide in e yesr o whigh dlapuies are Tinglly webt.

EXPLNDITURE
Ewppongas drr ool of fapes recoverabie, wimor appticatl,
GERVICE TAK INPLY CREDIY

Serdiee Lpx TRt e bs anconpted e b e Bosies Dy Lbe e o by whioh Dy gneheedig e fecsived 15 asenunlg any
whity thees 15wy anceLaingy i Svaihiog £ oaviaing the gragdig,

APPLICABILITY OF QTHER ACCOUNTING GTANDARDS
Thisagh alher Agcnunbing Stancyids 8l apply Ly he compayy By vietue of thg Campanles (heeoynting Slandards) Anheg

2006 (as amented), no dlscloseee fac D e is Boing made 35 Lhe gampiny bag aob gone any Lansoction b wiich the sabd
Anounting Standand apply.
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MOTE 3 LHARE CARITAL
(10 Laren)

PARTICULARS A£G AT 20-Mat 206 AL AT 39-March-1%
N, of Shart {10 Laen) fdey, ol Ghare {' in Lora)
AUTHORIBED
oty Bhares of 3 wach AE0.000 00 A OO0 ABD0N 0 AG00.00
P60, 060,000 R G00.00 FE,000,000 26.000.00

IRSLED, SURGCRIDED B PANRLR

Brpaity shaves al 0 00 ach Foty g op 3 FAZ A AROFA R0 IEGFAROAG KL Y]

ZHEJALDAO | B B 286, 7AE 040 ZRETA DD

{a) fteronelllation of the shates oukutanding ab the beginning and of Chi and of the reporting poripd
Eagulty ahares

AL AT 31-Mar2016 AS AT 31 -March-15
ho, of Sharu (i )oce) N, if Glvare {" In Lies)
ALt Baplonhng of th s PO0,FAR040 WEETA B0 LW E KAL) AR ETA RO
1ssaEd NG e penod \ . . .
st aduring the pedon - Rongg
lagued during the peood - 09 . . f .
chutstanding at the end oF the pedog 256,742,040 AE674,20 250, TARDA0 2REH 20

{0} Yerma/ ights atkashed b egulty shanits

Thy comipiany Fag anly ong class of eqully shanes having pin vahae 0F © 10 par shaie, Eyet hokder of equily shistes 18 anndueg 1o
B yede for Shave 14 the evend of lgulsatnn ol e Company, the hotdess of e ey shiaves velll Geentted o mootlve
IRMANING askets of the sandany alter dhaceatinn of 5 peefeiontisl smounis, Yhe distritaotisn will be in proportian o dw e
of gty sharig ekl y e shanrholaecs, Te company gt and s divizends b indian papess, Tha mvidend (8 praposed
by Lhe Boand of Diecsis 16 sutect t the apprmest of the sharencidnes i e ensuing Annual Gerecat Mesting exeead fnugadm
iyl

{c) Shoros held by helding/ ulthmake holding company and/ or thabr subsldlarivel spioniobag
Qut ol sautty shares bgged by 1he samprng, Shares Beid Oy iy Dolding company dro as o

E{gulw shiis of ' 10/ Eoch Fully peld

. AL AT XH-Mard1 6 Al AT 31Mareh 5
Nama of Share Holdors
w ot & Mo, of Ghire AN Las) Mo, of Shary [ In Locuy
Adanl Eodeepriwe Limied, the Helding Conpany A4, Y 00 EER YR T PRE TR, 0480
AR LTA20
{ 1 s nominess)

(d} Detoils of gharelidees hgldlvg s thon 349 sliares fh the compony
Exqulty ahiares ot ° 10/ Edoh Pully poid

AS AT 31-MacR01E AL AT 31-Mprch: 5
Mo of Shiste HMuldars M, i Bhare % helding |la the N, of Shoro " Hoiding In the
Dhuss Clask
AN ERLeaeae Limied, Ui Magiding Sampany ARG GAD o AEETADOAD 100k
CAlong with i nominees)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENED 31-MARCH-2016

NQTE 4

NOTE : %

NOTE: &

RESERVES B SURPLUS

adani

{' Inlaon)

Less 1 Drepeeciation Adjustment t Retalied Farnings

Adsl L Frafit far the Year

FROBA0

. AS AT Al AT
PARTICULARS PUMARCH-ZDMG | 31-MARGCH 2018
BURPLUE! (DEFICITY IN STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LDSS
Baionee as per L.oak Flnanat SLstements EE AR 213080

Q96,00
W.G06.910

From Bank

Cieher Looang - Unspeurod
Friom Relaten Farlies (Holding Company)

BA44% 108

Less s Inkesim Oividend on Equity Shores AN6A,G2
Lasn ¢ Tak an Invaim il [EEEE RN
LN ATE B 2281801
LONG TERM BORBROWINGS
{in Lnos)
AS AT A%k AT
RY ;
PARTICULARS BLMARCH-2016 | S1MARGH-2018
Termi Ivans « Sepyred
Friom Flaneial Insiibgtinn G,55400

14,100,040

AB00.00

244110

25,453 30

Moty ;
1y Seourity Detalls;
fupee Term Loonn from Bank fo Secured by

- Firgh exchsive hypoctacatian sharge over Plant and Machinery ard atboer pieets of the sampany ot Vododara, Kk,

Nalda & Faridabad plonts,

i1} Repoyment terms!

a) Long Term Rapee Term Loan of © 10900 Lags s repayabla In 2 quarkecly Installments of © 300 Lags eseh and ramalning
balanog (0 T quartecly Insteiments of © 62241 Jacs each hegbadng tram Tdoh Aprid 2016,

h

The abxave loand carries Interest Rete equal 19 the benchmark rete, proesently @ 9.40% art 15 poyable oo monthly hasis,

Gy For Guirept metygritles of Long term bosrewing refer Mote o140 "Olher Cyprent Liabilineg

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

' in Lacs)

. AR AT AL AT
PARTICULARS SLMARCH-201E | 31 -MARGIH- 201 Y%
Segunty Depalt Fram Costsamer 18 G4, 203 16,589 28
Retention Monny 208y (¥R =S|
Saguricy Depoalt From Conliacta e 22,59 B15,51
16,4 30.00 16,767, 40

Noty

Depuuits from all Cuutorees of natucsd gos refundatile an terminating / alberation of the jas aales doreemeacs e

nongigered as g teom latithes,

Fostgntion Money pid Seecclty depast from contractors seg considered ps tong tern Datibiles considering the ang

} Lerm contracks wilh tham,
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BOTE 7

NOTE B

NOTE : D

vi)

LEOMEG TEAM PROVISIONS

adani

{°ih Laos)

- . AL AT AR AT
ARG,
PARTICULARS FMARCH-2D16 § 31-MARCH-Z2015
Provision for Gratinly G935
Proywigion for Lemvn Encashimont A ERL $3%.
163,34 wA327
SHOAT TERM BORKODWINGS
£ inlacs)
' AL AT AL AY
k] (I . 4
PARTICULARS STMARCH-Z2016 | 3T-MARCH-2015
Lnsocured Borrowings
Compiercia Poper A0,000.00
Dumangt Loon - Secured
Fram Bank 3,60H0.00 200000
Tarm Loon « Unsegured
Fram Bank 5000.00
36,600.00 2,000.00

Note
Socurity Detabls:
Rupee Term Losns from Baok Js Soaured by

- Flrgt prarl pagsy hypothasoelton charge on stoid & book debts of the company with other wiorking caplias on ey

ANy ather security areated 1n favaur 0f pthee Warkiog Sopitsl Vendars

TRARE PAYARLE

{00 Locs)

AL AT Al AT
PARTICLHARS
v * PLMARCH 2006 | 51-MARCH- 2415
Traje payables
S, Bmall ond Medium Enderprlse (Refer ote 39003 20H .08
- ey 4,749,152 R BN
A476.00 5,150.65

Note !

Crselosures required ynder Section 22 of the Micrg, Small ang Madiom Enterpeise Develapmest Aol 2006

Pringipal arvount remalning overdue Ropsid Lo any supplice g4 o0 the end of e
POCRUNLING year

Intirest due therean remaning unpshd o any sugaplier a6 ab the end of the
BOENUNEING year

Tha amount oFf Interest pald dlong with te amausts of the payment made Ly the
avpplier eyand the appointed date

The amount of inleceal due ang payable far the year
The ampunt of Interest secrdsegd and eemaining unpaid al the eng of the

FEOOUALI yer

The amaunt af further Inteiest due amd payalil sven 0 the sugceeding yéar,
unbl such dake wheen Che [ncemest dues an abiove soe actoslly paid
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NOTE : 10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

NOTE: 11

adani

(" Lacs)

R AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-MARCH-2016 | 31-MARGH. 2015
Current Moturities of Long Term Debt
(Refor Sub Note of Note 5 for security offered)
- Losan team Finaneial Institgtion LR 6%
Choan from Bank 1,458 B 4,733, 41
Tobal 1,458 82 B8,010.06
Interest Acoraed but not due on Borrowings 108 44 155,42
Interest Accrued and Due on Barrowlngs 2,59
Statutery Dues Poyabile (ratudes TOS, VAT, PE sto) GB4,47 670,48
seRunity Depostt feom Contractor 219,61 22090
ther Poyates
- Gustomer Advances W¥7.00 2A1LR0
< Retentlon Moy 156,61 ‘/*5,-40w
- Greditars for Capltal Goody 1243548 BYG.H
- Clhers 16077 .69
o4 G052 10,2684, 63
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
(" n Lags)
AB AT A% AT
PARTICULARS 31-MARCH-2016 | 17-MARCH- 2018
Fravision for Gratuity {Refer Note 32) 167,79 G650
Fravision for Leave Encoshment 99,57 22,54
Fravigion for Tax (Net of Advance Tax)* - 309
267,36 151,93

* Advance Income Lax snd peovision Por takation has heen disclosed on net hasis where a lepal tight to
st aff exist and the company (ntends to settls the assets and lability an net basis
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NOTE 13 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

(i Laes)
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 51-MARCH-2016 | 31-MARCH- 2015

Plant and Machingry 6,79%.09 B7H7.73
Capital Inventary 3 GE0.0OF BAGTE0

Projeck Development Expenditure

Personnel Expenaes 1.069,60 2ot 87
Travelling and Conveymnog A4,53 10255
Office Expenses 174,20 201,40
Lgol anet Professional Expentes 710,58 BAGEY
Finance Charpes 1.!'5‘;11.250“ BO7TAR
Frojest Expenses 1.642.4% 188546
Qrher Exponses 17,44 20.66

15,702,153 2058222
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MOTE 114

HOTE 1 18

NOTE 116

NOM-GURRENT IMVESTIMENTS

adarnt

¢ in Lacn)

FARTICULAR

hE AT
ILMARCH 2016

hS AT
31T-MARCH-2M5

Lnquoted-Trade nypstment

I Joint Venturi
A,60,00,000 (F.Y 10 3,00.000) shares of fndlen OF-Adan) (3as Pk Ll af ",
e

4,500.00

1LAA0.00

4,500,000 1,250,00
LONG TERM LOAN AND ADVANGES
(A Lo
! hS AT AL AT
PARTI 1]
RTICULARS S1MARGH 2016 | 31-MARCH-2015
Advinct Againot Exponses
Unsesdid, Davisidered Goad
- Capital .67 FETh
Seaurity Doposits
Vrinecured, Conaldersd Good
el Qv nument, ERYAYI] LR
- With Cthers (Refer Mote 5% (1)) BN ARG

Leons ond Advanoes to Relatad Parklis
Unsegyren, Tonsidered Gond

Uinseeyred, Constderad Doubitful

Lag Provision for Dautstfg) Advandes n

Mot Liant #ad Advanves to Belatod Parties (A-8)

Aduance Poymaent of (nsome Tox (rot)
danecuied, Constdered Gond

Batanee with Goverament, fagthorities

Sharg Apphlootion Muney Pending Allotment:
Jy-tadian OllAdan Gas P, Lid

1HR.84%

V75846

134%.A% 176,81
159.89 176, Bé
197,655 106977

G51.09

FR0.010

6058

246548 277611

OFHER NON CURRENT ASBETS
{Unseourod, Consldored Gaad) [ i Lage

AS AT A5 AY
PARTICULAR

L1 MARCH-20ME | 31-MARCH-201%
Ity est Aseried and Aot due on Deposit %539 60
Inbirrest Acciued anc due on Degosit (Refer Note 39 fhid 180,019 1277
154.20 137,67
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MOTE (1T

HOTE 16

NOTE 18

CURRENT INVESTMENTS

adari

(" Iy Laes)

AS AT A% AT
PARTICULAR
A P-MARCH-ZOTE | A1MARCH 2015
Unguoted Mutual Funds
025989 330 Upits of * 10 eash in JM HIph Liquidity Fond (Blrect) - Seoweh 0
Dpticn A
TS, 0
Agoreoate armngunt oF Linguotes Investmisns LYAALY
Mot Aanebs Volge (MAM) YLV
INVENTORIES
{Ar oout or net roshisabie value whichover i lowor} (i lacs)
- . AL AT AS AT
RTIG i
PARTICULARS TMARCH-2MMG | 31T-MARCH. 2094
Stock In Trade /Finished Goonds .51 1400
Slores ard Hpates 509051 BANdg 8%
3809 B3 2.548.0%
TRADE RECEIVARLES
(" Iy Leres)
. AL AT AS AT
FARTICULARS
ELMARGH MG | %1-MARCH. 20T
Receivable Dutstanding for a Porlod Exceeding blx manths from the Dote thoy
ore Due for Poymenst
Y tamsecured, Considecsd Good 5060 Frav
(1) avitartigl 1R A0 ,44
100,52 14671
Uiy Provisian for Doubbful Recedvalibe {30,092 [GLER:E )
i) 5,60 Ty
Roselvable Qutstanding for o Porled Lews than gix montho from the Dote they
arg Due for Payment
{1 Linseured, Considered Good LHGT.AN FREENEE
iy Coobtil
1BOT A8 G,256.07
() Proviglon for Dowbefd! Regalvable f
()] Y BEY.4N 06,256.07
Tetat (A} 592805 650054

Trade Recelvables inelydes *, 359 lags (Y, 7 328 dass) due Prom related

(O
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HOTE: 20

NOTE 21

MNETE 22

CALH AND BANK BALANCES

adani

[ e Laes)

A5 AT A% AT
, o
PARTICULARS $1.MARCH-2016 | 31MARCH 2015
Goth B Gosh Equivnienls
1) Balonces with Boanks
T Current Aol LEY. 4,921,106

1 Pl Dapagit Aceount (Due within 3 Months)

S Margin Beposit Accaunt (Due within 3 Manths)

S0

Q4100
B1YE 59

WY Cash o Hlan a2
iy Chugun oo Hand : Proea
{A) 1218 M 13498 41
tther hank balsnces
Ceposies swich Drigingl Matricy swva 2 mantha ot dess than 12 Maoihg 1,741 1,151
i) 1,70 1,81
Tato] [A+f} 1814, 13.421,02
SHORTTERM LOAKN AND ADVARGES
{Wntkocured, consldored good} { o Laes)
. AS AT AL AT
PARTIGULARS 11MARCH-2016 | 31-MARCH.2015
Loans b Relabed Pavties LGN
Aayance Againg Expensgs 21765 GO0
Bpldnca with Government Aukhotion
Erizlbe 8 Sorvicg 1ok 1,128,508 EYERTY

VAT B CET

7aN109

ERCRSLR:T

Frepolid Expanses G107 0.5
Layan Lo Emylayses h47 1147
ARIATTR 306,26

QTHER CURRENT ABSETS

[SLNE-DLY

. AL AT Ak AT
PARTICULARS SLMARGH-2016 | 31-MAREH 2015
Irvherist Avcrued and Mot Doe on Geposil 4,685 7408
Creber Rircelvalizs From Relaled Partles 10710 1a4q.8
112,08 a9
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NOTE : R34

NOTE : 24

NOTE ; 2%

NOTE : 26

REVENUE FROM OPERATIGNG

adant

o Laes)

For the Youar

For the Yopr

PARTIGLLANS Endud Ly el e
F-Moceh-2018 N Margh-2in s
Snln ot Goopdy
() O Salen (Briags Y915 159 21,459 54
Lo [ERclow Duly 7,654,854 LHER.A0
DNG Sales (W v,lt') LENIFER LY
(hy PG Saley B A0 AN FRRIAG
Bl uf Sorvleos
0 Cannection )ncome GIN.AG A6
THY Trams e tation Inanne 248,50 2A%AnL
Other Dperating Revenues A1, 55 A57.45
EN A i35 HAT R
OTHER INCOME
90 Lica)
Far the Year For the Yaor
PARTICULARS Ended Enver
31-March- 2016 -March. 2015
Inlgrent Incoma 13R% 04 LRG0
Forelgny Exchgnge Galn sa [
Lrivtdend Incoms from Curent (aviestmenis 17334
Mt Giln an sele of Curiest Investments %1 305
Liabilities no Loriger Mgl T91% 41,26
S0 0F Blares and Spaces 407 57 TTAGR
Cekher Mose-Operating ncome G738 53,91
@}592,78 1,524,648

COBT OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED

o Laves)

Far the Yoar

Far the Yoar

PARTICULARS Enday Entted
21 Mareh-20146 VMarch-201%
Caerying Suogh . -
Add Tranafer frar Puichase of Stock in rade A1,6%715 511748
41,637.18 81,004,021
Lt 1 ZIasing Seook . .
41,637.1%5 BATA

PURCHASE OF STDCK IN TRADE

(SRR T

Fyr the Yoor

For the Yoar

PARTICULLARS Ended Endad
3 -March-201 B 2-March-201%
Purghase af Stock (n Trade T52590,99 Q70648
Lt Traosfer far GG Conversion ERRIL TR 5117421
24661, 84 A7 EI2.36

Fage 346 af W)




MOTE 27 CHANGES IN INVENTORY OF EINISHED QOGRS WORK IN PROGRESS 8 STOCK IN TRADE

adani

(0 Laes)

For bhe Year

Far Ehe Yrar

PARTICULARS Enslod Endod
Mesnreh- 2 G ¥-parch-2014%
Dpmning Stook of Finlsted Gaods / Stock in Tiagde 44,70 15291
Lesar Closing Stock of Finlshed Goods 7 Sack i Tride #7a.51 R4
{54,B1) BE4.11

HOTE (2B EMPLDYER BEMEFIT EXPENSE

{in L)

Far the Yeor

For the Year

PARTICULARS Endog Endad
31 harch-2 16 X-Moroh-2095%
Saluclos and Wages 1,05B.66 1728495
Cuntrsctunt Manpowar Expenses 107654 QRg,h
ankribullan to Prevident srwd Qb Fotds 17H.N5 241,84
Stall Welfare Exprnsas .25 145504
TADLGO Aneaa

NOTE : 28 FINANCE COSTS

{' In L)

For tha Yoar

For the Yeor

FARTICULARS Ended Ended
March-2016 31-Margh-204%
nkergpt
tnkarmst o Teom Loan IR T 353430

tlgregt on Sedocity Depasll;
et aal an Dormerglal Paper

[eyer sl o0 Lo me T ax

Interagt (0 Mumiciasl Corparstion

INLRFEGE g oter Carporats Deposlt

Intgrest Grhers

t3thor Bofrowing Cout

Boith Chargea

A%

1,505 54
[RREFS

818
4424

A0537

PR LT

24,99
8.7
ELE A1)

0.B7

AL

4,248,724

4 280,95
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NOTE (30

NOTE 1 31

DTHER EXPENSES

adani

{00 Laes)

RARTINULARS

For the Yoor
Ended
31-Meh-20106

Fat tha Yoor
Enrged
31-Morgh-201%

vronsumpilon of Slores aod Spave Pacts { Refec Mote - 39 ()

o s Fuel
vransgirtatien Charges
BECUTIEY ERyTer e,
Cammibsglan & Brokerage
Henk
Repalrs to Buildingy
Repatrs b Machiney
Rerpalesdn DUy
Iryauards
aties snd P anes
Legal angd Profesgional Fees
Traveling ad Conveyanse Grpenses
Advariisament pne Business Bramstion Expanses
Offce Expanney
Communication & 17 Grpenses
Printling s Stationery Expenygs
Donatinn
Goeporale Bocial Respanstbibty Expenies
Fayment b Apdicarg
(1) Sttty Audil Feeg
(1)) Taw Augdin Foag
(Y G Attostolion Send ey
MuseelanEoun 5 renhes
Provlsion S Weike-of¢ for Boubuiyl Reepivables (MNet)

Hrovision £ Wiitie-ol Bar Qoeubihl Loans & Advencos

Lons on Sale o0 Asset

VATLRY

A BEAY

Y YA 2ABS.AT
29017 EL T AR
10EA7 AE.0N
G240 Y24
2554 2GRN0
BB 7EAR

axy08 ERIVRL
11747 1065.849
A%1% 4110
AOEAB A0
BEQ 194,03
20167 216,70
100 CENIy
13413 R
275410 155,67
GR.56 BI3.0G
050 Q.80
127.00) 157,14
7.44 4,99
bk 1497
1A% 207
EERIE) LA N
{f.51) 4d,14
LR

158521 200
BREA DS 89,505,453

EXCERTIONAL ITEMS

(0 Lacs)

Far the Yo

For tho Yoor

PARTICULARS Endaed ferdad
31 -Margh-2016 -Moreh2015%
Syspented Projeet Weite O (Retae ot 39 ) BALAN
54287 .
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MOTE 1 58 GMPLOYEE BENEFITS
o) Purspsnt Lo the Accouniing Slandand -5 - Eogghegsy Benofony, as pomedned wader Campanien (Aceaunbmg Standiant) Sylos, 20006 (a0
amenctizg) L dselp syl e I egnamtion witly the susod guatuity ang W socashowis |5 as e

{0 laca)

Fof khit yaay For thn year
Grotuity nnnod endod
FMarah 2006 | S1-Muroh RO

Changi b tha Defined Beneflt Obligatirne

i FALTA 13101
HErehon ool P 157
lvlere Cont 255 174004
Al L Gsn f(g;m,.) RrAA
i) P ‘ (1 00)
trafined Genarit t)ut‘inm;mr\_mxr i Marah 31, 2016 416,37

Ghenge in flon Asools

Fabe St of {Man Aupdi an st Apl ), 200% LELRETE 1ML74
Expecran Reburn wn e Plan Adeils 1204 LS
Conlottiong by Ymploye 13O 13 E
Actuarial (Lasu)/Oan AL Bt
[ienalit Moiil ‘ ALY {5.713)
Falr Matua af Pton Acents od st Marmb 31, 2016 RU0.50 154,008
Probusit Value of Unfuned Dbilgationa B LA T 155,86

The Mot omown: viiegnized 10 che Stotemont of ProfiL opd Losy Fise the Yamr Bodod Marety 31, 20148
in o Yolowa:

e, Srovice ooul ! 431 10t
intpennl Goo 2055 17.004
fy st et on e Man Asses do AN (1A%
Nl Avunarial Lo (Rain) Ritagnizied I V0130
Mot Amshit Rugennizod 81,08 120,54

The Mojer Batogaries oF Man Astols a6 8 Percanlago of Toral Play Ausety aq ab Matoih t, RO B i

a5 Fatiawei

[zl Rla ' ‘ F0, 1O
Crpprclacd Sats o R an (Man Alseds A, ¥
fata of Indiease i Compensaton Lavels (Rofer Mot below) ERA 13 3%

Exputiniine At ystment
On Flan Linbiby {Gain) £ Losses 2T 60
O PLAN Agunt Gt £ (106005 i oo

Poot Four Yadrs Dok far Definad Benatit Qblipatinn ond Folt Yolua of Plan:

o witag ) Eepy AO314 ZO1AAE
Prsenl, Yalin of el Benan Ghilganan g 07 6% O B T i
Fate Wi of han Assacy 11800 RNV i VAL M 194,09
fiut Aoy 7 (L by e ghad | UYESEE | 1Ghae
Erpriencs Adjustoenls o Man Lislility {(3;;“-‘5'.' 100 FALAT] o " 15649
Erpatrr i Agjugtenents mo Blan Asuels Soin H,I 4 R 0 LAY
ht) Trie avloyanih Liabuiy foc lmave dncashment gnd compenseied stpenos Gocloding Sick Leave) ao wl the yaar eosted 51l Margh 2015 (4

UG Lnes [Provious Yesr - 21600 foon)

T maciroalen of Pk watacy Incegaul, consideimd (7 aetus il valoalion, ke acsaunt aF inflation, senioit, poomoden snd ot
bt TRRLGNE, S as Sug iy aed damane Dy U wnpinpment, markel,
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adani

MOTVERY RELATED PARTY YRANSALTIONS

Pursuant Lg the Acceuntng Stacndard - 18 - Relaged Party Transsctions, as prescribed under Companies
faounting Standard) Bules, 2006 (s amendwd) the digolsstboe relabing 1o ansactions entered into with related
parties sl aren's Jength asis by e Gonpany, as identilled by the management arg disclosad as undaer,

1} Nama of Related Poarties & Deseclption of Relabionghip

A Holding Company

Adani Enterprises L.

(Gontinied By % B AN Family o, o povaly disaietionmy sl

#  Fellow Subsidiarios (With whem transactions dong during the year)
Actand of i pale) Lid (pte D 16-Mav- 2015

Adani Griergy Lid.

G Associotns Entitles (With whom transactions done during the year)
Adart Wilmar |,

Adant Welspuo Explaralion ..

G Jpint Venture

Iincdian Qit-ddani Gas Pyl Ll

E  Entties on which one or mare KMP hove o significont influence/control
Adari Ports anid Specisl Eeenemic Torie 109

Adant Power Limlted

F Koy Monpgomont Poersonnel

Shel Rajest 5, Adanl, Directar

Shel Proeay W Acdani, Direstor

Shri Shrtdnar Tambragarnl, Whole e [Heacto

Iy Transoction with Related partios

£ 10 Lacsy
For the yair fof the year
Reloted Porty Relation Mature of Transactlon Endod dnded
13 -Mareh2016 | 31-Moreh- 2015

Adant interprises Lid, | Cootrelling Sompany ‘ Lon Give 41300 66 J00A0 Bn
Luan Roceived back 11,800,306 103.040.00
Losn taken | £1.010) A0000,00
o LoanRepald | A.B00.00 4,000,070
Fayment ot InL on Loan BB a5 50
Recelpl of 0L an Lean 172668 4 3058

fmployer foan and advanca

1 Belated pacty e Uj{"’
Enplayes loan and advance 0.00 A4
“““ Lo Related party -
Services avalled %24 150,672
 Relmbursemenl of Exgp 1300 Q.46
Adani Enerpy Lid Frow Sulysldiary Advanoe yiven Tor Fap 15,404 ‘””‘.2‘11
g yloes avplled | Q.08 .00
Asset Purchasad .00 enith o
“““““““ Advanaes writken of f 0.0 ARNEZ
Inglan Oil-Adan! Gas Pl §bi Jiint Ventyre Raimbursement of fep 2X0.04 1927
Gale ol [nwerlory 1148 Ien e
Sale of Assel poo 1.0
Seourity Depasit ) 660 (.00
. 4,020.00 AR b
BOaranees givern on

L §le s 15 T
sahall of Conpany 250,000 6626, 0

M Tambraparni Whinle Time Direclor Rermuneration 124 6% Y]
PR ARs KRQrey parching adipemmnt of s, TR oy '

]

< i o g f e CNEE Sadng 8 PG Sa8 (e SO asmmei, i mrial 8 ozt Sonseoiars, The abinie roletad
SIATER TEANENONI DS D0 IRt LA SROITEnS OF PART I O TTRAE SATRS 03 30 rRR g Jrariias A Al O ravkaaeelian s wie
Foane g Arvts Leapen Peic pa

Ay e Pava dGEE o ASH T Rebarad Bty Transdeean s o aeaiug s of taiieng i raiated faveips e wierine o puebiic
VSR e oxictad FOat FVE 0 (08 Rl Sty aisidsnres.
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) atancen with Raoloted Partjes

adani

U b L

Balania Botance
Polatad Porky [relathen ol as ak.
0206 -0 2015
A Ealar ises 1. Cantralling Goampary AT 5 (A 0170
Adani Witmar 111 ArsooaLe Loty ] 0.1 0.0
H . v P e e AT
it P 1LhiLed b when Oive of mone A7 (£.39) 147
By shgriticant influence
Artant Bors and Speeial Egononis Zone 1 Fotitiey whiet@ aie or mar KA 0.0 £o ey
hivs stgrificanc infhyancn
Adani Energy L Baliow Shgitiaty 13929 14 G136
Inian Oil-Adan] Gos Pul, Ll 1T Al

Joinl Vintwre

AL b Flgunes are pel ol teses wihensve apphivabhi

fIOTE | 54 QPERATING |LEASES
Dlgctosure as requlied By the Avcounting Standaerd 19, "Leases® as praseribed andar Campanles (Ascounting Standard}

HOTE : 35

fRules, 2006 (ay amgndaed) are glven hetow:

a} The apgreqote lease reatals payalie sro charged tw the Stakeriat of Profl sid Loss os Renk in Note 39,

By The leasing arrangements whitch arg cancelioble st any e onomanth 1 conth Basis and In some cases hebweedn 11
manthe 5 yeors are gseatly renewalle by mutual consent on mutuwally ogreeatile torms, Under these arrangements,

ganecally intores fren refundolie geposits ave been glven,

i) Isalosuee (0 respeot oF bsasiog serssgements which areg non cancallehla far & perlo @xeeeding B years 1 s eder

£ fn Lao)

Partioulors

Toixtal of Futire mirdmum less peyment yoer
ripn-pancellabie opreting lease for gach of thi
Pallowing pariods

Az ot
S March 2016

Ab Bl
-March-2018

Tk laker bhvan gre yaar Aty AT
Latae than ane yoar so oot [oter than fu yearg A16, 87 54%.74
It than Flye yeus R EWA] FLERT]

B Losy

Lease payment rechgiised 1n Statement of Brom |

25241

26350

EARNING PER SHARE

Brrguand to the Accountng Scendard - 300 -

Rules, #5006 (a5 armendodd e disglasoare 15 88 under

Parieular

For tha yoar
endog
-Mareh-2U16

Far the year
eniod
3-March 2010

Mgt Frofit availably fof Sguily Share Holder
LI Lacs)

FROBO

606890

Watghled Sy Number of Shacey used in

Haule B Dlutod On ')

sampiting Earning pe share ROATAIOAD ARGBTAZ0A0
Biaste & Ciloben
Earnibng per Share (Fade Volue © 107) 308 %74

P 351 0F 393
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NOTE 35

MOTE ! 37

MOTE: 38

DEFERRED TAR

Bucsbant 4 Lhe Avcounting Standar - 22

S LY

adani

bl Cor cased on naam, ey posscribed ander Componing

{AeounEing Staodard) Fotes, 2006 (s amended) e disolosune s undse

a} Doterred ¥ {' In Lags)
A5 ot AB ok
B-Mpreh-2 016 | 2-Moroh R0
hoteirod Tox Liabitity on ooaunt of
{3 TR eciatinn AOYG.50 NEEREEN
Total HOSE, 3D TR A

Ootorred Tox Assels pn A

(1) Leave Endisiingnt & Gralylt IELNEL
(ll) Prgeiaton Tor Cuulailul dalits 1643
(il Honin EENE]
Takul 168448
Nol Beferrad Tow Liohiiity 790655 7042 8%

for thp et g Begn cecaanised i Beolle 3 Loss Account,

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

b 1o aceordanee will The Agcouering Sodars 220 e defeoed Lee Lisbity of © 36572 tacs (Y A08.09 Lacs s

¢ in Lias)

As ot Agnt
Particuors | 31:March-2016 | 31-March-2015
A) Contingent Lisbilities o
i Pending labowy matters contested i 20440 A04.40
Vanous GoLs
i) Cages pending in Sonsumer Fongms 2,0 2
i) Cases pending in MACT 1,00 13,30

W T pesfnct of Service Lyd B Edelse Duly

30E,0

aial 6

wiy In respect of Income tax

5724

wlf) Sopeial Clell Suits H5.00 @15, 0010
Wity Bank  Guaraniew  on beball of B OGO 00 YRGB 00
GUINANY

bad Claime recelved bt nel acknowledged os
Datit:

CTake ar pay latility tawards gag
provurement of Ahvenedabad sod Vadodara

0,00

G750

W) Llse gendlog in GO

AhGr.On

2RG7.00

Total A 25745756 | 0623798
B) Commitments
1) Capltal

Eutimabed amount of contracts oo capltat
agiotnl b e exeguted and ot provided (or
(et of gilvarios)

150,22

1§67y

i1} Others (Met of advanges)

£1.030

i,

Totol B

1she.ae

184575

Tokal (A+H)

“755415.78

aa0es a9

Pursuont te Accounting Stondord (A5 27) -Finsnglat Reporting of Interest in Jolnt Venturo | the ditelosyre

refoting te the Jolnt Venturs ore ao follows;

Jolnkly Controliod Entity

The proportionate share of assets, Babidly, Inegme snd sxpendilureg, contingent labilicy and capicel

000y Les)

Portigular s Indian OH-Adani Gon Pyt.Lid,

Country 05‘ Ineorporatinn Inoia
Yt Ownarship interese BO%
U 201516 201418
Lialsit]ies GIAG, 67 BT
Anegly 11614, 7 LEERY
e 1.8 .48
Expendiiure EEERL R

A(Las) fur the yaor [ERE RS {30.3%
Gontingent, Liptslitieg 3.0 .
Gapital Commitments I o iBugs
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NOTE : 389
ny

b

o}

a}

o)

1)
w

I}

K Watiae o BEgres g SRanes sonsgme

1}

adani

OTHER DBCLOSLHIIE

Tr Intaematiom o AALGra, Senstl o Mgy e i, Lo vl L Casnppany owes dues, s@Bich arg agestariing 4 an
thag Palave Slagl dore, Doy Dezen deterndmed tr e paban soudt gacking b Doan deosifmd an thee Basis of inlarmation
v ailatie With thoe Gomperny. Thiv Bas e ielidd apon By he auditor

Ire e ppbiders o L Managemant. grd to e ast of Wwele koowledge soc Dihef, Ghe wilun goder the bond of Curesnt
amey Moo oeeanl Aasels Gathee Ehae e ASERES AN e grrani Invastmsnts), mie appeasimalely of the vala alagd, i
reliaed b the ociniary gengosn of Dusiness, secept unless staled oeheow e, The poovision for sl e keawo Danitiies s
achipryd st ovad ol i eRcans OF Bt cnstanreg fesssnahly naetnry,

I o g pepchnugryg 1o Akatemant of Soofie £ Losn Inuledes telmbursemieg 26 amd by tha dompany, o6 sgreed wpon
Trseban sy Qa2 AT G,

T SZampany hos ot lmlldlnm arpd Facililles oy Preasaleg e diuteibotion of natars tas on pints allortad on
Dz feny leae By ALl o fMAenic sl Sovgnaratiog ang bio it el angard)jogly.

Ay oMot of © 0 9SRIROAE Loan 050 BB0.99 Lacn) b atarndhng as CENVAT wredit recelvibbe ek v o TResnce etwasn
the g unl F GENVAT arealt availad in the books of acaounl on Ingul, Capiial Goods and Inpot Serecey soad e sreoll
elmirmuad osder salutdry retuing ot of this, Ly comipany Das mads Spplidation e ihe eus B owprvioe Las dept, for
mvalling thils eractiv ol -, SEE A Laes oo stacgeory revines, Ot of balanss coedioonl 31000 Lags, Bervioe e grmdil ol
ARTE Lk Wb D meoibes 00 Al TG oed Dadanee will be availec 1 SLAtuLO ey pabgrng oy consumprion of lnputs B caplilal
SRR EN

il Anseled Bapenses 0f the oompeny 8 dndeamted Ly Wiy aebenl of the CERWVAT giedil, G by tha Goempany
Al of the gempany Tor CENWVAT credie is not

Tha Fl
A e s wil Be ehacged Of cespoctlve assats £orsverae 1R e o
AuCEpEiad by Lhe department,

Caympony bhos Qiven il et e e Qoposig an seaunity for bha parfarmmnce of work o ongoing grojacis e varioos
SOVe O, autiariies A beiieeest voaves g ool spes et i che aonirects, Ty i Wil acasunusg For i thn yeac in
GGG VoW B epchiiin s Ballikhes b conoeetion with Jebention Depesii gonw ol
Foozk oo F Bh ovee Wit e glven by the year shien the Balarced wil be pocao b,

The cormpany 15 10 the 2o
wivah A lang vukkatding, §

iy Claproais, roducds smaipir af s 20930 Lovn and incereel shos thawaope of g VHLRT Lyan are auisbaradiing b s
silntantial perhndg of Lma The company Bas Deen sctheely aegaiiatleg fer eecovecy ond e management 15 opoaona iy
e ieen ol recowery agalings thi g

Caring Ahe waar, bhe company bos suspendsdd sbondoned certaln pespects ooy gaent of dontsl of peeminshan fiom Che
reguialory authurivy, Aceordingly, wepersis incuried an those peofeots beve been writhen ofl sng efe reliocted onadee
i aral (e,

Intarrmyive vigardimg purchouen, sabes sno stk

Figard Natural Goe

Fur tho yeor endod

Foy L year e gd

Fartioulsie Al arig A1 M
fuantity Cin Lags Guankity by Lessn
" {PMAASE A
L Kpening Gk TRaAG W

P chase g K1 ¥ iy

A 1)

Comarsinn Lo GG

ALY TS

o Giliy mll’ll\[\]lhuyn‘fs\' 1(3;1;\,\ AT ]
' ) Clasing atoel ’ R AC N

Compressod Noluipl Gon

For Lha yoor ended

For thy yeor nited

P 2P B A eMaryth
articwlarn
Quantity " An Loos Quantity iy Lo
(MMET M) (MM S ;
L‘{JPHII\L} W, (.07 taah 249,61
Cafian i o PG FARRY AL AT
Sples during the weaj ROG.AY EEVINEEL:
Lhaglive Coansurnplon of flature) Gon foe v e [ ‘4 g
R G2 T 17,
syl tsetgricg of GG 1 Az e 21710
Closing stol 0.8 162310 [ RATE IR

Ngten;

1V D tersnee (0 econciliakion of opening skoci, puechose, soles ang tlosing stooi of Pos uantinles 1 on sacigm. i

L AN TN R TR R AT A R 16

23RS 16 purehased D0 SCAN Dgn b ald 1 ks, 3 K af SRS equivalent te 1502 SO0

" in Lbea)

Far L year

Faad by

fParcieul re andeid ended
‘ MMorgh-2016 A-08-2018
2) lmparipg 12,121}

uh Inigenmgs

FEEERE

Total

2,8 h0 T4

Gorsumptioe of Brores and Spaces cigelosed in Rote 30 "Ohnr gxpesses® elodes Consampllon anaendng o,

SHEA0 (R P40 ) wwiards Bale of Inventiey.
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MOTE: 40 QTHER BTATUTORY INFORMATION

n Malue of Imports cilculabed an CIF Basie in reepoct of
¢ L)

Far the yeor For kb yeo
Pareheu s ofidag nniing
3 -March 2016 E-082015
Lapsilal Goody P LA S N

B Expanditure in Forelgn Gurtency
A Lacn)
Far tho yoot For the yesr
Barkiowiars L TH orided
31-March-2016 31030015

Travelling Exp
Frofrasional Feay

MOTE : 47 PREVIOUE YEAR ROMPARATIVES

Previags W figures have been regost, regrauped and TR nged, wherssdr DHLERSANY B Sonfi b bl TR
mlassifination. Furthee thie fgures vy Deen roundard off to the nearast oapees 1 Laos 10 ? declmal,

The aonomppanying modes ara 0 ntegeal pan: of the foanciel sLaLements
A per ourn atkached repory of guen date

FOR DHARMESH PARIKH & GO, FOR & QN BEMALE OF THE BOARD
Chartered Acoountants
e Registration Ba, 112054 W

ARLS JAIN NARESH FODROAR PIAMNAM ADAN)

Poartner GFO DIy

Mam Mo, 119740 (3 QGOGHEEY
HARDIK SANGHVI SHRIDHAR TAMBRARARK
Cormpany Secriary Whisle time Qiceitg

LR O713T658

PMate, Ahpvaiinlad Place: Ahmgdaianl
Date: 2™ Moy 1016 ate: 2" May 20105
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FINANCIAL INDEBTEDNESS

Pursioant Ly oyr Aricles of Associatlon and sulyect to gppicable laws, our Beard s aythaorised to borow sums ol meney

far the purposes of our Compsny, with or withaut secority, upen such terms and congitlon as may be approved by the

fenifers From cimae 1o time,

As o March 33, 2018, our Campany has toral outstanding secgrd and unsecured borrowlngs of R

A gonsgliganed basls.

G3.507.68 Lakhs on

et forth below ls o briel summary of our aggregate consolidoted borrowings 68 of June 30, 2018:
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lndebtodnnas ut thu beginning nl'”l,_t_w finansial mr
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(lu In {aus)
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i} Pring Ipal mnrmrﬂ

54,7657

RGN due but nok pallj

34,753.08

iy Inverast aceryed but oot due )

131,684

Totot (1+11+i))

ge In indebtedness bpto 30" June, 2018

214,B64.01

10tBa
¥4,864,91

Addit inr\ IIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

11,250,030

Reduet Inr'u
Mot Change

207G

"o

wooo.oe |

.01
3107.15

“a142.8%

10,000.00

18,142.85

lndebtcdnnns an on 30™ Jupe,2078

) Principa Amoum ARPOTTE | 000000 | 5300776
iy Interasl due Dot nol palg 0.00 0,00 .00
U Interast e lur*u bt ol Lhw 29O 2 £ Ul)

w 000. u:m"

53.307.68

Totnl u+u+m> A307.68 |

CEaGuimd I5ans exeluning aepoaics,

Mgy Lertng of secured and unsecured horrowlngs avislled by our Gomipany are disclosed below,

) Tenor and intareat rote for bofrewings ovalled by our Campany! Qur Company has avalled fund based and non.
fund bazed facilittes from HENEG Bank Gimiked, 1C1CT Bank and ndusing Bonk For the fund hased facilivaes, penpy
ronpek from Lyear ko 8 veorg, The interest rate for Funds based facilities ranges from 8.5 parsenl per annum o 10
pereent per anmam, The unsecured Borrawlings are repayvatile on demand.

. Beourity: Seoured borrowlngs of our Company bypically inclyde:

() hypothacarlen on e movestle project assets, movabie plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and
aceessories, furniture, Fixtures, vehleles, geodwlll, inteliectyal property ang ancalled capital:

[y Garporgte guarantees Dy our Company.

(i Maortgage on Present and Fulure Immovabie properdies, ingluding projact sices

¥ Pra-paymaent: The Inans svalled Dy our Company typlcally have prepaymenl provisions, @ither viluntarly or
mandatorily, whith gliows for pre-paymenst of the oylstangding loan amounl, subject Lo payment of soch
prepuyment pecsslties ranging from O.650% to 2,00% 35 ald down In the facility dosuments. Howavear, In ceetatn
faciliches, voluatdry pregayment 15 permitbed withoul prepaymoent pengtios wich 1% oo 30 days’ pilar fotice fram
the Company on the cangillon ags laly down in che facilivy documents,
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Events of Oafault: Borrowlng arangaments of our Company Lyplcally contain standar ewenls af detyul, Tnchiding:

)

)]

103
m
12}
154
14)

1%)
16
17

AR paYTEn. of default i payment of apy repayment Bakslnents, Interest, LC Dommission o LOT
Commlssion or any other sums payatle (o the Jenders:

[reach of @y covenanty, condilions, reprasentabions O warrinlss,

inltiation of procesdings relating (o vim3ing ugp, bankripeey, dissolution, gppointment of receivers of [soees
abe

noan-pecfarmance or nan-complance of the termd of the borravelng srrangerments; and

Unonfarcestility of any secutily of guarantee provicsd In respact of any of the lsan faciiies,

o bosingss of Borrower aol stayed /7 dismisses within 90 days of ecelptivoluntary or involentanyd: any
informatinn provide Bocesowen 1S Hsaereel ar unkrae 0 maliecal abpecl

gocpirenze of any evenl which s oor s Hkely o be prejediolal teoor Impalrs o imperils ac faopgodizes or
daprecialng any seounity;

thi vl of Lhe soy secury depraciale s snliding the Bank Lo st for Sudher secprity aod fallure o proy

de syt addicional/allernate seourity,

nueurrencE of any Mmotersl adversy elfeck;

Appeintment oFf 8 recalvar io ol any assels of thi Borrower;

Rating In ne case less than "HELE
Cross defayll bayont) IR Z30 MIllinn,

ANy Mumgnl, distress, executlon ar ather process apsinst any Borowed, ar third party anforcemanl of
Smoueiny crasted in favor of Bank;

W e Facilicy Is utiiized for any myepose othaer than the purpose o which 1 saneblongd,

aty change In the management cantrol the Borrower withoul the prior sonsent of che Bank;

Repuciation, termipation, unenforgeabllity ar tvvalidity of any of the license, [if ook cured within 80 doys];

B

Congequence of events of defoault; Upon the occurrence of an event of defaull under the fachily agreements,

amaong obers, lenders moy entes upon s Ieke possession af the anssel

s nf the Company, enforce securties

furnished to the lenders, suspend ar furchie Jrawings, apaoint Meminee Dirgctar and ratain the right e sanvert tha
Ioao amounl inlo Full pald wp equity shares oF our Gompany in accertance with the facillty agroements,

Hostpiotive covonante Our Company, under aertain Tinancing arrangements avallad by them respaectively, requirs

[KAY

redevant lendeds poiorwritten cansent for carrying out certaln actians, Including,

Carrglng an any bushiess of aclivity In connectlan with the operation of the prsject and rhe sddidonal
Profesks;

Taking any sction of mgrgee, consoitdation, reprpanization ar amatgamatlon;

Taking any aotlon of wind up, Hguidete or dissalve s afralrs;

Armanid ar mooify the Memarandum or Articles of Association;

Tor alves o ghange 16 shareholding patiern or (ts capital strsctune;

Prapaylng any ioans;

Mabar gny amendmaent, of o modily any of the cransation gocwments,

To undertake 30y new projects;

tvcorporeting any subsidiaries; amg

Makdng paymients I respect of any subordinalbe debils pravided by promaeters and sponsons,

Financial covenants: Dur Company, under cortaby financing arrangements, are reguired o malntain
Pinancial ratlos, Inter 3lia, securty margin, Total Debt/Adjustes Tetal et Worth, Total Debu/ERBINTA, Q485
par Bupee Term Loan Agreement) In aceordance with Lha facility agreementy execatmd by them,

Pl 356 ol I3




adari
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIMANCIAL CONMTION AND RESULTS OF OFERATIONS

ou shaold read the following distussion i confunciion with the seciions sntitded “Flinancial Statements” anid "Risk
Factaes” an page no 208 and page no 20, respeetively. This diswussion amit analysts canlains farwardlooking statements
And involves warlaus rsks s unterialnlies and our ackha) resales may didfer materially fram those antispated in these
Forward-lnoking stabements as a cesudl of any numbar af factors, including thoge set farkh o this seetlon andg 0 the
section entitled "Hisk Factors” and "Forward-Logking Statements on poapes 20 and 1%, respectively. Unlass othgoaise
stated, our fnancial information wsed in this sectlon bas been derived trom Audited Financls Statemaents. The
company's Firgncizl year ends oo March 37 theretore, all refaeence tg @ partlicwlar Bonancial yesi acg by the 12-manth

pecod ended March 31 of the year,

fesults of Operations

Thae following tabie sets ol data fram gur statement of profln and foss, 0 sbusolete terms ang as 9 pareentage of aur

total revenues:
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SRS

Expanaes

Ravenus From spsrations RIS
l)lhm lnr ﬂmo 1,002,.0% 2,63
‘Iotn! nwnnuu 40.677.26 100.00

st ol anwlml sansumed

B,Aa4903.0%

I"Ll[["hd'.t‘-' OF Stock In Trade

Ghanges I lflw.anl.t)ry of Finished Goads, Wark in Frogress &
Shouk In Trade

Excise duty on Salo of Campressed Naturl Gag (CHG)

1|

934168

')f'JU 0

57.00

49.79

U1

576G

Qther erpenses

A EAQ Al

Employes bonefiis expense 1,623,481 .01
Finanoe custs B9y 2,000
Dmuerlmlun #nd rarrmnl .\JLlnn ERPENGE 158611 a0

g7

(Toral A+ B)
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Total axpenses 32,309.73 79.4%
Profitiloss) before tox B367.52 2087
S——
;.'.2 urrenl tax RIZE.0O0 B
!i(j)usl:rmmli of tax n?.‘l..&l.lhu U wariar perinds 000 0.0
Cefrred Tk 20903 (.50
Profit / (Loas) fot the year / period / yoor (Total A) 5,434,50 21
Othor Comprulwnﬁiw Income
Il.mm “that wili not Be reciassifien to profit or loss Y 6 001

ent of defined hapetdl plang {nel of kax) o
Othar Comprehensive Income (Aftor Tow (otoiB) |~ sss oo |
Total comprehensive Profit/ (lLose) for the yoor 7 peciod ‘ 5,438,08 1%, 8
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Tokal Revene

Expiensos:

1.59,357.80

40,677.26

Cosl of Matedals conspmed

ABTIG00

Burchase OF Sbotl iy Trade

51294543

2077

A0

3 letﬂrltr}ly of Finished
(:urjr:h Wmh M Progress & Stock in
fe

G 8

g uuly nr Sale of Compressand

Ndluml Gog (LNG)

3.396.51

1EzR2r |

AL 0.2
2ad1.81 5,76

1293 21

Ernployes Deneflils expensg 2,05

Finane dost 452224 345 059,53
Lapreclation 3 6,101.17 438 1,586,181
Hhar erpENses 9.6684.65 695 2.549.43

Ts200.7%

828200

Tatsl expenses 1,42,628.35

Profit/tLoss) before tox 26,729,45 1918 8,567,523

Tax oxpanse; ‘ ‘

(::UI [“? ﬁ l !‘l‘;‘x‘ I:,.\, f:‘l, ‘1 2?2 ‘3.‘“l:-:’hE';m.““”w...”m.mm”.w (’51 , "V ‘:l“h.

Adjustment nl tax relaing T saisr
Petlods

45,08

.00

Deferrmd Tar

Profit / (Loss) For the yeor / peclod /
yoar {Toral A)

1!11‘”

17 290, 40

FON0Y

Other Comprehenuive neame

ithms LHal will naf be reciassifigd ta

the yoar { perion (Tokal A + 8)

Diseugsion on ouf Resulis of Opecations

17,404.50

grofit or  loss  Rempasurement  of 14,149 Q.01
deflined Benafit plans {nel of tax)

Othet Comprohensive Ippome (Aftor

TDK) (Totol B) 1418 0 01
Tobal comprohensive Profit/ (Loss) Tor 12 42

5438.08
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fresylts of operations for the perlod ended June 30, 2018 on a standalone bosia

Rovenue

The Company bhad toal revenge of 25 40,6726 Cakhs, which somprised of revenie from operalions and ather incoma,

Ravenue from operatlnns,
FRSES2T Lakhy, which was

Orher ingoma:

prmaciy on account af nerest income on 1G0D [Inter Corparate Deposic] and Galn fram Mutusl Fund,

Tola) ewpenses: The Company's tolal axdpenses
pomarily cemprised of (he following exppenaes:

o the parlod snd

g Jung 50,

OV w1y,

A 30870 Lakhbs,

The Company's revenue from apargtions for che pedod ended June 30, 2018 wratled Rs,
derivied frorm Gas supply.

The Company's sggregate otbher income for the pedod ended June 30, 2018 was Bu, 109205 Lakbs,

wihinh

Cosl of Raw Matenal Consumed: The Company's Cost of Raw Materlal consumed for the periad soded June 30, 2008

Lotalied Re, 3448 8% Lakhs,
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Porchase of Stock-in-Trade For the pedod esded June 30, 2018 the company incurresd ks, 1505010 fy Porchase of
atncken-Trade,

Eryployes beveflts expenses: The Company's emptoyes Benellly expevses for the peood ended June 30, 2073 tokatted
Mts, LA Lakhs, These were principally altrilutabie to salacies and Donus to omployess, contibation Lo provident and
ptlRer employiee enell funds and sspendiiore inewrred in relakion 1o staff welfare activilles,

Firarce cost For the perlod ended June 30, 2008, the Company incdarren Nnanoe cost of Rs, 1,059.53 Lakbs resulting
primarily from incerest gabd on Tero loan, Secyrity Bepesil and Bank & Other Nnancial charges,

Othar expenses: Tha Company's other expenses foe the periad ended June 50, 2078 totalled R, 2549 48 Lakhy, which
wis principally attrilstabie ta Consumption of stores ang space parts 338 64 Lakhs, Fowsy and fuel 759,69 Laas, Repalrg
p machinery 34%.72 Lacs, Legal and Professional Fees A01.449 Lacs,

Profit before bax: The Company's profit Before tax for the pecizd ended Jung 50, 2018 wias e 3567058 Lakbg,
Tax expenses: Foc Lhe pedod saed June 30, 2018, chie Company ineur @5 2,933 03 for tak expense.

Other Comprebenslve income: Other Comprehenslve Inceme of the Company for the perod ended Jung 30, 2018 was Rs.
B0 Lakhs,

Total comprehensive Profit: As a resule of the factors outlined aliove, the Company’s tolal compreheasiva Incoma for the
perind anced Jung 30, 2010 was Re. 5,438,006 Lakhs,

fieonits of aperatians for the flnancis) year ended on March 31, 2098 on 8 stendalone bacle

Revig
The Company had total reveade of Rs, Y, 39,357 80 Lakhs, which comprised of revenus from opgeatlons and other

N,

Revenue from operations; The Company's revenue from operatlons far e pedand ended Margh 31, 2078 Loralled Rs,
TAIRE2G A Lakhy, whioh was derhved fram Gas supply.

Crhegr ihceme: The Company's agoregate gther tncame for the perod ended March 31, 2018 was Ry, 82842 Lakhs,
primacily o0 ascount of Net Galn on saie of Corrgnt Investments Fs A6E 5% Lakhg and from Corparate Guarantee Incoms
Rs 2d7.14 Lakhs

Toke expenses: The Company's tortal expenses for the porled ended March 31, 2008 ware s, 1.72,6208.8% Lakhs, which
peimarily gomgarised of the following expenses,

Cost of Row Moteriol Consumed: The Company's Gost of Raw Material congumed foo the peded ended March 31, 2018
totalled R 28,736 07 Lakhs.

Purchase of Stockdn-Trade: For the perod ended March 5%, 2008 the company inouced Ry 51203545 for Purchase of
Seonleln-Trade,

Employee bonefits expenses: The Company's employes henefils expensss for the period eoded March 39, 20098 totalled
s, SE.22 Lakhs, These were principally attobotatle to safaries and bonus th employess, conbiibution ta providenst
andg other employes beneflt fandg and sxpindioore curred inrelation to sLalt weilare putlvitiesg,

Flnance cost: For the perod sndac Margh 38, 2018, the Company incucced Tinsnce cost of Rs 452224 Lakhs resulting
primarlly frem interest palgd on Term lnan, Seoucly Deposit and Bank & Other finanelal charges,

Other expaenses: The Company's ather expenses far the period ended March 59, 2078 tacalled Rg, 5,684,.5% Lakhs, which
was prncipally attributable w Gonsumption of stores and spare parts B 950,932 Lakhs, Power and fuel R 2,679, 78 1.4,
frepairs ta machinery Bs LE6125 Lacs, Legal and Professional Fees By 910,36 Laes,

Prafit before boax: The Company's profll before Lax for the perlod epded March 31, 2008 was fs, 26, 72945 Lakhs,
Tox expensen: For the peclod ended March 31, 2018, the Company Incur B 2,439,005 for tax expense,

Othigr Comprehensive Ingome: Orher Comprenensive ncame of Hhe Company for the peried ended March 51, 2018 was
s, 14,109 Lokhs,

Tokal comprehensher income As a resulr of the fackars autlined above, the Company's total compreharsive inoome for
Lha pedod grded March 39, 2018 was Re, 97.504.59 Lakhs,

Liguldity and Copital Resources
We npirabe i s capital-intensive soetor, and we have financed the devetopmaent of the prajecrs with 8 combinatien of

equity and debt fnanciing from the Promolecs, borsawings from commersial banks, FAnancial Institaglans and wl.ﬂml
parties, snd cash flows from opecathons, Project development osts hove been largely capilatzed durin
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develepment. Once the projects become Operational, aur Ggoidiy requirements relale o sendolng and repaying
ingehbadness, Punding working cagival and new project devielopment 3o aintaining cash reseoes,

W trellivve than our sLabile londg-ber egourting cavenue and our ow recaivalile cysles along with oy integrsderd, in-house
approach o snlar project develapement will alléw by to maxlinize (nlermal cash aceryals for fubure developmen,

Cash Flow Dota
The patls below summarizes oue aash Pow for the periods Indicatod:

i

{5, i Lakhs

o # -
5 ,J».‘m

R
0
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Mm mm(uwl in in nvesting activithes { Mﬁm) (%,H41.54)
(314

Nm nash Qune 1 fram feancing activities 184:”)(1 nh

| 'IJnI 2363194

Net inereaue 15 cash ang cash )

canh and cash eaulvalents al the imglrmlng m’ hiz yrhm BEEA R 217G
AL R34 57

.h fmd cash gaulvalents gt the end of tlm ;-mzn fnmlml

Net gash {(used In) / generated From flow From opecating sotivities

Mt cash used in opersting Actvicies for the year ended Jung 30, 2008 was [e, 708589 Lakhs, Adjustmeants to reconciby
DRFEraLng preflc before warking capitsl chapges of Ry, (PA0BEY Lokbs o et cash used In pperating ackivitieg was
primanly For (&) increase in, () crade recelvables of By, (543 25) Lakhs, O Inventories of s, (19199 Lakhs and {00 gihers
Mo-fpancial assets of Rs (102,939 Lakbs, obher Flagnsial Liabildes R, (R15.79) Lakhs, Trace payables of fg, 20% 4
Lakhs and Grher Nan-Finsnctal Lighiliples of £5. 797,44 Lakhs and Frovision of fs, (271.5%).

Net casb {used In} in Investing activitios

Meh cash used in investing activities wes Bs. 234606 Lakhs for e yesr ended June 30, 2008, which prlearlly consisde

of Sapital expenditure on Property, Plant and Cquipment incloding capibal advances Re 2,754,009 Lakhs.

Mot sash gonerated from finanping activities

Met cash from financing sclivities was Rs 18,296 28 Lakhs for the year ended June 30, 2018 snd comprises praceeds
rram inrg-tarm borrowings of Rs. 9,450 Lakhs, Repayment of Long-Term Sorroewings (1,215.24) Lakhs and Procesds from
Cammersial Paper 10,000.00 Lakhs

Contingent; Listilibies

LRGN gage no, 24,

o detalls of aue contingsnt latilities, please see the setion sntibled *Risk B
Quantitative and Quolitative Diselosures abouk Markaeb Rigk

Marlat riskols the nsk ol doss related Ly adverse changes o market prices, Ineluading inlerese ranes and freion
Ewchpnge rates,

Interoot Rpte Risk

Wir bugwe Figating rale indebledness with banks and other financial Institotions and thus are exposed Lo markel sk,

Exchange rote risk

Major purchases of makeclsl we ose for pur projests, such as madules and invieters, arg ransacted in L%, dollsm,
Coopmgeauently, we are peposed (o Poreln exchange sk on purchases froem oversess soppliers, The exchange rate
Between the Indign apes and the .5 dollar has fluctosted signiflcantly in recent ysars and mdy continue to fuctuale
ir the future, Depreclatlon of the Indlan mpes agatnst the 1.5, dallac can adversely affect aur resylls of operations, As
we nantinue o have sgnificant cepical expendiluee pans, and same of this capieal expendiigre wil be Insurimesd In
faralgn currencles, we pse varlous tams suah as farelon currency farwand and oplion conbracts o perodicsily hedge
CLUTTERGY sk in aonordanss wikh our Sdrelgn exchange rlsk management polkcy.
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Recent accounting amendments

JINGY A% 118 « Revenua from Contracts with Customer {Ind AS 115)

The Miniscey of Comorate AMslrs (RMCA), o 28 March 20018, notified Ing AS 115 Revenue from Conkracts with
Custamers (which 15 based on IFRS 15, Revenye from Gontracts with Gostamers) as part of e Gompanles (Indian
Accuunting Standsrds) Amendment Rielgs, 2008, The aew stenderd is effective Do accounting pariags beghimng on or
afvar t Apnl 2008, thus aligning the lnd A5 115 appticabllity dace with the 1FRS applcabllity date a1 January 208,

Indl A% TS peplaces  existing  revenur recognition skandards  ingd o A% 1, Construction Concracts anc (ng AR
18, Reyvenue and revised guidance note of the Instiae of Charcered Accountgants of india (ICAD on Ancounting for Resl
Gotate Transactlong for g A% pativies ssund in 20716,

AGL 15 epgaged In Clty Gas Distibution {CGDY business speclalty sell of Plpad dNatoral Gas (NG to industrisl,
Commeriial/Non Commaerical, Domestic(residentlalioustemers and Compressed natural Gas (CHGY throogh the ONG
Stationg, toopdratos In four reginns ~ Ahmecdabad, Vadodars, Faricatiad srd Khaja.

Bredl Facks of Cach segment s ghven below table with s current acGounting Lreakmesnl,

. PG Hugingss
L] Domestis Conneation
» Industria) Connegation
» Commaraislftlon Commeraial Tonnaction

Cutront Aceounting Proctise: Revenue from Sales of Gas 5 apoounbed as and when invaloe 18 penerated. Iniklis
Conanetion charges are acecounled as revenue on meeipl. Fees Charged by Payment gateway are ascounted as an
pxpenses, Thie diseounts (F any) elfersd Dy Lhese Paymner platorms are on their aggount,

»  CNG Business - Ownod CNG Skations

I the Company Owred Company Operated (COCOY model the @nd customers (s congldered as AGLYS customer andg
FEvEne 15 sccounted st the time of ralilng of Involcr, Furthsr Operstor gommissing is gcoounied as expenies each
monkh.

t the Company owned Delaer Operated (COGBOY model revenue 15 aceounted ab deaier price on the sale to endg
CUSLOmer.

+ NG Business = COLocated
Reyppge s pocounted on sale o end customer ak U OMEG Pros
impoot Anplysls

1) On trongition to Ind A5, below guidonoe wore pssassed as not opplicable, Glven that there o no change in tho
buiness, the same asaeasment gould be contlnued:

a) Guidance on Service Coacession Arrgngement for the GUD network as pec Appendix O o nef A% 91

b} Guidanee on e regulared sotivicieg o5 pering A5 114

o) Guidange oo embedued lease as per Appendix G o tnd AS T in case of Godogated model for sale of GG on
Actount of the same belng mmaterls

Dy aceaunt of the above, (U eowid b sald that the revene ecognition wouid be fully coversd by ing A% 1%,

Connestion farm /£ agreement. can he conpsiderzd as o legally enforoeabie contrast in aosordanse with para 9 of
Ird AS 1Y sinee:

s AL demenstrabes he aporoval of Both the parties of the berms and gonditions statad in che moncrack,

« bspenifes the rlghs and obligation of Both the partins. As per the soope of work AGL IS ehliged ty supply
G, Payment terms are alsy specified i the contract,

»  Collection of gonsldaration is probatide s the Company bas collected payment security deposit from the
customers, Furthermarg, In case of PG Dosiness ab the time of glving Initlal gonnection e company
performs detaled background check of the praspective customer by eallecting loenccy proofd sych as
PAM card, Agdhar Card, Income tax retyr ek, For sales from phe ONG statlans, the gustomerg being
repurted GAACs or dealers wharg approprlate dilipence B done before esecution of the contragts sod sales
from the COGG modet being elther made in cash or sredic sard, sollectabllity 5 not expeoted to be a
rhallenge.

Degrae of Impact Assesses of Above Analysis: NA
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) Ao per para 22, ot conlroot inception, the Company shall sssoss the goods ar services promised In o conbract
with o customer ond shall identify a promise Lo transfer the goods o service that i dlistinct as o seporote
perfarmanee sbligation, Goods or services are distingt only If they are capable of boing distinet Individustly
and are glatingk in tho context of the controot

Apremise t ransler pas reprasentsy 8 promise Lo transler i series of disting goads thal are substantially the
sorne and thal bave e samie pattey of tramsfer oo dhe costomar as:

- Thwe gas is distiney as (a) a gustomer can beaefl; from gas an 68 own (Le, Customer can oarsems [as
without any furthier modifeations) and () the promise (o transfer gas v separately identifistale 0 he
LROLFRCE

# Gach delvery of gas in che seeies thal che ooty promises G ransfer t e costomgr maets the eriiesdy to
o i perfoemance obligacien satistied over thne and che some methgr] wil De gsed bo measuis the entity's
progress wwards complere saristaction of e performance abligation o transfer each dlistinct dellwany of
(s In che sedes bo e customar,

v A analysed on the subseguent slide, the inttial connectlon provided to che costome wolid not e
aonsldored 85 o sopargte performance abligaltion,

Degriee of Impaat Asgestes of Above Analysis: NA
%) Sale of FNG ~ The price per unit charged by AGL would be consldered ag a transaotion proe,

»  Bale ol ONG - QOCO Model - A analysed onder (nd AS T8, the operaror &5 an agent scoordingly,
commission pald to him would be accounted as an gepenss The amount aharged £ billed to the end
cstomer will Be considered ¢4 thie transackion prise,

o Sgle of CNG - GOOG Maoded - it would peed 1o be anglysed whether the dealer 15 acting as o principal or an
AGent, Some of the indicslars s be sansidered are:
aj Whether the dealer abtalios cantenl of the CNG, sven though momentardly, jarleye g0 yate of the sama
rhe 2hg customer.

3 Whether the dealer could be considersd b Qe the primary obllgar o the costomer e, would e b
respansibie (o the sustamee for any damages.

G Whitbier, the denler undertakes any gromotional actldtles on bis own for the purposes of InCraasing the
galug,

d) Whather the dealer's return {difference betwaan the deslar price and the price to the e Sustomar
get arfected in case of changes iy the prices b che end customer Leo s e exposed bo varalilty or 15 his
reLurn urov.

iFanswer to the abovs |5 affirmaties, Qeglar o
MEF should be constdenng as a ransacoon price
he nonsldered a5 Gost separakely,

» Gale of GG« Go-located GG DLk ty awned ol companles sould be constdered as o pringipas)
st respoensilility for aeeeptance of pood hes with them,

i shoutd be considared as o ransaction price. Gthisrwlse,

and the differonce between dealer price and MIP waipg

-

Degroe of Impact Assesaes of Above Analysls: NA

4)  Sinoe there b2 single performance abligation for supply of gas a5 determined In step 2 entire transoction price
agrecd in the controct should be ollogakend to the single performance abligation of supply of gas.

Degree of Impoat Agsosses of Abave Analynis NA

5)  Anpor Pora 31, the Compoany sholl recopnise revenue when (or ag) it satisfies o performance obligatinn by
transfetring o promised good or servioe (Lo, on ossel) to o customer, An asset o transferred when (or os) the
customer oblaing control of that paset,

. Further, as per Para 32, the Company shall determing a0 contesct incegprion whether (¢ sacistles the
parfarmance abiganion oeer time o satisfies the pecfarmance sbiigatlan at a point in time 1 an erkicy
does ot saLisfy A perfoomance abliggtion aver thing, the performange obligatlon 15 sacisfied at » point in
time,

. tng A% 119 Inciudes a prociical expedient; that Allows eotiies (o reaognize reverae n the amaount sl which
Lhe gntity has & cght te involee, 6 that smounl comesponds Suectly wirh che valye to the gostomaer of Hhe
enLily's paformance Lo date, Thils would Cyploally he che case when an ontty bils g customer o flued
amound, For gach howr of serias or for eact unil peovided,

o Tha Company I§ sdpplying e gas wo the customer undey the contractual bems, 16 oould e said that
reasure of propress of the performance obligatiens fdentfied in stap 2 s quantum of uniks produced and
suppled. Accordingly, hased on the practical axpedienl, evenie gan De recorded as a product of unis
supplied aod Fued rate agresd under onkract

{epeee of Impact Aszoeoen of Abbve Analyeis: NA
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6} Iy osecordance with pma 848 and @349 of g AS 119 el connection charpes collested ot the conlract
Ineeption does ool resall in pranstes of promised gonds o seedoe, Instead, the charges paltd are gdvancs
payment for fulbure guods o seivices and, therefore, woull e recngnised a5 revenue when hose futuee goods
or services are provided, Yhe indclal connection charges ooleoied are tor additionsl connection which s
necessary (or sgpply of gas,

o Degreee of Impact Asgogaes of Above Anolyzis: Under Conzideration

Signiticant Factors affecting our Besulte of Operptions
Allocation of Domesthe Gas

Alour SO of our revenues ara generated from CNG B PRI (Domesticd sales which generate slgnificant EBIOTA, This 1s
mainly becayse of the significantly fow cost of Comaeskic Gos (is-dais RLIMGY whish s allocated by Gove of India as per
s Polley for GG & PNG (Domestle) segment, As 8 result, the key faotor which affects cor resgles of operations Is the
continuation of allocation Domestlc Gas by Gove of Indla.

Project oparations and peneration

Our yevenue s poimarily @ functlon of the velume of gas sold by our vidows assets, Our abilicy wo sperate our gipeling
prstworle god CHG Stattons 1Inan efficient and costetfective manner is kiey to our net earnings and hgaith of aur pssers,
Going Mmoward, the volume of nataral gas sold during & particolar peried shall e outcome of our Incressing penetration
0 o exlating aperating aress and the nombier of prajects thal wanld commancs commerclal operations.

The welume of fatoral gas sold by owr projects will be negetively affectesd IF there is delay in securing various
permissloss, ablity Lo (ay pipeines Insehedwled me peoods, downtime of CNG eguipmetis smd chird party damageas Lo
pipelines resulllng in business lpga,

Wa use retiable and proven gquipmieils, vendors, sontrgctors, We belleve this significantly redgoes the probabiiiny of
jproject delays and guiprgnt Tabures.

Projects commiasioning; development intome pnd chpense

Our projecis arg a miv of Opectlonal and Undeeglanning projects. Speed of gxecutlon of the projrots 18 the key far our
Company and typicslly, I bkes a perdod of approximakaly 12-18 manthg from the Sme we win g bid gntd the partlcutar
project 15 somimissionsd, As 3 result, going forward, our revenyes Tor any pacioular perod will e affected by the
sommisslaning dates of nur opwly wan projests,

Qur Cipsrational projects’ dovelopment-relaled expenses wers saplislized durng the tme they vwern aner constroction,
Golng forward, devetopment-related axpanses for our projects that gee under planning & construction, foc which bids are
won by s, will alse be capitallzed. Upon chese projects becoming opgrational, such capilalzed expenses will be
depreciated across the gselu ite of the project,

Ceoditworthiness of off-tplers

Wea grengrally racelve paynents due to us from o custamers o Full, et ona iy Basis, Wi clossly manitar paymenl;
reclevithes from pur costomers for the gas vsage, DO recovary rake foe Domaesels, Gommansial, indusirial customens on
dun date 15 B5%, 9%% and 95% respectively. We glso bave strong seeurity mechanism o cover the cradil risk especially
for the tgh valye customers in Industral and commarcial sepment,

Finanning eoste and caplital expenditure cotts

GG nefwenrk development and constroction are gapltal inktensive reguirtng high indtlal GAPEXY spend followed by
cankinuous anmual CAPEX for expansion and Gustomer connections, We Incwr costs and expenses for Lhe pyrchase of
steed plpes, MOPE pipes, Gompressors, Dispensees, Medrs, Valves, Fitlngs, Zommanication gguipments, parchase of land
Por Gity Gate Statlon, Duilding for CHtoe and S0ores, undertaking feasiblity stodies and construction and othar
gevelnpmenl snd maintenancs gosts, Any shanges I lews, rules and reguistions could eeguire us (0 make cagpinal
JapeowRmEnls o gur projecis,

We have financed Lhe development: of the projects with a combination of equity and debl financing, borrowingy from
cornmerclal anks, financial inskicutinns and reluted parties, aond cosh fows from apeeations, The variable nberese rales
change when the undeiying bepchimark changes aod the flxed Drerast rates have 9 provision for peelodio resets, Highe
Interest rakas (or lwer Interest tates) resulr In Incriases (o0 recaction) o our cost of prajeat,

{eprogiation and smortizotlon

Depreciation expanses are the second largest component of aur expenses. Depreciation antd amelzannn gapense s
regognized osing the WOV method ever the estimated useful Hfe of oyr salar projects,

Consbroction iy progress i not depregiobed untll such projaces are comm)ssioned,
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Ricding for additional projects

sty compering iy bldding far the right to develop and gt new
GO0 profecty in warous Gedgraphical Areas, The bidding process for COD projects In Indla s cardad aul by Peliolesgm
ang Watursl Gas Regulatary Board under 105 Regolatlons Ffar authorsatlon, Cuae cantinoed suoeess 3 bidding s
dependent upon e agaressiveness of our Competitors, Ehe extent 1o which Indisn Cenbial Sovertment eortinues tn
allocate 100% of Damestio gas to che GG seeor for supphving o SWG ang PNG (Domestic) segments,

W expral Lo conbinde Lo graw prineipally by se

Althougn we indend to comipets actively for new pojects, changes Inoany of the above facoors could affect our
pompenlLive strategies 4ndior shliy to tompete effectively 1o aur prasenl marats,

Governmant incentives

COD Sector currently enfoys highest prioly from Gove, of ndis and as resglt i Bas Been allocatsd 100% damestic gas
for supplying Lo CHG and #NG (Domestic] segments. Bven tough this may be at the cast of cutalling the darmetls gas
suppling 19 other inportant sestors of cthe sooromy seah as fertllisern, power, steel, reflnarieys, petrochemicals.

The pooffeabilivy af GG projecty s dependent on domeskic ges allosation polloy of Gove of ndia and Laxation on natural
gk, Inctusion af natucal gas under the GST umbrella shall help i become compebithe o the Ingustital segment; and shall
Baosk cunswption by industries,

Competitive Strenpths and Dutlook on sppartunities

The Company gpaetes ina Dighly compastitive and rapidly changing marked ond has compatitors v each of our Hosiness
SRGMEnts oy local, reglond, oaclnal eyvel Although Bardees to entry arg high Ino eor Businesses due 0o e regulatony
gxolusivity and dependency an Govt, Far gas allscallon. However we Gontinge (o faee compebition from varisus other
fuely,

The Company continues to sttangthen s positien by successflby differantialing e praduct and servdee offerings,
increasing the soate of 15 aperations o aompetlbive sgurcing of gas. Further, theé group wide busingss transformaltlon
program aims Lo delver g large soshe eompeiliive advantage aod use of technology for tly sdvanlage,

Internsd Control Sygtoms

The Compuny hias gl in mace stroog inceenal gontrol systams and Dest in slass processes commensyeakas with s slre
aned seale of pperslions,

A wellestablishen muyltidisciplinary Management Audic B Assurance Sendees gonsists of professlonally  guastified
ACEOUNLINES, Bngingers and SAR experienced executives which carrles gut exkensive nkernal aydlis throuehoul the year,
GUEEIng Bernss all funcllonal areas dnd submits s reporks to Masagement and Auvdil commitkes ahout fsk manspement,
somalance with Intemal controls and efficlensy ang effectivenesys of oparstions, Some key faaturas of the Company's
internal coning) syskems are;

. Adoguate dacumentation of policies and guidelines.

. Proparation & manitering of Anngal Budgels thiough monthiy eview far all eperating B sedoe funotinns,

. T Company has 8 strong Compliance Manasgemenl, Systerm which rong on an onlog mantarng systerm,

v Gompary bas owell-defined  delegation of power with authorily Umiks for spproving revenng & capesx
expenditgrs.

L] Irvermat sudin 1y carred out in accordsnce with aydicing standaceds 1o review design effealivensss of Inkermal
sankrl systems B oprocedyres W manage sk, operation of monikoriig conteol, eampliance with meievant
policies & progadure snd eoomimsncs Npeovement i processes ang procedois,

Human Resources Stralegy

A key prioriy for owr Company 16 Eo foous on aiteacting, developing and retaining talented college graduates, with an
amphasis on techinical and leadership skdlls. Whe also put preacer emphatis on developing and promaldng inkeragl Lalen
a4 part ol aur prople stralegy. We assess internal candidates Yar thelr potentipl o take an enhanced respansibilities and
lpadership roles whersver possille, and this stralegy ensuies thal we continge te have strang telend pipelines across all
Iy,

Wi racngnise thian foc cresting & sustainalile arganisation, dentification of high potentla) employea's ad ratning them
Frar Yuture argacnisatianal nesdy 15 crogial Your Company partners with the employses to ensurg Bimely Intervercions that
Pl ol o career that is long lastiag. A Lol of foous {s belng given o ephance people capabitity throuph a
paomprebensive Learning & Development management philosopiy which inchides Self Learming modules, Behavioral,
Funcional £ Qomaln ang Business ralaked craining covering emplayess doross lovels.

Wi gre committed Lo falr employment practices ang freedom of srpression, supported by & strong, Gompamywide value
SYELEMY,
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Bignificant Developments atber March 31, 2008

Lo recently concluded Round 9, AGL has won authonzacien for 1% GAs gnd together witl its JV with 1040
GQOAGEL) has additlonally secureg authorlzatian for § Gas, Aflee Reund 9 Sound, we have emergedd as Hhe lamest
wity gas distribmition ("CEO" companizs in Indla with authorizetion / presense In 3% Ghs.

20 The Dharwan-Hobballi GGLD Prajeat of IV - indlanOd-Adan Gas Pyt L became operational on Seplember 9, 2018
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SECTION Vi LEGAL AND OTHER INFORMATION
DUTSTANDING LITIGATION AND MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS

Excepl as stabed iy chiy section, there are no (Y} autstanding criminal proceedings, (0} sotinng tsken by sLatorary or
iequlatnry authorivies, (HY malerlal Hegation, () claling For ary direcl and Indirecl tax Babilicies, n epoh cass mslving
e Gompany, Rirgctors, Framaters and Sroup Companies.

G Board, In Itg meeting held on Apcll O, 2008 hay adopted a policy oo dentificacton of matedal leoal prosesdings
("Matoriality Folley'). For the purposes af disclosure, pursuant to the ICOR Regulacions and the Materiality Pabey (Y all
peading Hegation rvabdang owr Company, Deectars, Promn antd Groyp Gampanigs, other than arimioal progeedings
and statuiory or regulatory aclians, would Be consldemd materal’ 11 e manetary armount of claim by of against the
entity o4 person in any such penading procesding ly In excess of 1% of cansolidalad nat worth of the Company a5 per Lhe
latesl consolicaled Anancial stacemenls foe the fatest fscal yearn or Q) such pending procesdings Invotving the
Bhavementionged perssns whase quikedme may have @ bearing on the Dusiness, operallons or grospeets or reputation of
our Goenpany, sre sonsidered ‘makerial’, and diseiosed in L Inlermation Memarandiom,

o ds clarfied Lhat tor the pueposes of che ghove, proe-licigstion notlces (other than chose Jssuad Dy statutory ar reguliabony
aglharllles) recelved by our Company, Directors, Fromakers ang the Group Compaales shadl, unless othorwlise decided by
the Board, net B consldered as Heigation ontl such time thal our Gomgany oF any of the Dirsetors, Promaters and aor
DO Gomipadles, as the case may be, (s impleaded as a detendant in Hdgation groceadings betsre any Judicial form,

Unless stelid to the contrary, the infarmation grovided i this sedtion is as of March 31, 2018, All terms defined in g
SUAYMIAEY pRrEnIng to o particulsr lidgation shall e constoged only In respect of e summaty of the Hugstinn whire
BN L b g

I, Dutstonding Litigation invaiving our Company
Criming Proceedings invalving our Company

1 Criminal proceodings apainst our Company
As o date of this informatinn Mamarandum, thers are no criminal cases tal have Been Instituted gaingt
our Dampany,

A0 Qrimingt proceedings by oor Company
A o date of this Information Mermarandum, thers are na crimingl gases Fhak hawe Deen inskiuted by nur
Cmpany.

Clwll Procecding s invoiving our Campany

To A Petiviery baes aeen fled by AGL Derore Supreme Coun of Indta Challenging the Jungement, of tha Hon'tle
High Gourt of Rajastisa sl Jodbpue Der Jalpur B Udalpur Citles (GO0 Authar)salian) against PMEGRE Unlon
of India and Rafasthan Sovernment, The matter is pending,

A A Fetiton Bas e fed against PRGRE Union of India; Graen Gos L challenging the rejection of GO0

authorization for Luchoow ity The matier 15 pending.

A Petition has been fled before Gubarat High Court agalns PRNGRE, Unioun of tndls and Gufarat Gas L

[rraying For quashing wrdae daced ZH11200% of FHGRE  In so far as it exeludes Sanand, Dhaolala s Bavia

and guashing Public Notlce dated 01102015 Mon'ble Gujaral, High courl hard disemlssed oor petiten by

ordir dated 28" Septemebr 2018, hawever we have fles Speclal Leave fedltion befars Supreme Caurt of

Indla chanllenging the order of Gojarat Hgh court, The mackes §s pending.

4, A Patitlon has beoen fled before Gujarat High Court againgt PNGHRB and Vadodars Gas Lud, and Union of
Incfla phallenging cejeetion of authorisation to AGL ty PEGRE for CGO Netwark in Vadodara, The matker 1g
pEnding,

SeooA Bptlen filed before Supreme Cogt of ndla againgt Ahmedabie Monicipsl Corpoestion (AWM
chalfenging the judgement of Gojorat Migh Gourd for hewy of Property tex by AMG fiv underground
ogipeline, The matlker 15 pending.

. Farldabad ndustees Association hagd Fled a complaint agalist AGL to the Sompediilon Commission of
frdla (GO0 aleging abvse of deminant position by way of unilatersl terms and conditions In Gas Sales
Agresment Lo which Competitican Commission of Indla (CC passed its orders  agalnst AGL and pass
order lewying penally of Rs, 29,67 e, AGL Aled apgealed against this arder of S0 before Compet;lion
Appellate Tribunal {(COMPATY which 5 now transterrad Lo Natlonal Company Law Appellate Tribunal
(MELATY The mgteer 15 pending.

oo QU Easare Limied, Hew Oedl) Bas filed o Special Leave Lo Appeal Before the Hon'ble Suprems Court an
Indla, Apalnst the prder of  High Cowrt af Ponjab sn Hayana al Chandigerh against Maryana Urban
Development Autharky ("HUDA"Y. AGL (Respondent No 14) and others (tolal 52 mspondents) alleging
arbiprary alletment of Institsional Plog in Faddabad and praying quashing of order of alloiment of
ingtitutiangl plol 36 Faridabad masse by HUDA The makter 15 pesding

e
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B A Petitibon Dat been Tiled by Guacat Gas Led (GGL) apalngt Adani Gas LEd belere PRORE gleging
nathorised activiby i gres Suthocised to GoL e ouler Almedabad, The macters 15 pending.

90 A Peillon has begn el Dy AGL Defore Delby FHigh Court seeking deemed autharization stabys fop G
Fariealad (notuding Palwal) Tar grant of authorization. The matker 5 peoding,

Actiont by Statutoery or Reguintory suthorities sgalnst our Comppny

As on the date of s Information Memorandum, no aghions have Decn Laken By statutory oF reguiatory

authorities agalnst our Company,

Tox Procecdinges involving our Company
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Material Frauds agalnst our Company

There hpve been no makeils) fraods committed against aur Campany In thi Fye (5) years preceding this
lafaemation Memaraadum,

Inguitles, inspagtions or investigatian inltiated or conducted under the Companlos Act 18586/ Companies Act,
2013

As oo date of ths Infarmatlon Mamarandum, thers have Bagn no ingoiries, nspectlsns or investigations have
bieen nitiated ar conducter sgalnsl oue Sompany undgs che Companies Aok, 1856/ Companises Act, 2013
Auring the past flve (%) vears,

Ques to Small Seale Industeics

As on date of this Infgrmation Memarandum, our Sompany dogs not awe any small scale undertakings any
amount which s gutstanding for moie han thirky (303 days, Thore are no dispotes with such sogiiies in relation
Lo payments to ba mada Lo chiem,

Statutory Dues

A oof the date of Wy Informatlon Memorandur, there have been no (i) instances of nan-payment or defailis in
payment of staturery duss by our Company, () overdues to companies o Boancial Institucions by our
Company, (i) defaulls agatnst companias or Boancks) vsTuLnng by tur Company,

Litigation involving our Promotors
Litigotion flled against Gautom 5. Adanl

1. The Additinnal Direstor Gereral, Dirgetorate of Revenug intefligence, Mumibal bad Bsoed 8 show couse
niklce (.o DRI AZOANT-A/99-PT ) gated Navamber 09, 2007 a0 AEL and Gautam Ader, Chalrman,
AEL andd others, Gautam 5 Adani nad bewr gsked Lo show cause as Lo why penalty shauld nol be impased
apalnst him under Sections 132 {a) anid 112 (b} of the Customs Act, 1962 for alding AEL In misuse of the
Advance Heense Qranted o a Whird party for the impart of mecaliyegical cole antd syasian of oustems duty
in relation theregt. The Commissloner of Custams, Kandla confirmed the demand of custems duly and
imposed § penalty of fs. 012 crores on Gavtam 5 Adanl, CERTAT had stayed the sald demand ani penalty
thriauph s order dated October 30, 200% CESYAT throuah ks arder dated Feliruary 12, 2007 sel aside bhe
arder passed by the Comelssioner of Custams, Kandla. The department has (led the civll application in
Che Sppreme Court ang 8 notloe has Been ssued by the Supreme Cour, The matker s carently pending
for dispiss

20 The Cammisgloner of Customs, Ahmedshad hay 1ssued & show cause notlce (F.0o VIAE Q3 /Cus/51109)
daterd Fetirnary 27, R00% to Sujarar Adand Aviation Pelvats Limited (GAARL™, Gautam 5, Adanl and athers,
i conpection with fmport of an abicrafn, viz Hawlker BS0 X0, Gautam %, Adanl Chairman and Managing
Lircror of Adani Ports B Speclal Fconomic Zone Lid and athers have Been gsked o show cause why
pendlty shoold aol be imposed on them onder Secdon 112 (a) read with Section 140 af the Gustams Aat,
1962 for thelr acks of omigslon and commission for madlking false declaratlon / misstatement befoeg the
gystom gulhorities and misusing the aberaft oo contravention ol the provisions of the netficatinn
ot A2 -Cs dabed March 07, 2002, The Sommissiongr of Costams, Abmedabiad through arder dated
Movembier 25, 2009 confirmed the duly demand, ecempion Fine and penalty ncluding penalty of Bs, 1.00
prires on Gautam Adant On appeat and doe Lo A stay application before CRESTAT Ahmedabad, the CESTAT
thenugh arder dated Seprember 17, 2410, dispeased with precdeposit of penalty and stayed (5 recovery
turing the gendency of appeal. Yhe matker 15 currenlly pending far final disposal.
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SFC filed Crimingd Complaling wis 420, 1200 of 110G tetory che learned magistrate, Ballsrd PMlere, Mumlial
apiatngl A Gautam S Adant B Ors, The learmed maglserate, Galand Plec, Mumbasi discharoen nhm on ohe
arougnd that no primatacie case 18 made oyl Oy SO against Shil Gaytam S Adani, Howasyies, SF0
chiatlenged that order before the Sessions Cousl al Mumbal by way of Criminal favision The same iy
pEning far hearing,

Fagd Insgector Ajay Kumar Tripothl, Narth Wast Rallway, Ratangar Bl somplalnt under Prevertlon of
Food Adultgrablon Ach, 19%4 under Sec 216 of Prevention Adulteration Act, 19%4 before Judicial
Magistrate First Slass, Ratangarh bearing Case Mo GLIES of 2000 for ane s pioduct Vansspatl Avsar
against Adard Witmar Limited, s Nominee and other agoused's Incluing M Saytam S Adanl, Directer, of
Adanl Wikssar Limdted. Adand Wilmar Limiced ang Nomdoes have Hled apphcstion uoder Sect508 far re-
analysis and sami s pending for analysls

Litlgatian or Jegal sction pending or token by any minlstry or government department. or stotutory suthority
painzt Goutom 5. Adani duripg the tost Plve yoars

Thare are oo QAR ar fegal BoLlan pending of taken DY sy ministey of government department or statutary
aukhorty agamsl Gautam 5, Adani during the last flve years.

B. Litlgation filled apainst Rojesh 5. Adant

1.

i

Thor frectorare of Reverue Intetbpense has ssued a show cause notice (F.No DRVAZLANQ-G&/2000)
datedd Segtember 11, 2009, reguirng AEL and Rajesh 5. Adant (o show Gause as o why (a) 26 945 93
kllograms of gold valued al RS, 165942 crores Imporied by AEL ang $8900. 97 kilagrams of gokd valugd at
Ra, 2O618% crores, axported Dy AEL should nor be confiscated, () the goods exparted declang os
“Srodded Gold Jewellery shouhl not be disalowed towdrds fulflllment of expart abligation agoinst
actvanes iganses and thie provislonsl assessment should not be fnstized by disallowing the value adaition
damand, (6) customs duty of Re 2998 crores feegone on the Import of goeds by ARL unier e advance
Neense saued b AEL should net be demanded with intecest, () 8 panalty should nor be imposed urdee
Cha provisions of thie Gustomy Ao, 1962 and (1 the baonds gxecuted at the tme of impad shouia mot be
enforiad townrds ooty Halsitiey and Inteosst, The macter is currently pending.

Yivg Direchacats of Revenus lotellipence has issued a show cayse poblze (5 NODRIAZANQ 2009}
dated December 31, 2009 to M/ Inter Sontinencal (ndia) and others, wherein AEL and Rajesh 5 Adam
have been made partles an asied (o show nanse as (o wihiy penatly should pod e imposed on them onder
the provisions of the Gostemys Ak, 1962, for varaus ks and eielssions readerad by them in melation the
impart of gald and expoet of studded gold jewellery by WS Incer Contlnental (Inghsy under varfaus schemey
incluing the "Targel Plas Socheme” grd the grstwhile “Ingremental Cxpart Promatinn Schieme”, The matier
in guresnlly pepding,

The Additional Direcoor Seneral, OREL Ahmedabag bad ssyed 8 show colse notloe & No DRZAZAMNY-
472070 dated December 19, 2002 Lo AEL, Rajesh S Adand and arhers, sileging ihat AEL has impoarted Sold
anid Slvir Bors by williging the DBRECE Doenses Invalldly obtained From DGET ggalnst the axports of CFD
during the yedr 200004 aof Lhe said DFCE Doenges were abtained by AEL by taking Into ngegunt the
taraovar of the re-export of imparted GPD which was otherwise ot permisstble, AL has boen asked b
show calige a5 t0 why the TPD gxported by them during the yesr 200504 shauld not e Bebd Dalle for
suntiscatlon and why penalty shauld not be Impased. Furthes, Rajesh S, Adan has been psked to show
cause why penalty should nol he tmposed on Bim, Thie matkar s suriently preading,

Thes Erforeement Directargte, Rangalore had lssued 8 show cause memarsndum in refation oo siolation of
proavisiens af the Fankgn Regulation Act Lo AEL, Rajesh 5 Adand and snother. The same was sojudicater
Iy the Qeputy Director, Enforcement. Dlrectorate by impesing a penalny, However, (6 was set aside byt
Appellate Tribunal and Lhe matter hag emanded Lo the Enforcement Directorste, Bangaiore, The Depoby
Miractar, Enforgement Clrectorate, Bangalore re-adjudicated che matter and through arder deted March
A5, 2008 Impnsad g penalty of Re, 016 Grores pn AEL and Js, 79,000 on Fajash 5 Adanl Agpiieved by the
safd orrder dated Mareh 2%, 2008, appeal was Tlled hetore the Spacial Director (Appeals), Dommissloner of
Income Tax (Appeals)-V, Chennai, This matter 15 currenly pemding,

The Special Direckor, BEnforcement Dirscborgte, Mombai, bas issurd @ show caose nntice (F ko1
AAASOEACRAZBOEY dared September 16, 2008 1o AEL and athers, including Rajesh S Adan), alleging
viglation of FEMA By opening and investing in g wholly owned subsidiary withoul prior pacsission of the
Resprve Bank of (ndle. The Special Olrecton Enforgement Directorate, Mymbal throggh order daked May
1, 2009 agjudicated the said SCN, Inpasing an aggeegare penalty of e 400 erares on AL and an
apgrequce pendlty of 15, 1072 crores an Rajesh S Adanl. AEL and Rajesh S Adanl hod Filed an pppeal
Betore the Agpelate Tribunal P Foreign Brehange, Mew Dethl, against the satd arder. The Appellate
Trittunal for Forelon Exchange, Maw Dainl chrough order dated Qetnber 26, 2009 quashed and set aside
the impogred arder dated Moy 17, 2009 Agirnst which the departmignt Fled appesl botare the Migh
ool b Bombay,  The High Court of Bombay through order daced Cesember 09, 2017 remandegd che
matker 1o the Trbunal  On 3722008 the Appelizte Tribunal for Forelgn Exchange, Mew Delbl [ATFE]
diuissed the gppeal fled by AEL B athers ang upheld the imposiclon of peonaley, AEL & Rajash 5 Adanl
prefereec an appaeal an Gofaral High Coure sgainst A arclier, Thie mattsr s curentdy pending.
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Thee Cammiissianer of Customs, Ahmedabad has Issuesd a show cause (580 HAAB-DS/Cus/SNRO) notice
dateet Fetruary 27, 2000 10 Gujaral Adaot Aviacion Frivare Limited and arhers, in connection with import
of an alrecatt, namely Hawker 350 K0 fojesh 5 Adanl, Director of MRS Mave beon askoo o show

eauge why penalty should not Be impased on them ynder Section 132 (a) read with Secrion 140 of the
Customs At 1908 for thiadr acts of gmission andg commissian for making false declaration/missraiameant
tefore he custom authoriciss ard misusing the alrorafl I controventtan of the provisions of che
Aotifgation o 21R002-Cus dated March 03, 2002, The Commissloner of Customs, Abmedatndg threugh
order dated Movember 2%, 2009 confiremed the duly demand, redemption fine and penalty ing
pensity of fa 100 orores on Bajests 5 Adant. On appeal as well as sty application befors ©

SO filpdd Coiminal Compladnt g/s, 420, 120B of 1R before the tearmed oapistrate, Ballard Plar, Mumbal
Agpainst Shri Bojesh 5 Adani & Ors, The Tearned magistrate, Balarg Pier, Mumbal disehargms Bim on the
ground that no primafacio case 15 made oul by SFIO agalnst Shel Rajeshe 5 Adan), Howewer, 510
chalengest that orcer Belorg the Besstons Sourt ar Mumbai by way af Criminal Ravision, The sams s
prarvding for hwaring.

Foad Inspectar Ajay Kumar Tripathi, North Wast Reilway, Ratangart Qe complaind under Prevention of
Food Adulteration Act, 1954 wnder Sec, 296 of Prevention Adultergtion Act, 1994 before Judicls)
Magistrate Firgt Chyss, Rotangsrh Dearlng Cade WMo GCTR5 of 2010 For ane s produst Vansapati Avsar
againsl Adanl WHmar Limited, its Nominee and oiber accuseds incloding Mr Rajesh 5.ADend, Director of
Adand Wilmar Limited, Adanl Wilmar Limited and Nomines have Fled appiication unger Ser %00 for re-
analysls and same 1y pending for analysis, Marter s posted o 297 Oatolier, 2018,

Foaont Inspector My, BLONaik, representng Governemst of Qrisea filed gomplaint ynger Praventson of Food
Adilteration Act, 19%4 (PFA Act) In the Court of Judiclal Maglskrate Figl Olass, Rajgangpor, st
Sundarparh bearing case NoZ(o) (CC) Sase Mo 192005 Tor one of iy praduct Focune Kacchi Shan Pure
Mugtard OF for not meeling standard under PEA AcE, Sh) Rajesh Adani, the then Managing Dhregkor of
Al Wirmar Limiked was slso narmed 35 acoised, We moved  Migh Court vide CROMC Mo 1340 ol 2018 For
quashing the said somplainl, The High Cauwrt of Orlssa vide orgee dated 07" May, 201% granted erim siay
o proesettog I next dace, The stay s s6l gontnging, Macter wil e Hsterd in dug aouse far final
fearing.

Litigatian of legal sction pending or token by ooy ministry or government department or statutory suthority
pgainat fajesh 5, Adanl during the last flve years

Thre aeg o Jivigarios o legel ackion pending or taken by any ministry o government deparment or statutory
authority against Rajesh 5 Adanl diving the lasg flve vears,

Litigotien invalving our Greup Companiea

Litlgatione involving AEL

1,

The Commissloner of Customs, Mumbal has ssued a stiow causs sotlee In April, 1999 o AEL and athers,
for Lhe recowery af Bs 370 millien an customs ducy for che impart of goods, confiseation of the sald
imiported goods s impositon of poanalty, © &Y tambal bas passed an order by Yavaur of AL Thi
cleparkmant sutseguently Tiled an appeal before the Suprems Court, The matler 15 currently paniding.

The Commissioner o Customs, Gujarat has wiumd o show cguse notice in May, 1998 1o Matima Trading
i tnvestment Priviale Lomibed and Vioahars Tradbng amd Investmaot Private Limited, thedr raw maienia
spplers and exportecs includiog AL iy oralatian o esport of certain bems, The CGompissioner of Customs
{Adjudiearion), Mumbal through arder dated March 28, 2014 confirmed the duly emgnd of Rs 2.23
million glong with Intereal and 280 impnged penaliy of K ilien an AEL aod alse confinmed the duly
demand of Ba, 15 G miflian giorg wikh rerest s also imposed panalty of #5133 6 million an AEL
fHled appoeal &y well a5 Stay Application before CESTAT, Ahmedabad, On Oz A12.2014, the Honhle
Alrmedatiad, was plegsed o grant vscanditional stay ang walver of pre-depasit of dutles, incere
pendltles, The matter is currently pending foe Bnal heacng,

The Addiiangl Direceor General, Dirgctarate of Revanue Iskeligence, Mumbal has sssued 8 show-cagse
netlce 0 November, 2001 ta AEL and others, The malier has Been decided by CEBTAY through its order
dated Fabraary 12, 2007, in Tavaur of AEL and gilars, Against the sed order, the department flad appeal
befare Supreme Court. The Supreme Court Dy 10s orger dated Dueober 01, 2007 candoried the delay sy
nued aotics I the marker, Thi mattes 5 cuerencly ganding.,

The Enforcemenl Directorate, Bangalors hag saged 9 show savse memarsndum dated May 23 2007 t
AL and athecs alleging violalion of poovistong of the Forgign Bxehange Regulation Act, 1973 The same
wing pjudicaked by the Deputy Dirsciar, Enforcement Qirectoraie by imposing a penilly. Howewar, the
same was sel aside by e Appellate Tribunal and the matter has remsnded (o the Enforopment
Cirectorate, Bangamrm. The Depoly Director, Enforeement Directorace, Bangalore re-adjudicated the
matter and through order dated Mareh 24, 200E fmposed @ penalty of Rs, LG millon on AEL. Apgrieved by
the nrrlee datved March 2%, 2008 AEL MMed an appeal before the Special ireckar (Appealsy, CIT (Appeals

. Chennai, The matter is currently peaging.
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The Assistant Gomunlssioner of Customs, Momiza has passed an order dated June Q%5 20049 against AL
whorein (he Assistant Commbsslongr denigd gerkain bepafics gndiec thie Natficalian (g 42099 daced
Agril #8,1999, amenced on September Q6, 2004, on the col and palished diamonds imgoned by AL
The ssgistant Commissionar grdered finalisallon of the assessmaent of MIEor gnlry dated Decamber 20,
A00% al basic sustoms doly @ 5% and edocation cess @ 2% agoregating to Bs LS50 milllen andg alse
directan ARL o pay interest an e ditferaniial armount from Decembee G 200% AEL bas flled an appeal
Befroee Lhe Cammissiones of Sestoms (Appants), Muymibal agatnst thie satd arder dated Juse O 009, The
Commigsiansr of Custams (Appeals) Mumilzal Lhrough order daced March 26, 2090 dismissed the appaal
Fild Iy AR, ARL Filed appeal elore CESTAT Mumbal, who vide arder dated Detober 23, 2011 remanded
the matter tn Commibssionsr of Cusloms (Appedls) W declde afresh the appeal fled by ALL The
Coppmbssioner (Appeats) vide Qeder-in: Appeal Mo, MUM-CLSTI ARKE APPSR ERTAPAE 0 Dared - August
26, 2035, while canfieming Lhe gemand of duty, seb aside the gempnd of ierest, AEL Filed sppeal hefor
SESTAT, Mombai in Nowvember, 2015 ALL 4 postied @ sum equal o 10% of duty demand in
compliance o Bection 129 B of Gustoms Act, 1962 a5 & pre-candillon uo Ate oo apppeal. Yhe matler (g
Glrrently peading,

The Directorate of Revenge Intellgenss has sued a show Cduse polos dated Sepiember 13, 2009,
requiring ALL and oithers o show causs 1o Hhe Commilssioner of Customs as to why (a) 2694598
Bilograms of ol valoed ag s 16,398,200 milor imparted by AEL arid 32,900,917 kilograms of gald valued
At Re, PLE1R.7Y milan, exported by AEL shootd nol be confiscared, (0) the goods exparted declaring as
Btudded Gald Jeweliecy” should not be disallowes towards fylfilment of export aliligatlaon agalnsg
advanoe Hoenses and the provisions! assessment shicgld pal be Finalized by disallowing the valye
adaivien, {o) customs duty of R 29950 milion foregone an the import of goods Oy AEL under the
advance Hoense ssuad 1o AEL should nol be demanded with inberesl, () o penalty should aar be jioposed
unider the provisions of the Custams Act, 1962 anit (1) Lhie bonds exesuted 0 ohe Lime of impor should
rlk be esforeed towards duly Dabiiy and interest, [t has beon alleged thal AZL bas mis - deciared the
poads imported/asported &y studded ool fewelbeey I order oo avall tie benefits unde varlous schigmes
Incluing the "Targel Plus Aoheme” The macter 3 corrently pending fos adjudication Deforsg the Principal
Gommissiones of Customs, Ahmedalba,

The Clrectorate of Revenue fneelligence has Gsoed & show cause nolles dated December 31, 2009 o
AEL (Forivirdy, M e Gondneotal (ndia)) and oth whereln AL was asked Lo shaw cawge [0 the
Commissioner oF Gustams, Alvnedabad as o owity petelty should ot be dmpased on them under the
provisiong of the Gustoms Act, 1962, far varous acts ang amisstons renderad by them In redstion the
impors ol gold and export of seodded gold jewallery By M/ Inter Canlinenlal Dndiad onder varlous
sehemes includging the "Target Flus Scheme” and the arscwhitle "lnerpmenegl Expors Rromorios Sebeme”
It hag Been alleged thatl, sracytad pans v arfichaly hoost e experl tumever of our Sompany and
other group campenies and avalled ondus benefins uodes e abowementioned schemes, Further, Adl
way asked (o show cause sy o why (a) gald rparied and exported By them showld aot be contisoated,
() Lhe ponds sxpocted declarng as "Stodded Gold Jewsllary® should aol be disalowsd rowards
tuflimenn of export obigallon againgt advanee Deenses anid the provisianal assessment should not e
Flnalized by disalowing the valoe addition, (o} customy duty of Rs #8160 Lact forsgone on the impat of
gonds by them uader the advance Seense sbaplo ngt be demandedd with intarest, () & panalty showld not
Be dnposed wnder the provisions of the Gustoms Ak, 1962 The matter |5 corrently panding for

adjirdicavion betore the Wringipal Commigsioner af Cugtoms, Ahmedatbad,

Thie Commisglonar of Gustams (Preventlve), Jamnagar has filed appeal before the Supremae Gougt against
the Company challenging the orders daved August 12, 2009 and August 2. 2009 passed by the SESTAT.
The matter s Inorefatien to imper of coal By AL and the concessions) duiy ate claimed by AEL In
connection with che import, AEL hed degiared that the gsh Gonlent of the ceal imparted was balow 12%
ang hence was granked clesrancs ab concessionst Juty rates. GESTAT by the orders dated August 12,
2000 and August B, 2009 slowed the appeals filed by AL challenging the order dated June 28, 2005
pagsad by e Commissioner of Customs {(Appesis) Anmedabad, The Commissiongr by the said order had
cantirmed the proer dated Qelober 27, BOUA passed by Lhe Assistant Commissianer of Customs whereby
a damangt oF custom duty of Re 250 million was opheld, The demand was confirmed stating thalk on
further tests comducted or the sarples oF casl mported by AEL, thi ash contenl was foundg o be more
Lhan 18%, Gommissioner of Costoms (Preventive), Jamnagar Nled thi appeal staling that CESTAT has only
riglgdd upan the st regort provided by AEL andg chat the salo test was nol condocted in prasence of the
Sustoms Officer. The High Courl of Gujaral wide acder Sated January 27, 20010 dismissed the appes fled
by Lhe deparement, On 20.07.2018, the Honble Couwrt sdmitted che appeal. The macter 15 currenily
pending for finag heprhng.

filed an appeal before Migh Court of Gujarat against the order dated Auguse 0%, 2010 passed by
CESTAT, Ahmaddabad, sonfirming the customs duby demand amounting to Rs 8.69 miflion and penally for
Ve same amount an AL amid obher appebants, The matter s 0 relation (o duty freg imports of varous
Infubs necessacy for expen of frozen processes acd preserved marnne products unoer sdvance loensss,
I Janary, 200, the High Ceure of Gujarat admitted the appeal. The mateer G curently pending.

The Assistant Commissiengr of Custams, Alr Cargo, Atnedabad had passed thiee exporte orders dated
MNeaygmlser 30, 2010 canfinming the duty demands of Qs 514 milllop, 5, 7,60 miflion and Ry, OG5 milHon,
respaotively along with Interest al tha roke of 15% an ARL on the ground that they have failed Lo sutimin
the Expore Ghloatlan Dischargs Certifoeie Bsued by the advanse (idense ssaing achorlny in respect of
theew advance Hognses gatod September 27, 2004, in swyport of fulfilment of chelr export abligation. Ak
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Files appeal agalnst the said grders before the Copimigsioner of Gustams (Appeals), Ahmedabiad, why vigs
oiger dated Apcl O, 2001 dlrected Lo deposic of Rs, 16,54 mitlan, AL filed @ modiflcation appligation,
which was dismisagd by the Commissione [Apprals) vide order dated May 11, 2011 Consequently, AEL
fHed a petvon befere Hlgh Cout of Gujscsl, ehallenaing e said order, On 16.04.2017, the High Cone of
Cnjaral sel aslde the Orders Dy W Commissiongs of Gustoms (Appeals) remanded the matler to
Commissiongr (Appeals) o decide cha appeal on manil The Sommissiongr {(Appe vidi Order dated
18.65.201% rermanded e matter o Adjudicating Autharity with a divgstlon b provide e copy of BN Lo
AL ang theraafter deaide the matker afresh. The maiter 15 currently perding

The Speclal Director, Enforcement Chrectorate, Mambal, has Issied & show oause notloe dated
September 16, 2008 o AL pnd others, alleging vintation of FEMA by openiag and iavesting ina wholly
owned subsidlary without prior germigsion of the Beserve Bank of fodia, The Special Dhector,
Ertorcement rectorate, Mombal throuph order dated May 11, 2009 adjudicated the sald show gguge
noLiceE, impesing 8o sguregaele penalty of Re A100 million an ARLARL Cled gppesl Datore the Appellale
Teibunal for Foreign Exchange, New Delhl, agalnst the sald order. The Appeliste Tobunal for Forelgn
Exchangg, vide aedec dared Octater 26, 2009 quaktied and sel asdde tie npugned arder daked May 1,
2009 Thi Deparcment MHed an sppeal beforg the igh Coort of Bombay agalnst soch orose, The High
Court of Bombay vide order dated Decembee 09, 2010 eemanded the matier b the Appeilats Tribunal,
On 272018 the Appellate Tribunal for Forelign Bxelange, Mew Deibl [ATEE] dismissed the appeal fled by
AEL and upheld the tmposition of penalty.  AEL preforred an appeal ot Gujorat High Court agalnst ATFE
arder Thig matter 15 cureently petding,

A stiow cause potlee dated Janpary 170 2010 was lssunpd by DGCEL Indore, to ARL 8nd others, alleging
wrong avallment of duty drawlack on eeport of de-oilesd cake by AL who puichased the same from the
manulacturers of de-ollgd cake and sougbt Ffor recovery of duty drawback along with, Inberest and
propesal for penaity, The Addidonal Commissioner of Customs {Preventive), famasgass throogh order
dated March 24, 2012 crdered recovery of the drawbesk amaunting Lo @s L 8% milllon with interest,
Irnpused penally of /s 2,50 milion gnger seckisg Y1400 of Sustoms Aot and alsa Imposed penally of Rs,
4,00 millon under section 114 A& af Customs Act, O appeal, the Commissloner of Custarns {Appesls)
Lhreugh ordee dated Febroary 21, 2004 set aside the impugned arder, Tha Deparkment has fled a0 appoal
bafore the Joint Secretary to the Government of Ingia, New Delhi agalnst the order dated Felbrngary 21,
A4, The mialer is curreptly pending.

Thwe Addivieaal Mrecier Geperal, DR Alesdabind had stoed o show cause notice dated Decambeer 19,
AZ ta ARL and others, alleging that AEL has Imported gold and sllvize bars by geilllzing che DFOE Hoenses
Fragadulentdy obtalned from the DEET against the exports of Cut & Polished Diamond [CPG] Suring the
yigr BO03-04 and the satd DFCE Hoenses were nblained by AEL taking into pooount the turnover of the
re-expart of nparted GRD which was altbherwise not peomissible, AR has been asked 10 show cayse L)
the Commigsionee of Customs, CS1 Ao, Mumbal, ss to why the CPD gxparted by them during 1he year
200504 sbhould nat e beedd able for eanfiscation snd why penalty should not be imposed, AEL bas ali
Baen ashed Lo show cause Lo the Cammissioner af Customs, Ahmedabad, 35 o why () 250 kos of Gold
Bars imported withour paymoent oF duty clalming exemption under DFCE Deence, whith were selzed and
subsequently released provisionally and 2543284 ks of Gold ang 21219091 kgs of shvey Imported
claiming exemptlon of duty shouli not e confisneted, 00 Ping In ligy of confiseation should not Le
imposed; () the ditterentlal customs doty of Wy, A97.8 aillion should nol be recovered alang with
Interest: (Iv) penaity shouid not be Imposed. The Commissioner of Costoms, Ahmedebad is appainbiad is
Cooromnn Adjudigating Authoricy I the present gase. The matees 1s coerently paading,

Based on DR recommendation in relation to shiow ceuse ratice dated December 12, 2002 bssusd by
Additicnal Direcior Genaral, DR Atmedabad, Assistant DGFT, Abmedabad also Issued a Show Gause
Molee dated 250002013 ta AEL, Sh. Gautam Adanl, Sh. Rajesh Adand & athers for ganaellation of 21 DFRCE
serips B mpasition of flseal penalty, The J6 DGFT, Ahmedabad vide Ceder dited 30902015 drapped the
Show Cause Motjee dated 25.02.201% Again based on DRI recommendation DGFT, New Delli 1ssuedd
another Show Cause Notlge 290592015 propashng o set aside the Qrder af Ju DGFT, Ahmedabiag and o
remand U matter Lo Addiional DOFT, Mambal far Fresh adjudication alleging that Jr DGET had o
monekary jurlidiztion ty declde the SCN. The matter 15 gureenlly pending for adjudication before
Addicienal DGET, Mumbal,

Ten show cavse nodjoes {"SENS") were issuod by varlous Commissioner of Customs, alleging hat goal
imparied by AL declaring the seme 25 steam goal and sovghl glearancs thersol on payment oF G 1%
clalming eoefit of duty exemprion ynder NoUfcation No 22002 agalnst entry v No123, 1s not stoam
eual, Bl bitaminous coal as the same has volabie malter sonkedn srceeding 14% and GOV morg than
BRI Therefnre, the same attracts BOD @ % 3 D @E% in teemg of Se, o, 19 of Natificatlen 1372012,
The sald SCNg weee issued proposing confiscatlon of Impoted coal, demanding differential custmms
duties along with interest and imposition of penalty, 9 505 were adfudicated by senfirming che duty
damands with interest, impesing fAne 800 penatty amounting to Bs, P96 milies, Agalnst the sald orders,
AGL his already filed appeal and stay appllcation betarg SESTAY in respect of § SCNs and before
Supreme Court in respect of 150N dated D1.04.2003%, The matters are currenlly pending,

Alcames Navigatioe LLe. has fled grstration (LMAA Hules) In London against Adanl Enterprises Limim
whigreln )L asserts thak ks fraipht and other duaes for the shipment; are nob pald by SER Alanas claims to
Bave Hen on Coal Mo sush sutstanding, Akamas Further allege thal the B/, with endarsemesnt “fraight
prepaid”, Bs possessed by ARL IS vathout authority, Akamas, sheging breach of contract, of
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ALL, has claimed | A5 mbon (appiox) along with interest and cost fom AGL ARL has Flad g
defrnce statement agalnst the clabm filed by Akamas, The Paties have o decide now e rrannen in

which disglosure coold be carded ang exchange of LIMAA Guestionngirg as par e LWAA Rules,

Principal Addivlonal Diveetor Genesal, DRL Muomibal s5syed @ gommon Show Caose Moioe (SCN) dated
BUHZ0G propasing Lo re-determine the valug of the Imparted goods along with imposithen of penaltics
o Ehe graund Lhat the imports have Geen grassly avervalugd, The allegation of overvalyation is made on
L grownd thal, the suppier of the goods s not an dependent suppliee ot metaly ineermec) gy agent
For raislng invoice of bigherfnfiated values, These allgoalions are made on Lhe bosis that invalces talsed
by the Origingl Fguipment Manufaciurers (OEMs)/acius suppllen wag ower to the gorresponding
ovalees ralsed Oy Lhie Supplian e, B0 for cthe seme consignment on the companies. [The SCN also ralnrs
e BCMs dated 1% 592014 jssued Dy DIRL Mumbal to APMLAPRLAAEGPTCLAP MG alleging ovarvalizstion.)
Thi makter 15 curmenily pending for arder,

LIGA Coal Company Limited (e (ing Qener) had enlered ks Mining Contract with Adan! Enterprises
Limited (Mine Canlractin for devalopment, mining #nd delivery of coal from the Chendipada and
Chendipada-l Goal Blocks to the end use power glants of UPRVUNL, CRMDC and MAMAGERCO Daked 1o
aforesaid Cool Bloeck, Pursuant to the afprementinoned, AEL has iniliated che arbitracion against LICM Coal
Company Limiked seeking restitution of expendiourgs Incurmg Dy 8 dowards oindertaking  acowviciss
peitatning L seeking and obitaining approvals for development and oporaklon of the Chendipada and
Chengipada-it Coalb Blocks, The Honctale Tribunal vide 1es order dated 21008017 has passed an interlm
awarg of Rs. P99 Grores an Favour of ARL. In dune 2018 Fnal argument betwesn thie Panles is
coneluded and the matter is resarved For Judgermaent.

ERTA filed a wiil petition (WERC) mo JETEOMZ01%)Y hefore Chandigarh Migh Goure agalnsl PSPCLE O,
jirﬂ\,ﬂ!lu for recagnising s Right of At refuss) 1 the tende process of Pachwaia Goal Block, Adant
Eoverprises Limited was made a party by the licigation. AEL has filec the regly, Thie mvgtkhiee 18 currently
pEning.

In puisuancs of Nottge lnvicing Tender for supply of 105 lakh MT imported coal to thelr Yhermal Power
Btatlons, HPGCL ssued o Porchase Order daced 17102012 10 favour of BSTE foc supply of Tmported
el and sleo pid g Work Order dated 17 10,2012 in favour of ARL Tor hangting and togistis activity.
Fyrelhuye, MATE dssued a Purehase Ovdar dated 30002012 In favgur of AEL on Back Lo back basis for
slpply of Imported coal

MPGOL epfectrd 27 rakes an acsount of Mgh Toral Melsture (TR and 3 rekes on @ccount; oF low MGl
antd withheld the gayment of such 30 rakes,

and AFL oballengod such redection and cldmed interalls, chan a reke sball e Hable far
wehan value,

MG

rejeation anly whan mare than ane parameter wiould be beyond the rejs

AEL Invalked the Arybtratlon under the Work Qidiee and MSTE ivoked the Arbibration wunder b
Purchase against HPGCL Lo, Arbtrator passad che Arbiral Award on 19,072,200 allowing toz gaim of
AEL N ey ‘_,\':1' al 2¥ rakes rejected oo avcount of high Total Moisture bt gisallowsd tha claim in
respent of §rakes rejected an account of low MG

HRGEL challenged the award by Oling an ob)jgation petidon efong Panctikuls District Souct. The sald
pebitlen was subseguently transtamed @ Commerclal Goure Gurgaen. The said court vide 1ts final
areser aved 0T FNE ypheld the pwaed wich minor modiftcation. HPGOL challenged che final order
of Commigreis) Gourt, Gurpaon befure Chandigarh High Gourd by way of an appesl and the same s
pending adjudicathon. The Chandlgarh High Court by way of interim order allowsd retesse ol disputed
arnunt to AEL agatnst a Bank Gearpntes, Gonsegquent o such interiny ordar, AEL THed an application
hefore Commergial Sourt, Gurgaon for refease of said gmaount against BG, whichois eureantly pending,

ThHe vesspl MY [ BRALKEAS carying 82,510 MT of Indonesian Coal helpnging o AGBRTE selled frim Load
Pevt st Indonesia for delivery Lo ARL &1 Dahe, port Ingia, At the discharge port, 1L was abserved Dhat ther
wat heating withln the cargo and acgordingly preventive action was baken By Port snd the Master to
mitigate damages. Thi smoldering of ooal and spraybng of sale water Dy Master resulted In quantity oss
as wiell oy gualley Ioss. Approx. 5156 MT of cargn was tatally lost and approd, 107 MT of cargn was
damagad. The Park atso levied cortain penal berth chargas agalngt the vessel basguse of Master refusing
to s e vessel from barth re anchorage,

Thiz owners invoked arbilratlon agalnst ABL In Longdon, Bolh owners and AZL sre having claims apaing,
il ethen, The Dwnees Bled g clalm of about USD LY Millon (towards the fosses of account of
detention chares, Poil charges, repairn, cost ele.) agalnst AEL beforg the Arblurgtors, AL dlsa provided a
Gorporake Guarantee of USD 2096000 thraugh AGRTE In Favour of the Owners against thelr claim Tha
codal estimated loss of AEL 15 QS0 0078 Millon and 1t has Gled s countee claim before the Arbitrakor
Accordingly against s clalm, AEL #lso ook & letver of undertaking From London B & 0 Clul of gwners foe
afy gmpunt af USD 735000, nclusive of Ibterest and cost. Parcinently, the Insurancs Sompany has
already released Fs 94 lakhs {approx ) to AGPTEAEL, In e arbitratlon, the pleadings stand completerd.

Page 372 of 3403




£,

25

26,

adant

STC issund Tander Mo, STOAHYDOANTICAO0 o
tmported Coal for BTRG Power Plants, Thercatter, STC Issued VO dalad 300092008 to ARL and 104
cated 1470, 2008 to AGPTE for flxed price, Mowever, afLer Ssaance of sabd 1O, 510 and NP rehseg
to take delivery ol the sald price amd foreed AGRTE o reduce price for entire Gontracl at the e
pravaling macket price ndes toked poice), AGRTE left with no choloe jeduced the prices (ndes inked
pricer and execusd Contraot dated S122008 wihoul prepadice o s rlabls under Teader ang L0
Jssund,

AGPTE supplied BA8 MMT to STC/HTEC and has sutTered [osses being the difference Detweerr LOL prioe
arl the Gonlyant price, AG 3 AL Jalintly inveken arbitratlon agamse BT & TG and filed a claim
Thie getsitration process is going on.

M. Samir Mehla, Mumbal, an sovirinmentallse filed an Appheation Mo, 247200 before Natiamal Green
Tribunad, New Dealin caomplaining about the pollution and damage cavsed to mangroves ard maring
sualogy at arouynd Mumbal ag a resull of oll splil and dumpring of GO000 MU of cost into e sea thie to
sinking of vessel MV Rak Carrleds gacrying coal for Adani Enterprises Led., (AEL)

Appelant prayad che Tribunal o dirgct the ship awnser, AEL & other leble party Lo poy the compensatnn
For the damage saysed to he eoo-sysbem & far th (oss Lo ecalngy snd dyvehinood,

On 25816 NGT dectded the matker Impasiig panaities oF Rs, 100 Crs, on Dwnee of e vessel and [#s, 5
Grs, an AL

flled an appaat at e Hopble Bupeame Court, The appeal admilted with an arder to deposit Re 5
CThe mather 18 cureantly peading,

in fuctherance of a contract executed betwean Adani Global P (AGRTEY & Adat! Eoterprises )L0d. for
supply of GOOSHEA MT of Coal o shipmenl was loaded on vessel MY Rak Carrgr from Indonesia for
voyage ko Dahe) Poct (Indial Shipment of Goal shipped by AGPTE from Indonesia anroas Dabe) Port sunk
aff Mumbal Coast on August 04, 2017 Marine Insurance wag taken Dy AGSPTE fram URE, Deiti Mo Sum
Insthed of R 24,76 Ces Certificate of Infuranee wis assigned to AEL, being Importer of cargo
accordingly AEL fled the clatm with United Incia Immedigtely on knowledge of said casualty. LING wide 4
letter dated 22102018 repudigted the aaim an Lhe ground of gresgaworthingss of the vessel and LS
privye b b assured, AL flled the present camplaing Neo. G5 S2120dagaingl LNG with & grayer t grant
the arder for payment of 85 2476 Cooo Inlerest Dy QNG o ARL On 255208 the complaint was
cdlarolsged by MCDRC, AEL's appeal was admitbed gn 5B 208 By Supreme Court, The matter s Gurently
jaending.

Antlkeros Shipping Gorporation Vs AEL: Clalmants had glaced pider for bunkers. The sameg was suppliog
ty ARL The Claimane alleged chat e bunkers 9ig nat confoom to the contractudl speclicarions and alse
chat: the ssme was nol B for thelt intended purpose. The Claimants invoked aritration prscesdings n
2078, Clalm af US% 780150 (Rs, 4 Crores approx) for damages made o5 us, Counter olalm of LSS
139,799 (Rs 6 Lags apprax) (1ed Dy us on gecaunt of bunkers consumsd and cost of debunkesing, The
arbltration 1s penging.

AL, [ the maeantime, flied a Review Peticlon o the Bombay High Coges for cecall of 1y sadiee ordar of
gppointment of arlidbranes, The pabitlon 15 cunenbly pending.

S0 Filed Criminal Complaint wis. 420, 1208 of 1PC before the learmed magistrate, Ballard Pler, Mumibal
against Adant Entarpiises Ll & Ors, T learmaed mapistrate, Ballard Ples, Mombal gisghacgast tim on the
qaromng il o primatse s s made oul by SFID against Adanl Enperprises Lbd, However, SFI0
challerged that order befars chie Sessions Court al, Mumbal by way of Seminal Revision, The same 15
pencing for heaong

Litigations involving ATL

1,

A aprpesl has been Mied by Sujacat Elestricity Transmission Company (GETGO) In Supreme Court against
AL chatenping the Judgement passed by High Couwrt, ol Gujarat,

High Court heard the revision applications flled by ATL B GETCO against the ender of Gujarat Fublg
Wharks Artilration Vrilsgnal avig passed its Judgement directing GETGO o depaslt amounl claimed by ATL
and alowsd ATL to withdraw the same upon sytymission of equivalent Bank Guarantee Tuther High
Court had ramanded the matber b ArkiGration Tribgnal Mo deciding the igsoes on oerits, The High Coart;
ardter has baen challepged by GETCO aord currently pending (0 Supreme Court

ATL hast inieited arbitraion againgt GETCO In Gujarat Public Works Arbitratlon Trilbunal For rocovery of
dugs, The Tribunal gave sphit judgment an the malntainatility of inkeriw application and referred the
matter by the targer bensh comprising of three Judges, Fhe said grder of the Tribunal was chatienged in
chie Migh Cowrt of Gojarat by ATL Hgh Qoo in s judgement had dirgcred GETCD o Jeposh, amotnt
ataimad hy ATL and allowed ATL b withdraw the same upon submisiion of sguivalent Bank Guarantes
and furchsr remanded che matter to Arbltration Tribunal for decicdng the dssaes on merics, The malber s
surrenlly pendiyg at the Tobunal for hearlng.
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Litigations (nvolving APL

[

G,

GLVEL flled an appeal o Suprerne Souart againgl GERG and APL In espect ol the order passied by ARTEL
dated Coroler 04, 2008 which statod thav GUVNL shall have oo olaim on the powar peior fo U
seheahded commercial operations date of the Bl OF PPA The makdee is currently penging

A case was filed by Patel Laljibhal Hiralzhai before the Digtric), Magiacrate, Mehsans, againgt, ARL fuor
laying down an overhead cransmission Hnes v erms of Section S8 () of Becticity Act, 2003 and non.
compliance of Sacrinn S7(2) of the Eleatrivily Act, FO03. The CERC by way of s order dated Aprid 09,
2010, sel pside the crder dated July 08, #0009 in favour of APL (Lthe "CERD Gider'). Consgouently, the
APRTEL confirmed e CERC Order by way of 115 order dated Sepbember 1%, 2011 Consegquently, Faipl

Laljibhal Hirgbihsi fled an appeal before the Supremes Court, The matter s peniding,

A appaal wis Mled by ARG beFore ARTEL challenging the order of CERD dated May 04, 2017 10 petition
oL 23SAAP201S Tor misallowing change o law on sceount of SEZ nobfication. The sald order was
chgllengey by ARL (now APMuL) ang Ddscoms beteoe ARTEL In crossappedls. APTEL whiverain vide
judgrmant dated March 21, 2008, APTEL partly allowed the appeal of ARL, The said order of Judgmeanl; i
challangad i Supreme Cour vide orss appeals confining to the lssue of grant of Carryln Cost {Interest)
and Statipn Heal Rate, The mactes is pending sdjudication.

AL (APMUL) filad a poticlos before the CERC against WHBVNL (o seek compersation under changn in
law under Harvana PEA for shotfatl i supply of domestle goal ss per the omder af Supreme Courl a
Engrgy Watehdog Judgmaent, Reiding that AR s pacitled for comepsatarty anff for shorkfall o domestic
coal, CERC wide nrder dated 3152018 dirgcted Haryans Dlscoms to pay the compensation, As che
gompensatlon kas nat been paid by Haryans Giscoms in line with e order possed by CERG, APMOL has
muowed porithar before CERC sopldng divection agalngl Haryana Clsooms to comply wich the order. The
marter 15 cucrently pending.

ARMUL has maved an appllgation beface CERC Mo che gram of relief as per the Sepreme Cowt Judgment
i Erergy Walchdog case Por the perlod post Mareh 2097, The matter 15 currently pending.

A apptcathon has vean Mled by Sonservallon Action Trust before Mallonat Gregn Tobunal, FPune agatng
AR under sectiong T8 (V) read with 14 and 16 of the NGT Act, whereby tha Enviconment stearance of AL
was challpnpey oi the allegations that the power plant of APL (5 causing damage to epvironmenl and
pudalic e, Thie matter is currently pending.

hetd Vikas Seva Trust (an assoclation of ahout 200 villagers) has filed an gpplication n Septemler 2017
bafore the Mattora) Green Tribundl, Pone Benoh against AL alleping the destrpgiion of mangrove
farests, wiotation of the termy of the BEC ang also destruction of sand dunes. Tha applicant by prayead i
Kb NGY to set aside che geder of MalF dategd 16.03. 2018, to fyly implement the reoommendations of
Suniva Narain and other commitdes repors and direct the restibution of @mvironment that thave bepn
destroyed due o project acihdtios of APL The mattes is guirs oty pending,

Litipotions Invalying ARPSEZL

1

Gojuta Bimalt Jadels and others have filed @ writ palitien (n the nature of @ publin interest Ndgation)
before the Migh Cowt of Gujarat against Unign of Inghy, ARPSEEL s otbers allizging o ARSEZ]L ang 12
other respondent compeaies am carrying oul. operationg from business eiks 10 the speclal sconemis
zoone ak Muncra ("Mondrs SEZY withanl Mundrg SEZ baving been granted environmental clesranoe from
the Makl The High Coort of Gujarat theaugh s nrder dated January 15 2074 diredted the MoER 1o

decide on the apalication for grant of snvironmental clearance (o the Mundrs SEEL within 30 days andg
dirgeted chat (0 such appropriate decision 15 taken, no forther avchiry i the form of construction,

Including the funckioning of the unlls 0 che aeea 10 question, will be permitbed, The respondents have
fed appeats bel'ore the Supreme Gourt againg the judpment and order dated Janwary 15, 2014 and the
Supreme Gourt gurseant to ity ordes dated January 27, 2094 issyed & notice and ardeced that In the
mggnwhile, the uniks (0 che Mundra 552 In respect of which the Impugned arder has bees passed may
conttoue to funetlon, but no further constreation activity with regard o ary unil existing or upeoming,
Wil e cacced ot In Lhe meanwhile, the MoEF pursuanl ta o eckec daved April O3, 20714 staced thsl the
High Sour of Gujaran, In g order dated January 15, 2014, has observed that the act of giving spocial
eobnomi zone lamd on lease o unils by the Mondra SEZ before a grant of pendronmental cleatance
amoalnts te vidlatlon of the provishans of the Environmant Impact Assessment Notificstion dated
September 14, 20006 and direcled APSEZL to submil 8 Tormal pesolucion to the eftect that APSEZL shall
nal, repeat such wolatlen, Subsequently, the Supreme Court pursaant tits order dated May 02, 2014
stated that ik buad directed the MoGF Lo complete the process of epvironmentsl clearance amd nnt stayed
the pracess and also direcked the MalEF i complete the procsss of snvironmental clearanee o the
Mundgra SEZ within elghl weels, Thereafter, thy Suprame Court through s arder datsd July 14, 2074
apatn direcked e MoEF to camplete Whe progass of envitonmasttal clearance wilhin g fuether pariod of

gloghl weelks and directed the secretery of the MoEF Lo ovirges e prowess. The Mol has issues a
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formal Jetter daled Juy 1% 2014 granting environmentat clearanoe. Tha macter 15 careently pending
biefore the Suprems Cowrt,

Khet Vikas Seva Trost (an agsaciation of shoot 200 vilagers) has Med 2 will pericion deted January 24,
2011 batore the High Court of Gularal against State of Gularal, APBEZL, ARL arg athers, The Melione
hat alleged that the power planl, 5650 By AR on D land allocted to APSEZL for selting v of & special
seangmic zong, 15 I viglation of secessary regquicemientys for setting up ol suah g plant beluding
environmental laws. Thg witt petitien bias been gismissed by the High Court of Gujarss oo Aprll 17, 201%,
Howewer an applicatlon fled by the petitionsr alleging non-compliance of an arder of the High Caort. of
Gujarat doted July 120 2001 CCrder dated July 12, 20077 probibiting the culting of mangravies and other
forests during the pencdengy of the petiiion without permission of the state farest and envirgnment;
departmant In refation 1o the wrlt petitian 1s st peoding,

ARSEZL filed 5 special clvll applicatlon on Apri) 12, 27 befare the High Cowrl of Gujaral challenging
gammunicalions recelved from the Pevelopment Commbssioner, Mundra (Kuteh) as well as that of the
Ministey of GCommuerce and Industry, Department of Gommercs, Government of india in celation Lo
progurement of duty fae bigh speed dlesel oft Mo wse o celabion W carrying oul LS @uthorlzg
aperations, By way of correspondance dated June 28, 2019, APSEZL was infarmed thal the cagquest for
procurement of duiy Freg high speed dissel oll cannot b granted since APBEZL was nor involved in any
manufaciuring process which would satisfy the definlllarn of “sonsumable’ stipolaced under Ryle #0000
of the Speclel Foonomic fone Rules, 2006, Subseguently, APSEZL by way of letters dated Aogust 25,
2007 god Seprember 06, 200, reguested permission o impore digsed by furnishing bank guarantes
corresponding to the duly payabie, pLrsaant bo wiich APSEZL from time & time furndshed the applicatis
Lotk guarantees sod dmported the diesel, Tharaafter, the Sommissioner by way of 115 lecter fabed
fonber 09, 2014, disallowed APSEZL from imporing duty free Blgh speed diesed ol goainst furnishing of
Bl guarsnlew,

The Commissloper by way of @ subsaguant letter dased Apell 12, 2017, staced thst che Nnal assessment of
duly payable Dy AFPSEZL 10 relatlon b bmport of diessl far the peeod Septembec 30, 2017 to Dololber 15,
2004, amounied o appreximately R821479 milion and sucordingly directed APSEZL to deposit the
ariveunt, falling which baok guarantass furnishes by APSEZL would be frvoked. The High Courk of Gujsrat;
by way of s orider dated April B4, 2017, stayed the implementation of directions issuad Dy the
Cammissioner in big tercer of Aprtl 182, 2017 and perrnbited ARSEZL to progure dury froe bigh speed dlese)
oll for carying sut authorized operations, against furnbshing of bank guarantee equivalent t) the duty
praavable, The matter 5 currently pending,

Fravinsingh Bherabha Chaghan Bled a public interest ligation by way of a writ petiton before the Migh
Conrt of Gujaral agalnst e Union af ndia, Slate of Gujaral, ARSEZL and others slleging thal a certain
plak of fand kiswe 85 Mar Bhove way nat allotted to APSEZL and aceardingly that ARSEZL should be
restratogd from sarying st dny sctivity, Inghading ship recyaling accivitles, without any prior permission
or authorlzation in and around send dunes including ‘fMor Dhova' in Tunda and Vandh villages, Koo,
Gugaril, Fursgant to the Migh Court's grder dated July 10, 2074, the Collector, Euteh was ordered (o
sulbmic 3 repoes i relablon Lo the allegatlons ralsed, Pursuant to sych order of the High Caourt, the
Colisctar Bled alfdavivs dated July 10, 2004, July 24, 2004 and July 28, 2014, inter alia, stating that the
forest elepartmens sllotkad 1840 hectares of forest land o APSEZL for non-forest purposes and ARSERL
i5 urrantty nat undertaking any objactionable activily theren, A I In ks reply statad, Inter alia, that
Mor Dhuws' was allotted to APSEZL in the year 2009 aod regquisice ervironmaental clearamoss had been
obtaingd  for watedfront development and that mo construction aetivitkes have been undertsken he
site which are in the nature ship recycling activities, Subseguently, the MokER, restated the alflrmation
made by the Uollector, by way of an &ffldavit doled Novernber 0%, 2004, Accordingly, the High Sourt
Laking cogritzance of the affdavits and submissinns made, dismissed the peliilon by way of an arder and
judgmernt dated February 13, 201%, Subsequently, the petltioner flled & petition seeking speclal leave Lo
appeal bafore the Sopreme Cowt of (dia, challenping the arder inter alia, on e bagis of the Synits
Raratn Commitiee repart on APSEZL and questioning the anomaty I the maps submitted by APSEZL al
the e of sesling diveesion of forest land, The matter by sorreatly peading.

khet) Vikas Seva Trosk {an asaoclation of about 200 viBagers) hos filed an application in September 2017
lefore the Natlonal Green Tribunal, Pone Beooh alleging the destrpatinn of ranprove Torescs, violaiion of
the farms of the BG ang also destructian of sane dunies, Eailler, It bad Mied a writ petitton dated January
24, 20% bafore the sigh Court of Gujaral agalngt the Wan of India, State of Gularsl, ARSEZL Adan)
Powee Limiled ang athers allgging fllng up of creeks, destructhen ol mangrove, salinity inoress, loss of
Healihood of flshermaen, impropar handling of Ply ash, e During the pendency of the wiit pelitien before
Chiz High Sourt of Gujacat, the MoEF appointed a mult-disciplinary pommittee, which sulrmieeed s cepoit
in April #2015, MoEF issued show oause notlee on Seprember 30, 2013 on the basis of thy report of the
Cammities, APS Limilced submitted (s fesponse an the show cause notice Lo the MoEF responding to
the facts and conclusions made by the Committes, The sold show caose notiee was disposed of by MaoiiF
by way of ibs order dated Septembar 18, 2015 The wril petition was dismissed by the High Gourt of
Gajaral on April 17, 201% A speclal ipave pecition was filed befure the Supreme Sourt of dodla by the
Khetl Vikas Seva Trosk apainst the geder ol the High Courg of Gujarsl ang the Supreme Qoo dismissed
tre SLF and atlowsd the applicants to seel approprlate remedy before the compelent courks 7 oibung,
Tha applicant bas prayed In the NGT b get aside the order of MOEF daled Septambior T8, 20715, ) fully
Imiplamient the recommendations of Sunita Narain and other commiliee raporty and direa) the resticgtion
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af anvironment that have Deen diestroyer due o profect acuvitdes of the campany, The maller 15
Gurrantly penging.

Sanjay Ashob Joshi and another biave Mlad a peblic ineeeest S5ipation by way of & wolt peccion Defoere the
High Courl of Sularal agalnsl State of Sujarat, Gujaral Mantime Geand and APSEZL alleging that A
Mas mol paid water front royally te e Gujarsr Mavtime Board 85 per the oider daled May 21, 2004 ._w.d
avcrrdingly, APSEZL may e directed to pay to the Gujarat Madtime S3eard witer front rovalty charnges al
full races For sl cargo. (015 slso alleged that the authootles havie nor applivd the escalation clause that iy
ot only part of the schedwe of port charges, but also of the concession agreemanl. [ 1s, Incer aha,
stated thal thee gforesaid fact Bas glso bees highlighied in the dudls repart sobmitked Ly the GAG for the
yaar 005 amd further report dated March 31, 2G13% The matter s surrently perding,

Jendra Cavil Songhre angd anather have Mled @ public inderss licigatiom by way of 8 writ petitian beto
the High Court of Gujarsl against Stare of Gujacst, Gujarec Marltime Board, Govarnment 0¥ Indla, Gealogy
and Mintng Depariment and ARPSIEZL praying For stoppage of dredging sctivitles and o Hold that APSEZL
Bag ot paid the royally as payable under the Offshore Areas Minerals (Development and Regulation) Act,
2007 read with QMfshiore Areas Mineeasl Copcessional fules, 20085, 1018 also olleged that APEREZL Pag
destructeg mangrove and cavsed environmeantal damagn, and The malter 13 currently pending,

7 1and refsted cases have beed filed Defore varlogs courts agolnit APSEZL on prounds of dispuies
arlging inoretation o () partial or complete DWH'.?I’fil'II[) of land: 00 valldity and legalily of agréemzments to
sale; () speciflc performance of ssle deeds: V) acquisition of land feaugulentiy or under fhreat; (W)
cancelation of sale deeds: (W) rntificabion of land and resumption of Gauchiar land 1o favour oF APSERL:
() gasementary dobis inorelation o land: ol Hegal construntion of development of land; (%)
inheritanee fghts in land; {0 challenge of entrles In revenus and otkier land records: (1) accupation of
lard b Mundra withiont belng classified s 8 cg-deveioper or urdt voder the SEZ At s (20) Hegal
ancroachment of land, Thess mathers are aurrently gemding v wvarioos foroms ingluoding che High Coueor
Canjarat,
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Litigation inveiving our Qireators -

Gautsm 5. Adonl
For dedails in nlatlon Lo Bigation involving Gaotam % Adani, please see the seation entitled "LiUgstion
invalving our Fromaters - Litlgation invelving Gautam 5, Adent” on page no, 367,

Pranav Adanl

Food inspector AMalakonds Reddy, Nellare, Andhre Prodesh flled gemplaint under Prevencon of Food
Atfulberacinn Act, 1254 before IV Additional Juglelal Fipse Class Megistrate, Nallee beacing case Mo 514 of 2010
for faHure of ane of s prodoect Reaga Gold fefined Paloolen OF for adulteration because of failure on
standard for Acld velue, The pomplaing was filed against Agalmar Qils and Fats Limited wharein Shirl Pranay
Adant was arrayed as one of the accused in che capacity of Managing Dimctor of Acalmar ONs & Fats Lud, We
havi taken ap the matter with High Cowrt of Aradhra Fragesh Deanng CRUF Mo 2840 of 2006 andg the High
Court vide arder dated 18" Aprll, 2015 had granted stay of proceedings iy the matter, Marcer will now come up
for final heacing i dys coucse and we feve & good case 10 merits, We have Bied the order in tral eourt and
matter 15 ricvw staysd. As par high court welisibe the matter 15 ant el Hsted for fBinal hearing,

Frood Insgpartor MrSatyali Patel, representing Goweement of Orrss fled complaint under Proventinn of Faud
Adulteratlon Act, 1954 {PFA Act) In the caurt of S0b-Divsional Magistrate, Subarnapur bearing case no.2{0)
CONG S of 2007 Tor oo of s products namely Forcuse Kachi Ghanl Mustacg O8 for nol miseting standards
presaribed gnder the PEA AL The case was Inibally filed agalnst che retallec, Howsver Jater on Gompany was
impleaded and Non Balable Warrant wis lssoe againg: Managing [ieector, Shil Pranay. V. Adant, Adan) Wilmar
Limices. We have gol the warrant concalled ty the Court, Fuither we have filed apphcation o/s, ARB2 of the
CrPC bafore the Orisss High Goart bearing case ne CRLAMC Na, 1264 of 2015 1o quash amd sel aside the ardaer
a0 the Court steayed fuiher proceedings in the mater, We have o goad case on mecls and the matier wil
My come up far finel hearing In due sourss,

Foou nspeator Me 2.0 Ralk, represeridng Goverpnemnt of Orlssa Tiled gomplalnt under Pravention of Fogd
Adulieralion Ack, 8% (284 Act) in the Court of Judiclal Magisteate First Class, Rajgangpue, Dist-Sundargach
Braring case No2(e) (U0 Gase No1S/200% for one of s product Fortane kacehi Ghan Fure Mustacg O for
nob meeclag skandard under PEA Act, Shil Rajesh Adant, the then Managing Directar of Adan Wilmar Limitesd
wits als0 named a5 ancosed. We moved  HIgh Court vide CHELMG Mo 1330 of 2043 for guashing the said
camplaiat, The High Cogd of Orlssa vide order dated iFa fnay, 20173 granted feerim sbay on proceesing L next
date. The stay s st gontioging, Matcer will e lsted io due course Tor fingl heanng.

Food Irspeator Aay Bumar Tripachl, Marth Wast Ratlvay, Ratangah flle complainl under Preventian of Food
Adulieration Act, 19%4 ynder Sec. 206 of Prevention Adulteracion Ack, 1954 before Judidiel Magistrate Firss
Class, Ratangart bearing Case NO.GCARS of 2010 for goe Its product Vansapatl Avsar agalnst Adani Wilmar
Limited, ts Momines and ether agcuseds Including My Gautam & Adanl, Birector, Pranay W Adani ang Bajesh
SAdand of Adani Whmar Limitest, adant Wihmar Limited and Nomises have Pled applcation under See13{2) for
reranalysts and same i pending for analysis.

5

Suresh P Moanglani

As af date of this Infermaklon Memarandum therg is no Htigations ar lagal acthor Ineglving oue girgotor Suiesh
P Manglani.

Action inftiated by SEBI apainst the entities opecating in the Seeywrities Market with which our Bireoters ore ossociatad

I

MWe action has been Inittaled by SERE against the entities operating In the securities markes wilh wihich our
Direntors are relalked,

Matertal Developments

Foe datalls of moeterlal developments, plegye see the section entitled "Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Finangial Condivlon and Besulcs of OQperatians” on pope ne. 357,
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GOVERNMENT APPROVALS AND LICENSES

Exgepl as menonad Dol gach of our Sompany Bave recrived the matecal consents, Hoensis, permissinos,
reglatracions and appravals from varows Qovermmental 30ensies and other statolory ands or regubatory authoriies,
rggquired far canying qul our present bosiness and ne further matertal approvals are raguired Dy oue Company for
CArrying oul, thelr respective exlstdng tusinesses, Unless arherwise stated, these approvals are yslld as on e date of
this lnformation fMemaoranduom,

A, tncorporation Dotallg

Dur Campany way incorparsted g August 5, 200% under the Compantes Act, 1956 as 8 publle Jmited company undar
the namie CAdant Eneegy (L) Limied” and gol Cerdlicate tor Sommeacement of Business on August 24, 2005,
Tharealler, he company was converled inkg privabe Dmited sompany on Mareh 26, 20059, The name ol the com [y Wk
subsenuently chiarge o ANl Gas Prvace Limied” on Decermber 31, 200%. Thargafter, The eompany was converied
kg & bl edeed sompdny on Jasosey B, 2010 and ks name shanged 1o “Adanl Gas Limited”. Corporate [dentiineation
nf Qur Company 15 UA0T00GIZ005PLCO46553.

B.  Towreiated Registeations

Foo The Permanaent Acenunt Mumber of onr Company s AGFCARTRAG,

Lo The GETIMN of our Company 15 2AAAFCASTEAENTES Tor the Brate of Gujarst, DEAAFCAITRRMIZG for [he Sigie of
Haryany sl DYAAFCATTERRIAK fur e State of Litar Pradesh; and

300 The Tax Dedugtion Mymber of aur Gampany (5 AHMAOSH 3

C. Approvals in retakion Lo business operations of gur Company

Qui Gompany s required Lo obEan varksus approvals and lHoenses ander varinus (ws, oues and regulakings o order o
santinue our business acthillas In India. Thise sppiovals and? orlieenses include, amang others:

¢« Mealth Licerse of AGL Ownigd CRG Sratlonyg
oo ROC friom Fire Gepartmient of AGL Owned GHG Stationy

. AESD LIcense Lo operate GG Skations
. fram Police Departmant of AGL Cwnad CNG SEatons
L Factary License of AGL Qwned SHG Stationsg

* Ruilding Stahbiity Certifizate of AGL Owned GG Sratinng

*  AGLES sertifed for IAAS e 150 90002015 150 1400 L2015 B OHSAS TROG:2007,

w GRCE consent order Tor DG sel

. Gongolidpted Consent & Aukhorization{undar waler act, Al oot ang) hazarilous waste
o Builging Srability Cectifleaces

»  Regisvration under Employeas'Provident Fund and Misceilanecus Provisiens Ant, 1959
s Employess SEane insursnoe Ace1948

o Thae Payment of Gratuity Ao

. The Shap & Estabillshmient Act

" The Profesalon Tas Bek

»  The Factocles Ace 1948

*  Tha Donteact & Labour (REAY Act1971-Ceptral

As o the date of this Infarmation Memgrandum, aur Company fas obiained all che matecsl Heenses required o eelation
tis ks Business operations
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SECTION Vil: OTHER INFORMATION
MAIN PROVISICNS OF ARTICLES OF ASSOQCIATION

MAIN PROVISIDNS OF ARTICLES OF ASS0CIATION

Captealised peems wied in chis seclion have the meaning that bas Deen given o such Lerns In the Articles of Assoceiarion
of gur Company,

The main provisions of the Acticles of AssocisUon of our Company are delalled below:
SHARE CAPITAL AND VARIATION OF RIGHTS

Arvicle 2 provides that: "Subject to the provisiuns of the Act and these Articles, the shares In ghe capital of e sompany
shall e ynidar the sontral of thie Directoss whin may issue, alloh or opheralar dispose of the same ar any of thizm Lo sueh
peraans, inosuch proportion and an such terms and conditions and elther sl par o0 a0 a8 prembym or at consideration
oiherwise than I cash and st such dime as they may fram tme ms ime think Mt The Gampany may issue sguity with
voting rlghts and/for with differential riphts as Lo dhvidend, voting or otherwise in scoordence with the Foles and
prelfeceone shares”

Article 5 provides thot:

"Every person whose name is entered as s member in fhe eegister of members shall be encivied oo recelvie within twe
months aftes atlopment «1 within gne month after the application for the registration of wansfer or transmission o
withic such athar perjod 8% tae conditens af s provide,

{a) one certiAgate tor 4l hig shares withowt payment of any charges; o

(Y several cercificates, gach Mor one or mere of hig shares, upon payment of st sum as may be prescribecd for esch
mirtifloste afler the flest,

Fvary cerclBoate shall be ynder the seal ang shall spealfy the shares to which b relates and the amounk pald-up thereon,

In respect of sny share or shares hatd Jolnkly Dy seversd persons, the company shall aot be bouns (o 15608 More than one
eorcificate, and delivary of a cartificaie foc a share Lo one of several jolnt holders shali be spfictent delivery ta all such
holdars,”

Artigle 4 providen thaly

“Every holder of or subseriber te Securitdes of the Campany shiall have the optlon to recelve sesurity cortiflicales or Lo
hiali the Senuricles with 8 depositery. Such o person who 5 Ehe baneticlal gwoee of the Securlces can ab any tme op
put of & Depository, i peramitcesd, by the law, In respect ol aoy Securltles 10 e manner provided by the Deposibores Act,
19096 amd e Company shall, i the menngy and within the dmwe preseribied, Biue to the benaliclal awrer L reglired
sertificabes for the Spoyrles.”

Article B provides that

If any share cerifloale be worn oul, defaced, mugllated or Lo ar iF thers be oo further spsce on the back for
epdorsemant of transfear, then apon preductlen and surrencler thereod b the company, 8 new cerifcate may be ssueed
in Dew thereol, and IF any certificate i sy o destrayed Shan wpap proofl thieraaf 1o the saitsfactlon of the company and
arexesution of ingemnity or such abher docyments 9% may be prescriied by the Boarcd, a new cerlilfcane In e thereof
shall be giver, Every certificate under this Article shall be issued on payment of fers for each certifioate as may be Mxed
by Chie Boardg,

The provislons of the Foregolng artiche refating to lssue of cerdifloates shall mytatls motandis apply Lo debentures or
arhser sseuriches of the Sompany.”

Articie 6 provides thal:

"Freept as required by fave, a0 person shall be resognised by the company as holding any share uon any trust, amd Khe
campany shall aob ba boumd by, or be compelled In any way Lo racognise (even when having potice thereof) any
gouitable, coalingent, futbre ar partial inteast In any share, or any Inkarest in sy fractionsl part of & sharg, or (gxaepl
noly a5 by these reguiations or by Law otherwise provided) any other dghts in respeot of any share except an sbsolute
right ¢ the entirety thereol In the reglstered polder.”

Artiele 7 provides that:

"The company may exercise the powers of paying commissions conferred under the Act, provided that the rate pe cent
o the ameurt af the commission patd or agreed ta be patd shall be disclosad in the manpner regolned onder the Act and
rales made thersunger,
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Thi vl o amount of che commissinn shal nol esceed Cha rale or amount prescribed o roles made ander the A,

The commission may be satlsfiad by e payment of cagh ot the alletmene of fully or partdy pald shaces or pactly [0 the
e way ang partly in the othar”

Artiote B provides that

“Woan ary tme the stare capltal s divided iolo diffecenl glasses of shares, the dohes attached to any class (untess
alherwlse provided by the terms of issue of the shares of that class) may, subject to the provisions of the Act, and
whether or not the company is being wound up, be vated with the congent in wiiting of the holdess of threefogrhs of
the ssued shares of that class, or With L sanction of & speclal resolulion passed at o separate meglhing of the holders
ol the shares of thal class,

To avery such separate meeting, the provisiens of these regulations relating W genaral magtings shall mutalls mytaniis
iyt

Artlele 9 providos that;

"The rights conferred upon the holders of the shares of sy Gass ssued with prefecred or ather rights shalt nal, unless
OLNErwIse eXpressly provided by the terms of dssue of the shares of that class, be deemed we be varies by the eraation or
s of Fortdier shares canking parl passy thepswich,”

Article 10 providee thot:

"aulijrct to tha provisicas of the Act, any prefergnce sbares may De ssued on the terms that they are (0 be redpemed or
converted intn eouity shams on sueh beems g In sush manner ds the covipany belor the lssue of the shareg may,
gatarming.”

Artlele 11 provitoes bhat;

"Thi Board o the Company a5 the case may be, may, By way of cight issue or preferantial offer or private plagament or
any slher manner, subjecl to e in astordance with Act and the fules, ssue Turther securities topersons who, ot the
date of the offer, are holders of sagulty shares of the Company, Soch offer shall Be desmed t inciude o fight exercisstle
vy the person coneerned O renounee the shares cfferd 1o Bim or any of them in favor of other person e employiees
wnder the employess' sbock splion o sy person whisther ar pot those persong include the persons refeceed W in chtse
{a) o class () above:"

LIEM

Article 12 provides that:

(0 “The company shall tove a st and paramount lern-

{8} on avary share (nor being & fully pald share), for all menies (whether presently payable or nor) called, or payabile sl &
Tl tmig, 40 regpeoy of thar share; and

{lah on all shares (not being folly patd shares) standing reglstered In Lhe name of a single parson, e gl mankes preseoably
priayalile by him o his estare Lot company,

Provided thal the Board of directors may st any Ume dectarg any share o Be wholly o in part exemal from the
provisians of this clagse,

{l1) The company's lies, iF any, on g share shall exoend Lo all dbvidends payabie and bonuses decldred from 8me to tme in
iphfrect of such shares.”

Artigle 13 provides that
"The pompay may sell in sueh masner @s ihe Board thinks 01, any shares on which Qe company 1as 8 e

Frovided thar ne saie shall e made ynless a som I respect of which the Hen exises 15 prasently payable; or

wrtkll the axpiration of fourtean days after a fotice nowilting staring and demsading payment of such part of the amounl,
i respect of which the Hon exlats a5 15 presently pavalile, bgs Baen glven to the registered holder for the Hme being of
the share o the persen entitled therato by reason of bis death o insolvency.”

Article 14 provides thot:

o give sffect to any such sale, the Board may authordse some person Lo fransfed the sharey saold to the purchaser
thareof.

The purchases shall e roghsterasd as the lotder ol the shares comprised In any such transfer,
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The puarchaser shall not e bound te see o the appllzabion of the gorchase maoey, noe shall bis oie to the sharmes be
affected Dy any irregularity o invalldity in the procesdings In reference o the sale”
Artisle 18 provides thak

"The procegds of the sale shall be received by the company and applled o payment oF such part of the gmount in
respect nf which the lien exists as 1s presentdy payable,

Thie regigfue, 1F any, shall, sulject 4o g ke Ben for sums ook presantly payalle as existed apon che shares before the sale,
B pasied Lo e prerson potibled to che shares al the date of the sale,

The provisions of these Arcclas relating to Len shall muygals mursndis apply tooany olher Secunitles  inchiding
dahentures of the Company”

CALLS ON SHARES

Article 16 provides bhat:

"The Bosrd may, Trom dme to thoe, make calls upon the members in respegt ol sy moniss onpaid on thel shares
(whether or account of the sominat value of the shas o by way of premium) and not by the eonditions of alloumaent
Lhiereof made pavalie at fixed Hmes:

Providied that na cal shal exceed ane fogrth of the nominal valos of the share or be payable acesys than one month
fram thi date fxed for che paymenn of the last greceding gall,

Fach member sholl, subject wo regeving sl ledst Fourtean days' nociee specifying the thne or times and place of payment,
pay to the compary, sk the too o thves and place 50 speclfind, the amount colled on s shares,

A call may e revoked or postponed ot the diseveian of thi Board."
Article 17 provides that:

"Acall shal be desmed o have Been made ok the Limg whigy the resolutlon of the Board suthorlsing the sl was gassied
and rvay e eguired to e paid by installiments,”

Article 18 provides that;

“The joinl bolders of o share shall be joincy sid severally liatilo to pay all calls in respoct thirear,”

Arttole 19 providas that:

“IF s sum called in respect of & share 15 not pald before or an che day appeinte e paywient thoreaf, the parson from

whom tha sum s sfue shall pay Inecgst chedeon fram the day appointed for payment therenf to the Ume of actual
fay rent ar Len par cenl, e anmam or s sogh lower tate, §F any, as e Board may determine.

This Board shall e at ey te waive paymeaent of any sych intersst wiiolly or n part,”
Articie 20 provides that:

"Any sum which By the teems of 1ssue of a shars Decomay payvatile on allabment or an any Heed dake, wheether o sgeount
of the neminsl valye of the share ar by way of premium, shall, for the purposes 0F these regulations, be deamed 1o be a
call duly mace and payable an the date an which by the terms of 15508 such sum hecames payable.

N case of norepayment of such sum, 8l the relevant provisions of these regulations as 1o payment of inkgeest and
axpenses, forfeiture or otherwise shall appy as if such sum had become payable by virtue of a call duly made and
i Liried,”

Artigle 21 provides thot:

"The Board -may, I 10 Ehinks Ok recelve fram any member willling Lo advance the same, all or any part of thy moniss
uncalled and unpaid upon any shares held by bim; andg

ppan all or any of the monies so advangad, may [until the same would, but for such advance, beeome presently payable)
iy fberest ol such cabe pot excepding, unless the company it general megellng shalt otherwise direck, tweive per cent;
PEE AINUM, ab may e agress vpoen Getwean the Board and the member paying the sum in advanoe, Moweyer, Such
atvane paymsenl call manies shall not eniitde the bolder of the share to parcicipate In respet thereof, In @ dividend
subsenuently deciared,
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TRANSFER OF SHARES
Artiole 32 provides that:

Tha Inskrument of cransfer of any Sharm iy the company shait he sxecuted Dy or on Debalt of Dol the transteroc and
Lrangfaree,

Thie transferor Shall Do deamed () remain 3 holdey of the shaee untll the name of the translTerea 15 anbered In the sagister
of membees 0 respect hereol.”

Article 2% provides thal:

“The Board may, subject o e tobt of appeal eanfersed by the Act decling Lo reglster

The transter of a share, nat baing a lly paid sharg, W8 persan of whom Lhay do ool approve; o
Any Leansfor oF shates oo which i company has a len®

Article 24 provides that:

The Board may decling to recegnise any Instrument of transter unlass-

Thae [vstrygment of bransfer g o e form ag preseribed in rules made unger (he At

The inskrgman) of transfer s aceampanied by the certificate of the shares to which It ralales, and such other ovidenc

ay the Board may reasonably require to show the right; of Lhe transforor tg make the trans

Thi instrument of Lransfer s [0 respecl of only one Glags of sharas,

Artigle 25 provides thot;

"Ch giving pot less than seven days’ previous notiee in acoordance with the Act and tules made therg under, the
ropistiation of transfizes may be suspended at such hmes ang for such perivds 86 the Board may from Hme o time

detarmning:

Provided that such reghstration shall nol be suspended for more thar thirty days al, anyoene tme or for mars v fory-
fhve doys 0 che aggraonte [n any year”

Artlcle 26 provides that:

"Thi provislon of Lthese Articles relaving ko Wandfer of shares shall mutakis mutandis apply Lo any other Secorices
inghuning debsntyies of the Company.”

TRANSMISSION OF SHARES

Arviale 2% provides bhat

"t deth ol s memiber, the sudlvor ar survivers whers the member was & jotnl holder, and D pomines or nominpes
of fepal, represenlativis where he was a sole Ralder, shall e che gnly person- reangnlsed by the cempany as having any
Uitde to Bls Inkerest o the shares,

Kathing in cltauge () shall release the estate of o degeased joink holder fram any Hability 10 respect of any Shire which
R Reen jolnly hald by Bim with ocheer persons”

Artiolp 28 provides that:

Ay person beooming entitled o o share in consequence OF Lhe desth or insolvency of g member may upan such
evidepee being produced as may from me Lo cme poopeiy e cequired by e Bosrd and subject as hemeinafter
arovided, Eect, pither -

(a) To e registored Woaedf as halder nf che shire; o6

(L) To makie such transfer of the sharg 35 Lhe decpssed o ingovent member could have made,

Thie Board shatl, i elbher case, have the same doht o decling or suspend reglstration as 10 would have bad, If the
deesased or insolvent member had transferred thie share Delore Ds death or insolvenoy.”
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Arttcle 29 provides thot:

I LR persnn so becoming aniitled shatl alecr co e registered gs holder of the share Mimsell, ke shigd deliver o send (w
the comipany a notice in withvg signed by bim stating that he so elacts.

If the pecsen atoresald shall giect 4o transter the shara, be shall Lestdfy bis election by executing a transfer of the gharg,

AN the Dmitatians, restrctions and provigions of these regulstions relating to the righl 1 transfer and U registredlon of
Eransfers of shares shall be appbeabile to any such notloe of transfer a5 aforesald a5 10 (e death o insthesncy of the
pember had mot ocoureed 300 the notlce or transfer wirg A eanpster slanend by chat member”

Artivle 30 provides that:

A person becnming enitied t 8 share by reason of he death ar insalvency of the holder shall e entitled oy the same
divigends argd other advanrages v whibch te wotd be entided 1F b were the registersd holder of tha share, except the
Py sl ryok, Defore Being registered 25 & mambor in respaeet of the share, b antitled I respecn of AF Lo oxerdise any rlght
contered Wy membership o relation to meetings of the company:

Pravided than the Board may, at any bime, glve notice regquiring any such perdon to eect wither ko be registered mimsslf
or to transfer the share, and iF the notice s noc eompled with within ainety days, the Bosrd may theraafter withhold
payment of s dividends, Donuses or obber manles payaile in respact of the share, unkil the regulrements of the natige
Py ey ot plicod with,”

Article 3 provides that:

“The Company shall incur oo Habhity or cesponsibility whatsoever in consequence of &5 reglstering or giving effeck o
any transfer of shares made o pueptiing b e made by sy apparent legsl owner thereol (as shown oo appesring in the
Register of Membiers) to the {}f‘l‘:‘jul.’!il.‘-ﬂ af persans having or alalming any gquitatle righs, e or Interest b o in che said
shares, notwithstanding that the company may have had notlee of soch egultabie right, title o Interest oc padioe
prohiseing registratlon of syeh ransfer and may bhave entered soch aatlee referred cherels in any bonk of the company
arn sty ahyl pol Dbe Boaundg o reaguired o regard or actencd oc glee effect to any notice which may De given to i
af any equitatle rghl, title or incerest or be under 4ny latlity whatsoever for refusing o negleoling so to do, taagh i
may have Dieen eotered o referred to by some book of the comaany, Buc the company e neverthelass Be at berty to
regard and atbend Lo any such npllce and glve effect thereto 11 the Dirgctars shial so bsisl 1k

FOREFEITURE OF SHARES

Artlele 3¢ provides that: "IF a membac fails to pay ony call, or Instaliment. af & call, on the day appoinked for payment
thereof, the Boarg may, al any time thareafter gueing sueh cime as any part of the call ar installment remaing unpaid,
seive 8 notice on WM reguiiing gaymeat of so much of the cal or installment as 15 unpald, Legether with any ingeres:
which may have goorged.

Article 33 provides thak:

e notlce aloresalld shall -

MName o fuckhier day (oot being earber than the sxpiry of fouitesn days from the ot of service of the notice) on o
erore which the payment reguired by the aotice is to be made; ang

State that, in the event of nomgayment pn o Belore the oy s named, the shares v respect of which the call was mande
shall be Hatile ko e forfeiled,”

Artiole 34 provides Khat:

IF e reuieemens of any soch notice as sforesedd are not cornpliigd with, any share o respect of whish ths noljce has
Been given may, at any time therealtar, bafore the payment reguired by the notoe has beea made, be farfeited by a
resalubinn of the Beard to that effect,”

Articte 3% provides that;

"Afadeited shace may be sold or atherwise disposed of on such terms and in such manner as the Board thiaks By,

AL any thmg Before & sale or dispogal g aroresald, the Board may cancel the ferfetbure on soch termy as it thinks £
Article 38A provides that:

“The aptinn of right to call of shares shall nat be glven to any persan exeept wikh fhe sanctiin of the Company in the
General Moeling,”
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Artiole 36 provides that:

"Hopersen whose shars hove bRen forfeited shsll cease 1o e s member in respect of the forfeited sharas, bl shall,
atwithatanging the forfeituoe, semaln Babbe by pay to the gompany all mantes which, at the date of forfeiture, wers
presently payable by tm o che compaty in respect of he shaces,

Thiz Habillty of suebh person shall cease 1P and when the company stall Rave racetved gayment in full o0 albsyeh monisg b
rpsppeet af e shares”

Article 37 provides thab:
A duly verifled dectarabion i welting that che declarant is a direcear, the manager o e secrekdry, of the sompany, and
that @ share in the company has been duly fofelied onoa date staced in the gectaration, shall be concluslve ewidence of

e Facts bherein stated as againsl st persons slabming Lo be entiled to the shar;

The company may recetvs the gensioderation, IF goy, given Tor thie share on any sale or dispaaal Mereol ang may gkecule
# bransfer of the share fo Pavour of th parson to whom the share s sold o disposes of)

Thir transferee shall thereupon be registered as the holder of the sharg; and

The transferes shall nor be bound te see to the apphication of the purchase money, I any, noe shall hig Lo co e shae
b affeuted by sny bregulanty or invalidity in the progesdings in reference to the forfeitre, sple or disposal of the share,

Article 38 provides that:

"The provisions of these regulatlong as to forfeitire shall agply in the case of apn payment of any sum wihileh, By the
rerms of ssue of 4 share, ecomes payable st a fixed 1ime, whethar an account af the nominal vafue of the share or by
way of pramlum, 35 iF tHe same bad Been payabile by virtue of @ call duly mads ang poified,”

ALTERATION OF CARITAL

Artigle 39 provides bhat:

"Subject to provisions of the Ack the sompany may, Prom tme 1o Ume, norgase Hhe share capital by soch sum, te e
dlvided it shares of such amount, o8 miy be spectfied in che resolutlon.”

Article 40 provides that:
"Suljeck o the provisions of the Act, the company may, from time §g dme -
Consaidake and divicde 8l or any af 11 shaeg capltal Intg shares of [arger amounl than its axdsking shares;

Convert alf o any of s folly pald-up shares inlo Skock, and reconvest that siock Into fully paid-up shares of any
dengmination,

Subegihvicy i extatieg shares or any of them inig shares of smalter armounk than is fxed by the mamorandom;

Cancel any shares which, at the date of the passing of the resolution, have ret een taken or agreed Lo e celaen by gny
PRGN,

Article 49 provides thot:

“Whirre sharms are convereed Info shook -

thie holders of sback may transfer the same or any part thereol 10 the same manner as, and subject oo the same
repulatinns under which, the shares from which the stock arose might befors the convarsinn bave been fransferred, or

A% NEar therato as clroumstances admi

Prowides that the Board may, from Bme fo e, fix che minimum smeunt of stock translerobie, 0. however, that such
miimun shall nat excesd the noming amaung of the shares Mrom whieh the stock arss,

e halders
Arvancsy

ds dividerids, woklng at maeetings of the company, and other matters, a5 1F they hetld the shares from
3obut no spch privilege o arvanlage (except partcipation in the dividends and proficg of the
assets oo winglng up) shall e sonferred by an amount of stock which wauld nok, W axisting in
shares, have conferred that privilege o sdvancape,

sych of the regulations of e campany as are applicably to paid-up shares shall apply o stock and the wordy "share”
ang "shateholder In thase regulacions shall inglytde "stock” and "seock-halder respostively.”
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Article 42 provides thot;

The company may, subject to pravigions of the ACL retce dn any mannegr and with, and sulsjest t, any Incldent
suthorised o congent requibred Dy lavw

s share capital;

Ay capital tadsmplion regerve Ancaunt; or
Ay Shatt premim gucount,

Any aher ceserve i the naturg of share gapital
CARPITALISATION OF PROFITS

Article 43 provides that:

"Thi company in generg) meebing may, upon the recommendastion of the Board, resglve-

Chal 31 desirabie to sapitalise any part of the gmount for the time being standing o thwe credic of any of the Gompany's
eearve ALCUUnLE, ar b the credit of the profil and Ioss scocogot, ar otberwise svallalile far diskribution; and

That such sum be avcordingly S8l feee fac digkabotian in che manner specified In clsuse (1) amongst the megmbers who
wislld have been entibled chargto, I diseeibyed by way of dividend aod In the same proportions,

The sum aforesald shall ot be paid i cash ol sBall be applied, sutject Lo the provision contyined o clause (), slther
inor towards -

Paylrg uiy arvy smounts for the time belng unpald on any shaces Helg By such members respretively:;

PBaydng up in foll, undssuad shares of the gompany to be allotted snd distributed, cledited as Tully paldag o and
grmangst such members in e proportlons aforesald,

Partty in the way specifled In syt clawse () and partly in hal specified i subelause (b

Asepurlvies premim acoount and s capllyl redemprion reserve aecount may (or the purposes of (s reoutiation, be
applied In the paying up of unissued shaces 1o be ssued to members of the company ag fully paid bonus shares;

The Board shall pive effect to the resolution passed by the company tnpursuance of this regulition.”
Article 44 provides that
Wherever saeh a resolutlyn o atoresaid shall have been passed, the Boarg shall -

Make ll apprepriakions and applications of the endivided proflis resolverd Lo e capitalised thereby, and all allotments
and issues of fully pald shares IFany: and

pienetaily gy ol acks and things required to glve efFegt dherato.

The Board shall have power -to make such provislons, by the (ssue of frsctional cerlBoates ar by payment io cash o
ntherwlse as It thinks i for the case of shares becoming distobucathe In fraclions: andg

T aptharise wny persen (o enter, o0 Bebalf of all che membars entitled Lthereko, ko an agreamant with the company
prosdeling Tor che allotment t them respectively. cradived as Tully paidoas, of any foerber shiares to which they may be
epticled upon such capitalisation, or as the case may reguirg, for the payment by the company on thetr bahalf, by rhe
application thereta of thelr respetive propalons oF proows resolved to be capltalised, of the amounl or any park of the
ampupts remalnlng wapaid on their exlstng shares;

Any agreement mate unger such suthociy shislt e effective and inding on such membiers.”

BUY-BACK OF SHARES

Artigle 45 provides that:

"Mobwithstanding anything containgd in Chese artdoles buot subject b khe provisions of the Act or any obher law for the
Hirne elng o Foree, e company oy purchasy iLs own shares or other spegifieg secaibiss,”
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GEMERAL MEETINGS

Articte 46 providoy Chat:

“ANGenaral Mestings olbee tuan Anigasl Geners) Meating stall e called Extea ordinary Gengral Maeating,”
Articte 47 provides thot:

Ty Board may, whanever 1L Hhinks fig, call an Bxtea ordinary Gangral Migacing,”

PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS

Article 48 providos that:

"No business shall be transioied ab sy general mesting unless a guorum of members Iy present 8 ihe time when the
meading progesds 1 bushess,

Save as otherwlse provided heeeby, the quornm forthe general meetlngs stall e a5 proviced i the Act.”

Artiale 49 provides that:

“The chairperson, iF any, of the Board stall preside s Chabiperson at every geneal meeling of the company.”

Article 50 proviges that;

“Hohere 18 ngosuch Chairperson, or I e is sor present within fifteen minutes after the dma appoineed for holding the

mgeklog, or 16 uowliling roe gct s chabpeesan of Hhe moeeldog, Hhe directors present shall aleak one of thelr msmbers Uo Ge
Ghalrperson of the meeting.”

Article 51 provides that!

" any meting oo drecton 15 wiling Lo act as Ghalrperson or if oo tirector s present within fifteen minwles alter the
pine appointed fur halding the meeding, the members present shotl ehoase one of theic members to e Chajrperson of
b maeting.”

Artlele 52 provides that:

‘O any busingss al any Jenaral mesting in the gase of an equabily of votes, whether an a show of bands, electronicatly
aran a poll, the Chaliman of thiw mesting shall have seaond ar casting vele.”

VOTING RIGHTS

Article 54 provides that:

"Subjret o any Yights or reskrichians for the time Belng sttachied te any class or classes of Shares -on g shiow ot bands,
sty mMember present in person shal have one vobe; and

Cin @ el o through vorlng by elestremie means, the voling nghts af mgmbers shall e in aropoction to his share in the
AU seuHey shace capital of the company.”

Article 55 provides thok:
A aember may execcise his vole st mesting by eletronle means in secordance with tha Act and shall vots only nonoe,”
Artlcle 56 providaes that

‘I the case of folnt bolders, the wone of the senior wio tenders a vate, whether In person or Dy proxy, shall be accepted
to bhe axclosion of the volss of the olher joint bilders.

Far this purpass, seniority shall be determined by the grder in which the nemes shard in thg register of imebees,”
Article 57 provides that;

A meber of unsound miad, or In respect oF wham an arder has besn made by any eourt having jurisdiction in lunacy,
may vole, whatter an g show of Bands or ona poll or througl votleng by slectranic means, by bis nomines or okher (gl
puardlan, and any such nomines gr guisrdian may, o s pol), vite by proxy.”

Articla 58 provides bhaty

"ty business oliee than that ypon which a pall has been demandied may be proceaded wich, panding thae Laking of b
el
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Artlale 59 provides that;

M emiler shall e ennitled towote sloany general meeling onless sl cals or obher sLms gresentdy payalie iy B in
respeet of shares in Lhe aompsny hayve Deen pald.”

Articlo 60 pravides that;

MO objetion shall B raised e the qualifcation of any vober axoept al the mesding oF sdivumed mesting s which the
vl abjested to s gives o tendered, and eeeey vate nok ddzallowed grsush mesting shall be valid For all perpeses.

Any soch abjection made iy dea Dmeg shall e refaerrgd (0 rhe Chairperson of the meetbg, whose decision shall e Fing
and conclysive”

PROXY

Articie 67 provides that

“Thas inskrament appainbing a proxy ancd Lhe power-ofattormey or other autharicy, IF ary, oder whitceh b s stoned or a
notarlsed copy of thal power or autherlly, shall be deposited at the registered office of the company nat less than 48
hours hefore the e (oo holding the maeecing or adjourted meeting o which the persan ngme in g dstromest
propesis to vote, of in the sasg of @ poll, not less than 24 houes Defooe the dme appoiniea for Calkdng of thie poll and in
gefgull the Instrument of proxy shall nol be trealed a5 valld,"

Article 62 provides that!

“Aninstrament appeiniing a prosy shall De in e foom gs preseribed in the roles made undec the At

Artlele 63 provides that:

"Aoynle glyen inaceordance with che taems of an instrument of proxy shall be salld, notwilthstandging the previous death

or insanity of the principst or the revocation of the proxy ar af the authoniby onder which the proxy was seesuted, or the
Pransfer af the sharas in respect of which the prory 14 glven:

Proviced tRal no dntimation v writing of suih death, Insaolvy, revacakion of transfer shall have bepn recolved by the
campany at lts offlee before the gammencemant, oF chig meeking o ojouered mesting arwhich the proxy is used "

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Articlo 64 provides thot;

Lintil atherwise detarmingd by @ Gensral Mesting of the Company and subject Lo the provislons of the Act, the number
af Girectors shall nat be dess than e nor maore than Fiftsei,

The Present Directors of the Company e,
RAJESHEHATL SHANTILAL ADANT (DIN 00006522
FRANAY VINCIDEFAL ADANT{DIN DO00BA5T)
RAJEEY SHARMA (N O00R41543)

Articlo B8 provides that:

Bubject ta provistions of the Acl, the Board shall nave the power to determine the directars whose peciad of oifice (s o
i apl Hatie to delarmination by retlrement of direacors by rocstion,”

Artlele 66 provides that;

"Thie sarme Indivicugl mgy, ot the samo Hime, Ue appointed as Chaloman as wisll as Managing Dlrector of Chisl Exocutlve
Cffieer of the Company.”

Artlele BT provides that:

The ramunerstlon of the dirscbars shall in so fae 4% it cengsts of a monthly payment, be deemed 1o acoras Fom day-to-
day.

I geddiinn o the remuneration paysble to them In pursuance of the 8ok the direckors may Be pald all travelling, totet
and othey expensas propely incurred by Hiem-
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I artending and redurming from msetings of the Board of Dirscioes ar #ny cdmmiitee thereof o genera) meetings of Hhe
COMpPEN oF

I Granngeriomn with the Dusinees of the cormpany.
Articie 6B providoy that:

TThe campany 0y exercisg the powers contesred on il iy the Acr with regacnd t the keeplng of a Forgdgn reglsten and
cthier Board may {subject to the provislons of ynder the Act) make and vary such regulations as it may thinks M1k respecting
e keaping of any sueh reglster”

Artlcle 68 provides that

"R ehgues, promissary votes, diafos, bondiy, DS ot exchangs angd other negutiable instnoments, and ab regeips for
menies paid o the company, shall be signed, grawn, acoepted, sndorsed or othecwise execuled, 35 the gase may e, by
such persen and In such manner g the Board shall feam time e time by resolution determing,”

Articlo YO provides thot:

“fuery directne prasent gt dany meeting of the Board or of @ commities chereal shall slgrn against bis name 0 a boal Lo
e kppt T Ahat purpose,”

Artizie 71 provides thak:

“sub)ect to e povisions of the Act, the Boang shall have power ab any B, and From time te Ume, Lo appoint 8 person
a5 an Additional Dlrector, providged the number of the Directors and Additional Dlreceors tegether shall not st any time
prneed the masimom strenghie fixed for che Board by the articles,

Such person shall nold office anly up o the dele of the negh Anngal Genaral Mesting of the company ot shall be
wligibte for sppoincment By the company as a Hractor ot that meeting subject o e provisians of the Ack”

Artiole T2 provides thok

g Boars may appoint an Altecnate Director Lo ael for o Direator {hergin after tn this Article called “tha Origingr
irctes™ duilng his shsence for @ perigd nol less tan three montis fram India, Mo peeson shall be apprelnted a5 an
Adternate Blrecton For an Indegpendent deector unless e s qualitied Lo be appointed as an indepandanl Diveator wodsr
the pravislons of the Act,

An Aternate Director shall not hold office for o penod onger than that peemissibie to che Qeiplnal Director In whose
place hi hag been appoiaced and shall vacate the office N and when Qriginal DIrector returng to India,

IFthe term of offioe of the Criginal Diregtor 15 decermined before he redum [e lagdia the automatic reappointment of
rebiring directors in default of anotber appointment shall apply Lo the Dogins! Cirectae and not the Alcsimate Director,”

Artiote 73 provides that:

trhe office of goy director appotited by the Company by geneeal meeking 15 vanaied Defore bis termn of offlce gxplies In
the mormal course, the resulbing casusal vacpngy may, be fled 2y the Board of Divectars ac a meeting of the Board.

The Direcker so appointed shali Nolg offlee anly upto s dete cill which the Directar I whiose glace Be s &ppoeinted
woulid have hedd arflce 1110 had nok been vacated.”

NOMINEE QIRECTOR
Article 74 provides that:

‘Worwithstanding anything o the contrary conlaingd in these Artinles, S0 long a5 any moneys shiall be owing by Lhe
Campary o the any finasclal instituions, gorporatlons, banks or such othes finansing entiches, or 50 1ong as sny of Lhe
aforesaid Banks, Yinanclal Institutions or sueh other financing ensitles bold any shares/tebentures In the Company &
eesyll of sulscription or 50 ong as aby guarantee given by any of the sforesatd fnancial Insttotions ar such other
finaneing entitles i respect of any Aosncisl ebligation or commitment of the Company remalng gutstanding, then in
chat svenl dny of the said financial imstoaions or such gther financing entlliss shall, subiect b an ggrepment in Lhal;
Behal Betwesn it and che Company, have a vght but not an ebigarhon, ) Sppoint one or more prsons as Chrzetorfs) on
the Board of Diractor as thele nomines on the foard of Company, The dforesald fnancial nstitwsions ar such other
finsneing entitles may &t ony Ume and from time te time remeove ghe Nomings CHeeckar appointed By 1 and may in the
syenl of guoh removal and also iy case of the Nomdnee Directnr ceasing to bold offfee for ary reason whatsoaven
inclading resigration or death, appaint other or athecs to BILup e vacanoy. Buch appointment o remeval shall be made
i writing by the relevent corporatlon and shistl be delveeed o the Company and the Gampany shall have no power b
remigve the Nomlnge Dirgetor fiom offioe, Bash such Momines Olector shall be entlcled Lo altend i General Mestings,
Board Meethgs and meetings of the Commities af which hie s memtaer and e aod Lhe fpancial institgtlons or such
veher Bnancing entities appointing him shall also be entltled to receive notice of all such medtings.”
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PROCEEDINGS OF THE BOARD

Artiale TH providaes that

The Bogrd of Dirgstors mpy mest for the gonduet of business, adjourn and otharwise regulace 16 meactngs, 845 10 thinks
fic, A Cireckor may, and thee mandcger or seceetary on the requisiclon of 4 diveceor shall, b sy time, summon & meeking of
thie Boagnd.

Artiele 77 provides that:

"Save as atherwise expressly proviged in the Acr, questions arising at any maeting of the Bosrd shal be decided by a2
majoriy of vides,

In case of an equality of vates, the Chalrpersan of the Board shall hipve 8 86600 o casting vate”

Artiote 78 provides thok:

"The conbinaing Directors may ast notwithstanding any vacaney 0 the Board; g, IF and s dong a5 thalr aumber 14
revfuced below the guoran flxed Dy the Ao for 8 maeercting of the Board, the conglnging directors or tleactor may act For
Lha purpese of increasing e sumbee of drectors to that fxed for the gquiram, or of suminoning a general magting of
Fh company, bl for mo okher purpese.”

Article 79 provides thot:

“The Board may elect a Chaleperson 9F ity meetings and determine the period For which he ts to held offloe,

oo such Chalrperson 15 elected, arif at any mesting the Chatrperson s non present within flve minuteys after the time
appointed Tor holding the meeting, the dirsctors present may chonse one of thelr numbers 1o be Chalrperson of the
meeling,”

Artieie BO provides that:

P Boded may, sulject be the provislons of the Act, delegate any of B8 powers to committees consisting of aueh
member dr members of s body as |0 thipk O,

Any cammittee so formed shall, In the gxerclse of the powers so detegated, conform to any mouiatices that tvay be
imposed ootk by the Board.”

Artiole B1 provides that;

"Acommitien may @lact a Chalrparson ol ks mestingy,

If no sych Chairpersnn 15 eleated, or I ar aiy meeting the Shalrperson is noc present wilhin five minoies after the time
appointad Tar holding the meeding, the members present may choose one of thelr mambees 1o be Chatperson of the
migeting.”

Artiele B2 provides thot:

“tocommitbes may mest ang agioum as ik dnnks fi

Questions arlsing & any meeding of & committes shall be decermined by a majarty of votes of Lthe members present, and
ingase of an aquallly of vores, the Chaliperson shall have 8 second or casting viale.”

Artiole B3 provides that:

"I acts dung nany meeting of the Board or of @ commities thareof or Dy any persan acting es 2 Dreclor, shall,
potwithstanding that )t may be afterwards discaoversd that there wes some defect In the appeintment; of any one or
more ol such Rirectars or of any person acting a4 atoressid, ar that; they or any of them were disoguslified, be s valid as
Woavery such Dirgetor ar such persan had been duly appainted and was quallfied to be o Dimestor”

Article 84 provides that:

"have as otheryise expressly provided in the Act, a resolution inowrlling, sigred by all the mambers of the SBoard or of 4
committee ereaf, whether manually or slectronically, for the timg being entlded (o repeive nolice af a meeting of ths
RBoard or gommitbes, shall be vallg ang effestive a5 1040 bad bean passed at g meating of the Baans or commitbes, duly
convisted andg beld.”
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THE SEAL
Artjote BT provides that:
The Board shall proswide for the safe custody of the seal.

The seal of the company shall nat; be affked to any InSbgment gecept By e suthorily of @ resalution of the Bosreg or of
a committes of the Board suthocsed Dy 1k iy char bebalf, and excepl In the presence of atdeast one Olrector or af the
Manaper ar secretary or such other pergon as the Board ar Gommitter may appolnt for Lhe purpose; and the Drecton oy
Manager o Secretary oe acher person aforesaid shall sign evary instroment foowhileh the seal of the company s so
atTisend i s /ey presence.

DIVIDENDS AND RESERVE
Article B8 provides that:

The company in genaral meating may declare dividends, but ne dividend shall exceed the amount recommeatted by the
Bodard, bt the Company in 8 general meeting may declare 8 lesser divigens,”

Article B9 provides thak:

"t te e provisions of the Act, the Board may Bam dme o me pay (o the mambers soch interim dividends of
such amount g such class of shares as pppear Lo 1L 1o be justifled Dy the grofivs of the company

Article 90 providos thak:

“Thit Board may, bafore recommeaending any dividand, ser aside oot of the profits of B compeny sueh sums a5 10 thinks
M s o reserve of reserves which shall, st the discretion of the Board, be applicable for any gurpose b which e profits
of the caompany may be propedy applied, including grovislon for mesding condngenides o foe ggualising divddenas: ang
pending such application, may, at the iike diseretion, eliher be soployed 0 che Dusiness of the company or e investod
i steh lovestments (other Hhan shaves of the carapany) as the Bosrd may, fram time Lo Ume, thinks it

The Board may alsg cargy forward amy profits which L may congider nesessary not e divide, withoul setbing them aside
a5 3 reserve.”

Artiele 91 provides Lhat:

"Bulyeck o the rghts of persong, 1T $ny epditled to shares with speclal righits as to dividends, ofl dividends shall be
declared and poald aeoording 1o the amounts pald o eredived ag pald an the shares 0 respeot whereo! the dividend is
pait, UL I and sa long as nathing s pakd upan any of the shares in the company, diuidands may e destared amd pald
according ko the amaunts of the shares,

o Arngunt pald oc ¢rediced 8s pald on g share tn sdvance of calls shall e traated Por the puepases of Lhis Arclete a5 paid
an He share,

Al dividends shall be appartionss and paid proportionately & ihe ameunts peid or erediied oy pald on e shdres during
any purtlon or partions of the perlog o resnect of which the gbidend i paid, buc IF ary share s lasued on Lermy
providing that 1 shall ek for dividensd as froom a parciealar date such share shall rank for dividernd aceardingly.”

Articte 92 provides Ehat;

"Iha Boacd may deduct from any dividend payalale to any member all sums of monegy, 1 any, presently payable by him
the coempany on acanunt of colls or otherwise 0 relatlon to the shares ol Tha company.”

Article 83 provides thal:

“Ary dividend, cecest or ether montes payable In coash in respecy of shares may be paid by elestrenic mode ar By chiggue
ne warrsnt sent through The post girgeted b she registered addreas of the holder ar in che case of jolng hatders, w the
Frgistered sderess of Uhar ane of the joint holders wha s firse pamed an the reglster of membecs, or 0o such person amd
ta speh addiegs py the holder or joink holders may i weiting dirert.,

Every such chegue or warcani shalt e made payabie to the prger of the peason to whom (6 1y sent,
Pavment b any way whatsooever shatl be made ab the rlsk of Lthe parson @ntitbed o the oy pald o0 to e paid. The

Company witl not be responsille for amny payment wich s 1ost o delaysd, The Company will he deemed Ly having magde
# payment and received @ guod discharge for it iF e payment using any of the feregeing permissibile meaos ls made,”
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Artigle 94 provides that:

Ay ong oF Do or marg joink balders of a share may ghve effective receipty For any dividends, onlses o atker maniis
payable iy respeet of seoh share,

Article 95 provides that:

“Maller of any dividend thar may have been declared shall be glven Lo the persons entieied 1o share thereln in Lhe
mannEr menloned in e Ao

Artlcle 96 providoes thot:

“The walver In whale ar in part of oy dhvidend on any shsrg by oy dosument shall be sffective only 10 such docdment is
signed by the member (or tha person gneitled to the shar iy conseguentce oF death ar bankroptoy of tha halder) and
defivered o Hhe Company and 17 ar to the axtent that the same s aceeptad as 500 or st upon Dy e Board”

Article 97 provides that:

"W yndividend shall bear tnbergst againgt the Gompany.”

Artiele 978 provides that "No ynclaimed dividend shall be forfeited by the Board unless the olalm therat) becomes
harred by the faw and the Company shall compiy with the provisions of the Act in respent of unpaid or wnclsimed
dividendg,”

WINDING UR

Article 9% provides that:

“Sybjict to the applicalile pravisions of the Act and rules mads thereunder-

If the company shall be wound up, the Hguidator may, with the sanction of a spectal resolytion of the company and any
othar sanctlon reguirgsd By the Ack, divide arheagst the mombaers, In speale or kind, the whole or any pare of the asaets of
Lhe company, whetiee they skall constst of property of te same KIng o nol,

For the gurpgose aforesaid, the Nouidstor may set such velug 86 he geems fade upon any propeny toe be divided as
aforesaid pod may deteimbig bow such division shatl Be cacled oul as bebwesn the mebbers or different classes of
MErtEes,

The Hauldator nasy, with th ke sencthon, vest the whiolg or amy parl of sue assets In trustess upoo such crusts for the
henefil of the contribotories 1T he gongslders necessary, but 50 that oo member shall be compelled Lo avgepl any sharss
or ather seeuricles whergan Uhere i any Hability,

INDEMNITY

Article 100 providos that:

“Every nfficer of e campany shall be indemnified out af the a55eis of the company aoainst any labiity ineuwred by him
in defending any procesdings, whether civil o comingl, In which jodgment @5 given in s favour or In which fe 15
accuirked or in whlch rgllef 15 grante to bim by the caurt or the Tribunal.

GENERAL POWER

Arctole 107 provides that "Whierever In ghe Ao, 1L bay been provided chat the Company shall have any dghl, privilege o
authearity o that the Coompany could caory aul any transaction only IF the Gampany s aurhonged by s Articles, then in
Ll cask bhis Arricle autharises and empowers the Company to have sk rights, privileges or #uthorities and t oamy
such transaclinns as have been permitted by the Aok, without there being any specific Article In thav belsif heraln
proviges.”
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MATERIAL CONTRACTS AND DDCUMENTS FOR INSPECTION

Coples of the followlng documents will be avallabie for nspection ar the ceglatared office of our Company on any
working day (Le, Monday to Friday and nob Being o bank hofiday in ojarat) betwesn 10 am and # pn from the date of
fing of ths nfarmation Memorandwm with the Stock Exchanges untl ohe Netng of equity shares on the stook
axchanges

[

3%

i

8,
G,

B

10.

(A7

Mamrarsdum antd Aricies of Assoclation of the Company, as amended Ll dale,
Certificate af incarporatinn gated Aoguest 9, 20015,

Augdited fnancial statements of gur Gompany Mor the fiscal vears ended March 31 2018, March 31, 2017 amd March
3200

Audiced fnancihat statements of our Company for the perfod epdadg June 50, 2018,
Gehariered Accountanl cectified Statement of Tax Benefil dated Seplember 17,2018,

Qrdes datesd August 5 2078 of the Hon'hle Natlonal Company Law Tolunal, Bench, at Ahmedabad approving the
Seheme of Arrengement;

Ohservation Letter for the Scheme of Ajrrangamend, from B5E dated March 20, 2018,
Ohservation Letter For the Scheme of Ajrangement froem NSE dated Mareh 20, 2018;

Cansent from the audicnrs for ingluston of thelr names 93 the statutery autitors and of thelr FRPGILS QN BEEaunts in
the form and context in whioh they appestin thi afermation Memerandum;

Tripartioe Agreernent with NSDL, Begtsbrar and Teansfer Agent and the Company dated September 2, 2006 amd

Tripartile Agraement with COSL, Registrac and Transfer Agent and the Campany dated danuary 23, 2018,
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RECLARATION

We horeby daclare thal &l relevant provisiess of che Comparies Ac pnd the rales, regulations and guidelines {ssanr by
chig Goverrument of India of the cegulations oo quidelnes ssoed by BEEEL a4 the case may be, bave been compbied with
A nn seatement made inthe Information Memarandem 15 cantrary te e provisions of e Gompames At the BURA,
Lhi SCRME, the SER Act, 1992, each s amended o the roles, regulatdons or guddedines ssued chereander, a8 bl cose
may b We Turther cectily Chst all de stalements I Chee Informalion Memorandwn are troe and correct.

BY OROER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS DF ADAN) GAS LIMITED
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